
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, April 10, 2023 at 6:00pm, at Gering City Hall Council 
Chambers, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. 
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Council Member absence  

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the 
Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered 
under this section of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency 
action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless 
any member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the March 27, 2023 regular City Council meetings  
2. Approve Claims  
3. Approve TCD Quarterly Report, January – March, 2023 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. Public Hearing to consider the issuance or denial of a Class C Liquor License for Melt 
Fondue Restaurant, LLC to be located at 1718 10th Street, Gering, NE  
 
1a. Consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class C Liquor License for Melt 
Fondue Restaurant, LLC to be located at 1718 10th Street, Gering, NE 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 

1. Approve Resolution 4-23-1 Identifying Blight Areas now in City Limits  
2. Approve Resolution 4-23-2 to Adopt the Rural Economic Development Grant (REDG) 

Revolving Loan Fund Plan  
3. Approve Resolution 4-23-3 to Accept Grant Funds from Rural Development and authorize 

the Mayor to sign all documents related to the USDA Rural Development Matching Loan 
pertaining to Platte River Basin Environments, Inc.  

4. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement 
between the City of Gering and Platte River Basin Environments, Inc. 

5. Fire Department Annual Report 
6. City Clerk’s Annual Report 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.) 
 
ADJOURN 

















4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 1 of 33

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023
Payment Dates 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

-119.13VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBALL STUD/ SHOCK ABSORBER

Department 42 - Parks Total: -119.13

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: -119.13

Vendor 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT Total: -119.13

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

9.90BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSCREWS FOR NO PARKING SIGN…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 9.90

Department: 42 - Parks

7.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGRAFFITI REMOVAL EQUIPMENT

4.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGRAFFITI REMOVAL

11.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRESTROOM REPAIR OLD SHOP

13.74VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTKABUTA PARTS

3.38VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTKUBOTA PARTS

17.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPARTS TO BUILD  RECYCLE SYST…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 58.86

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 68.76

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 68.76

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

139.75PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,181.50PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

1,073.10PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

283.73PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

71.36PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

48.71PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,798.15

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 2,798.15

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 2,798.15

Vendor: 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

103.49PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

2,798.46PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,901.95

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 2,901.95

Vendor 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC Total: 2,901.95

Vendor: 10141 - AHEAD LLC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

2,072.54PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,072.54

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 2,072.54

Vendor 10141 - AHEAD LLC Total: 2,072.54



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 2 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

411.71PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 411.71

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

4.25PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 4.25

Department: 31 - Fire

125.57PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 125.57

Department: 32 - Police

158.59PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 32 - Police Total: 158.59

Department: 34 - Cemetery

89.76PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 89.76

Department: 41 - Pool

29.33PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 41 - Pool Total: 29.33

Department: 42 - Parks

175.82PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 175.82

Department: 44 - Library

161.62PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 44 - Library Total: 161.62

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,156.65

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

220.65PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 220.65

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 220.65

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

89.16PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89.16

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 89.16

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

247.81PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 247.81

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 247.81

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

114.43PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 114.43

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 114.43

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.45PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.45

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.45



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 3 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

56.01PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 56.01

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 56.01

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

380.93PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 380.93

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 380.93

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

720.37PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTERN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 720.37

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 720.37

Vendor 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,109.46

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

61.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHEADLIGHT BULBS FOR ACADIA

Department 10 - Administration Total: 61.98

Department: 32 - Police

17.75OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESIPHONE CHARGERS FOR PATROL…

Department 32 - Police Total: 17.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 79.73

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

20.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.98

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 20.98

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

39.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES20 PACK LED EMERGENCY STRO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 39.99

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 39.99

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

31.48DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMICROPHONE CABLE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.48

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 31.48

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 172.18

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

589.24VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 589.24

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 589.24

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 589.24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 4 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 135200 - B & C STEEL

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

22,800.00CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSEVERGREEN HOUSE BUILDING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22,800.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 22,800.00

Vendor 135200 - B & C STEEL Total: 22,800.00

Vendor: 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

30.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

32.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

32.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 112.50

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 112.50

Vendor 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC Total: 112.50

Vendor: 998610 - B & S RASK GRILL

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

890.00TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE MEALSPro Shop

Department 06 - Expense Total: 890.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 890.00

Vendor 998610 - B & S RASK GRILL Total: 890.00

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

56.71BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPest control station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 56.71

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 56.71

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 56.71

Vendor: 165670 - BEST BOOKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

17.99BOOKS1 book-youth services

Department 44 - Library Total: 17.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 17.99

Vendor 165670 - BEST BOOKS, INC. Total: 17.99

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

69.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTISSUE

Department 42 - Parks Total: 69.60

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 69.60

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

42.67OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESFLOOR CLEANER /TOILET BOWL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 42.67

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 42.67

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 112.27

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

1,889.79INVENTORYconnectors



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 5 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

29.44INVENTORYgound rods

2,915.08INVENTORYwire

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,834.31

Department: 06 - Expense

41.15DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESleads

Department 06 - Expense Total: 41.15

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 4,875.46

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 4,875.46

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

442.51PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

366.59PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

1,297.81PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

1,358.14PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

442.51PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

263.43PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

222.19PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

366.54PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,759.72

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 4,759.72

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 4,759.72

Vendor: 252625 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

787.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDEPARTMENT CASH REIMBURS…

Department 32 - Police Total: 787.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 787.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 01 - Asset

20,132.85CASH - JOINT LANDFILL SINKINGGERING/SCB SINKING FUND

Department 01 - Asset Total: 20,132.85

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 20,132.85

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

15,000.00GOLF MEMBERSHIP PAYABLEGOLF BENEFIT

960.00POOL MEMBERSHIP PAYABLEPOOL BENEFIT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 15,960.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 15,960.00

Vendor 252625 - CITY OF GERING Total: 36,879.85

Vendor: 996808 - COBRA PUMA GOLF, INC.

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

709.80PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 709.80

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 709.80

Vendor 996808 - COBRA PUMA GOLF, INC. Total: 709.80

Vendor: 272450 - CONNECTING POINT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

10.91DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPrinter Service Contract

Department 31 - Fire Total: 10.91

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 10.91



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 6 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

19.65OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESSERVICE CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 19.65

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 19.65

Vendor 272450 - CONNECTING POINT Total: 30.56

Vendor: 997916 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

110.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESB.MARTINEZ MEALS K-9 TRAINI…

99.25TRAINING & CONFERENCESB.MARTINEZ MEALS AT K9 TRAI…

Department 32 - Police Total: 209.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 209.25

Vendor 997916 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN Total: 209.25

Vendor: 272740 - CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

3,650.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAUDIT FYE 9/30/22

Department 10 - Administration Total: 3,650.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 3,650.00

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

3,650.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAUDIT FYE 9/30/22

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,650.00

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 3,650.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

7,300.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAUDIT FYE 9/30/22

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,300.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 7,300.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

7,300.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAUDIT FYE 9/30/22

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,300.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 7,300.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

7,300.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAUDIT FYE 9/30/22

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,300.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 7,300.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

7,300.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAUDIT FYE 9/30/22

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,300.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 7,300.00

Vendor 272740 - CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C. Total: 36,500.00

Vendor: 998761 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

306.58METERSBrass



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 7 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

6,925.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…hydrants

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,231.58

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 7,231.58

Vendor 998761 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 7,231.58

Vendor: 996989 - CROWNE PLAZA-KEARNEY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

699.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStravel expenses T3 meeting

Department 31 - Fire Total: 699.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 699.00

Vendor 996989 - CROWNE PLAZA-KEARNEY Total: 699.00

Vendor: 294450 - CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,213.67REPAIRS - WELLSCentral Plant Generator

432.57REPAIRS - WELLSMidtown Generator

987.29REPAIRS-WATER TANKMidtown

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,633.53

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 2,633.53

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

984.70REPAIRS-WWTPGenerator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 984.70

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 984.70

Vendor 294450 - CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER Total: 3,618.23

Vendor: 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

23.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEShelmet stickets

Department 31 - Fire Total: 23.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 23.25

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 31 - Fire

10,075.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTGear Washer

Department 31 - Fire Total: 10,075.00

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 10,075.00

Vendor 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO Total: 10,098.25

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

80.65VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTELLUS S2 VX 46 1-5 GALLON

80.65VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTELLUS S2 VX 46 1-1/5 PAILS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 161.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 161.30

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

54.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESParts washer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 54.40

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 54.40

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 215.70



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 8 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 706350 - DOUG PARKER

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

17.87TRAINING & CONFERENCESMeals for NMPP Meeting

Department 06 - Expense Total: 17.87

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 17.87

Vendor 706350 - DOUG PARKER Total: 17.87

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

1,693.13INVENTORYelbows

Department 01 - Asset Total: 1,693.13

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,693.13

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 1,693.13

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

130.56OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESLEGAL FILES - HR

Department 10 - Administration Total: 130.56

Department: 32 - Police

64.47OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPENS FOR OFFICERS

Department 32 - Police Total: 64.47

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 195.03

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 195.03

Vendor: 343295 - ECOLAB

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.05EQUIPMENT MAINTPest Control at 5 Rocks

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.05

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 31.05

Vendor 343295 - ECOLAB Total: 31.05

Vendor: 566910 - ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

487.29COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL M…

426.25LEGAL SERVICESCABLE/INTERNET/WIRELESS FR…

261.25LEGAL SERVICESCABLE/INTERNET/WIRELESS VI…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,174.79

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

487.29LEGAL SERVICESMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL M…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 487.29

Department: 32 - Police

151.25LEGAL SERVICESPOLICE DEPT GENERAL

Department 32 - Police Total: 151.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,813.33

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 06 - Expense

618.75LEGAL SERVICESSTAGECOACH/SKIPPERS CUPBO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 618.75

Fund 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Total: 618.75

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

96.25LEGAL SERVICESCHINOS LB840

330.00LEGAL SERVICESHOTEL 21 WEBORG LB840



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 9 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

453.75LEGAL SERVICESLB840 GENERAL

96.25LEGAL SERVICESTWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT LB…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 976.25

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 976.25

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

487.29COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL M…

852.50LEGAL SERVICESSOLAR EASEMENT & CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,339.79

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,339.79

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

487.29COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL M…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 487.29

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 487.29

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

487.29COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL M…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 487.29

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 487.29

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

487.30COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL M…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 487.30

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 487.30

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

825.00LEGAL SERVICESCIVIC CENTER CONTRACTS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 825.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 825.00

Vendor 566910 - ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW Total: 7,035.00

Vendor: 351950 - ENTERPRISE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,934.45TAXES2023 WATER WELL FIELD

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,934.45

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,934.45

Vendor 351950 - ENTERPRISE IRRIGATION DISTRICT Total: 1,934.45

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

41.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESblades, window cleaner

Department 06 - Expense Total: 41.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 41.00

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 41.00

Vendor: 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

613.39VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCED.BROWN TIRES

Department 32 - Police Total: 613.39

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 613.39

Vendor 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO Total: 613.39



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 10 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

584.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 584.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 584.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 584.00

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

289.06COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTWater pump kit for G10

583.26FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESAir filters for G11 and G12

118.60COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTHood Latches for Garbage trucks

Department 06 - Expense Total: 990.92

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 990.92

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 990.92

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

13.61VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBRAKE CLEANER /GUNK CARB

8.97VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT5W30 OIL

55.42VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE REP BROWN / NAPA QUAR…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 78.00

Department: 42 - Parks

15.60VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAIR FILTERS

45.63VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGOLD OIL FILTER/AIR FILTER

18.16VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTALUM ANTI SEIZE

15.18VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTER

10.54VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPLUG

Department 42 - Parks Total: 105.11

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 183.11

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

342.71VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters, Oil & Coolant

103.92VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSynthetic Gear Oil

38.86VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Filter

Department 06 - Expense Total: 485.49

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 485.49

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

-29.02VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWarranty Credit

13.14DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop tools

8.01DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop

9.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-102

68.60VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-102

53.93VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-101

517.01REPAIRS-WATER TANKCentral Plant Generator

49.54VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-110

Department 06 - Expense Total: 691.19

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 691.19

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

78.20DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESAlum Bright Sewer Jet

64.17VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT203-297



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 11 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

72.26VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT203-297

Department 06 - Expense Total: 214.63

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 214.63

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

153.08FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFuel Filters for G11 and G12

Department 06 - Expense Total: 153.08

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 153.08

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 1,727.50

Vendor: 998313 - FRASER STRYKER PC LLO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

280.00LEGAL SERVICESLEGAL - HUMAN RESOURCES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 280.00

Department: 32 - Police

559.00LEGAL SERVICESLEGAL - HUMAN RESOURCES

Department 32 - Police Total: 559.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 839.00

Vendor 998313 - FRASER STRYKER PC LLO Total: 839.00

Vendor: 391600 - FYR-TEK, INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

502.28CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTBlue LED light for 624P loader (…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 502.28

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 502.28

Vendor 391600 - FYR-TEK, INC. Total: 502.28

Vendor: 404425 - GERING FT-LARAMIE IRRIGATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

934.33TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY/…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 934.33

Department: 42 - Parks

1,030.75TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-LANDFILL/G…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,030.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,965.08

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

831.25TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-LANDFILL/G…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 831.25

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 831.25

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

399.00TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-LANDFILL/G…

1,014.13TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-LANDFILL/G…

598.50TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-LANDFILL

781.38TAXES2023 IRRIGATION TAXES LANDF…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,793.01

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 2,793.01

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,955.10TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY/…

931.00TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY/…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 12 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

199.50TAXES2023 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY/…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,085.60

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 3,085.60

Vendor 404425 - GERING FT-LARAMIE IRRIGATION Total: 8,674.94

Vendor: 404550 - GERING IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

120.00TAXES2023 IRRIGATION TAXES - MCLE…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 120.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 120.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,077.60TAXES2023 IRRIGATION TAXES-GOLF …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,077.60

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,077.60

Vendor 404550 - GERING IRRIGATION DISTRICT Total: 1,197.60

Vendor: 405400 - GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Fund: 102 - TRUST & AGENCY

Department: 02 - Liability

4,200.00SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYABLELIQUOR LICENSE FEES - OCT 22 -…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 4,200.00

Fund 102 - TRUST & AGENCY Total: 4,200.00

Vendor 405400 - GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS Total: 4,200.00

Vendor: 433160 - GKEK ENTERPRISES, INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,047.75REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…Pulling Cables

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,047.75

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,047.75

Vendor 433160 - GKEK ENTERPRISES, INC Total: 1,047.75

Vendor: 422500 - GRAINGER

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

157.46REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONSLift stations

Department 06 - Expense Total: 157.46

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 157.46

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,558.13BUILDING/GROUND MAINTGarage Door Opener Door #4 Ba…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,558.13

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,558.13

Vendor 422500 - GRAINGER Total: 1,715.59

Vendor: 997138 - GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

390.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPublic Library Core Collection-N…

Department 44 - Library Total: 390.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 390.50

Vendor 997138 - GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING Total: 390.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 13 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

87.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral Plant tools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 87.98

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 87.98

Vendor 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Total: 87.98

Vendor: 467450 - HENSLEY BATTERY, LLC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

-36.00GOLF CART REPAIRSBATTERIES WET FILLED CR

Department 06 - Expense Total: -36.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: -36.00

Vendor 467450 - HENSLEY BATTERY, LLC Total: -36.00

Vendor: 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

144.52RENT - EQUIPMENTMonthly payment for copier lea…

Department 44 - Library Total: 144.52

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 144.52

Vendor 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING Total: 144.52

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

63.01BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 63.01

Department: 32 - Police

50.70BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUG CLEANING

Department 32 - Police Total: 50.70

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 113.71

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

135.26BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmats, mops

Department 06 - Expense Total: 135.26

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 135.26

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

53.05BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRugs for Office Baler Building

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53.05

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 53.05

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

19.42OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMATS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 19.42

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 19.42

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 321.44

Vendor: 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

-15.80BOOKSDamaged book-adult services

422.67BOOKS42 books-Youth Services

16.23BOOKS1 book-Youth Services

244.46BOOKS15 books-Adult Services



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 14 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

57.76BOOKS5 books-youth services

Department 44 - Library Total: 725.32

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 725.32

Vendor 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Total: 725.32

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

23,296.58FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

13,922.51FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

5,539.38FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 42,758.47

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 42,758.47

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 42,758.47

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

464.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

312.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 10 - Administration Total: 776.00

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

116.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

78.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 194.00

Department: 31 - Fire

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

48.75IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 31 - Fire Total: 121.25

Department: 32 - Police

600.00PHONE & INTERNETIT SERVICES

Department 32 - Police Total: 600.00

Department: 34 - Cemetery

29.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

19.50IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 48.50

Department: 42 - Parks

29.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

19.50IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 42 - Parks Total: 48.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,788.25

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

29.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

19.50GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 48.50

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 48.50

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

29.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

19.50IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 48.50

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 48.50

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

101.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 15 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

68.25IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 169.75

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 169.75

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

48.75IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 121.25

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 121.25

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

48.75IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 121.25

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 121.25

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

48.75IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 121.25

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 121.25

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

217.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

146.25IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 363.75

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 363.75

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

48.75IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 121.25

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 121.25

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE CO…

48.75IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES-MARCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 121.25

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 121.25

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 3,025.00

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

690.93PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 690.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 690.93

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 690.93



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 16 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,265.71PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,265.71

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,265.71

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 8,265.71

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

228.36PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

14,409.14PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 14,637.50

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 14,637.50

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 14,637.50

Vendor: 999111 - JOHNSON FEED INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,425.59CHEMICALSSalt

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,425.59

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 6,425.59

Vendor 999111 - JOHNSON FEED INC Total: 6,425.59

Vendor: 10142 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

33.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCDL Reimbursement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 33.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 33.00

Vendor 10142 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 33.00

Vendor: 566450 - KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO.

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,186.17VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer Jet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,186.17

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,186.17

Vendor 566450 - KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO. Total: 1,186.17

Vendor: 999689 - LAKEVIEW BOOKS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

495.49BOOKS27 books-youth services

Department 44 - Library Total: 495.49

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 495.49

Vendor 999689 - LAKEVIEW BOOKS Total: 495.49

Vendor: 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

58.96PROPERTY INSURANCEPLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

Department 42 - Parks Total: 58.96

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 58.96



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 17 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

329.23PROPERTY INSURANCEInsurance

Department 06 - Expense Total: 329.23

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 329.23

Vendor 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 388.19

Vendor: 999792 - LEE ENTERPRISES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

270.40DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION RENE…

14.47PUBLICATIONSPUBLIC HEARING NOTICE-LIQU…

12.40PUBLICATIONSPERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEET…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 297.27

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

23.80OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANNING COMMISSION MEET…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 23.80

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 321.07

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

93.52ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONRFP CIVIC CENTER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 93.52

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 93.52

Vendor 999792 - LEE ENTERPRISES Total: 414.59

Vendor: 615800 - MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

76.80GOLF CART REPAIRS36V ROUND CHAR/48V ROUND…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 76.80

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 76.80

Vendor 615800 - MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC Total: 76.80

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

67.90DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGas

Department 06 - Expense Total: 67.90

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 67.90

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

52.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESNozzles for welders

90.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLeather Gloves

48.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESAcetylene for Torches

48.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCO2 Bottle rent Welders

157.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWelding Gas Tank Exchange

Department 06 - Expense Total: 397.93

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 397.93

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 465.83

Vendor: 641700 - MEAT SHOPPE

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

271.16CATERING COSTSFOOD

35.05RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

4,674.69CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

93.43CATERING COSTSFOOD

68.84CATERING COSTSFOOD

68.84CATERING COSTSFOOD



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 18 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

15.40RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

5,574.00CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

134.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & TABLECLOTHS ( RENTAL…

7,320.50CATERING COSTSFOOD & TABLECLOTHS ( RENTAL…

1.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD - TABLECLOTHS

300.50CATERING COSTSFOOD - TABLECLOTHS

153.64DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESREIMBURSEMENT FOR PODIUM…

374.88CATERING COSTSFOOD

316.25CATERING COSTSFOOD

48.30RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

1,117.00CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

638.50CATERING COSTSFOOD

1.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

830.40CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

133.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE - ( TA…

8,694.00CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE - ( TA…

4,406.98MANAGEMENT CONTRACTMANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 35,273.56

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 35,273.56

Vendor 641700 - MEAT SHOPPE Total: 35,273.56

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

78.01DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 78.01

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 78.01

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

38.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38.98

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 38.98

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

99.98REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONSLiftstations

89.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDegreaser

Department 06 - Expense Total: 189.94

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 189.94

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 306.93

Vendor: 999226 - MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

6,895.40CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTIN CAR VIDEO SYSTEM - UNIT 1…

Department 32 - Police Total: 6,895.40

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 6,895.40

Vendor 999226 - MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 6,895.40

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

453.24REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…Hydrant parts

905.26REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…Curb Box

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,358.50

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,358.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 19 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

4,791.58STORMWATER MS4Storm sewer

Department 04 - Revenue Total: 4,791.58

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,791.58

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 6,150.08

Vendor: 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

4,192.86PREMIUM EXPENSELIFE INSURANCE - APRIL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,192.86

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 4,192.86

Vendor 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA Total: 4,192.86

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

160.62CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 623.55

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 623.55

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 623.55

Vendor: 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

8,534.71STATE SURCHARGESTATE SURCHARGE - 1ST QTR 2…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8,534.71

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 8,534.71

Vendor 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN Total: 8,534.71

Vendor: 680115 - NEBRASKA GOLF ASSOCIATION

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

23.00HANDICAP FEESPro Shop

Department 06 - Expense Total: 23.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 23.00

Vendor 680115 - NEBRASKA GOLF ASSOCIATION Total: 23.00

Vendor: 680295 - NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

75.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMembership renewal

20.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMembership renewal-student

20.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMembership renewal-student

Department 44 - Library Total: 115.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 115.00

Vendor 680295 - NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION Total: 115.00

Vendor: 680750 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

3,919.96DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSmember dues

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,919.96

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 3,919.96

Vendor 680750 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL Total: 3,919.96



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 20 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

280.00SAFETYNEW FIRE EXTINGUISHER SHOP

Department 06 - Expense Total: 280.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 280.00

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

100.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSERVICE CALL AFTER 9 WAS ELI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 100.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 100.00

Vendor 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total: 380.00

Vendor: 10145 - NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

450.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESFire School Registration fees

Department 31 - Fire Total: 450.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 10145 - NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL Total: 450.00

Vendor: 681390 - NEBRASKA STATE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

20.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSNew member Closson

Department 31 - Fire Total: 20.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 681390 - NEBRASKA STATE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER Total: 20.00

Vendor: 681950 - NKC TIRE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

111.23VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE REPAIR /TIRE FOR KUBOTA…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 111.23

Department: 42 - Parks

64.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFLAT TIRE REPAIR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 64.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 175.23

Vendor 681950 - NKC TIRE Total: 175.23

Vendor: 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

-10.90VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCap Protectors

Department 06 - Expense Total: -10.90

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: -10.90

Vendor 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED Total: -10.90

Vendor: 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

2.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPVC CAP

Department 42 - Parks Total: 2.34

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2.34



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 21 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

81.64REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…curb box bushings

Department 06 - Expense Total: 81.64

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 81.64

Vendor 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC Total: 83.98

Vendor: 999187 - OMAHA MAGAZINE, LTD

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

1,145.00GVB ADVERTISING1/3 Page Ad for RV Park in Dest…

625.00GVB ADVERTISING1/6 Page Ad for Golf Course in …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,770.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 1,770.00

Vendor 999187 - OMAHA MAGAZINE, LTD Total: 1,770.00

Vendor: 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

21.51OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.51

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 21.51

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

21.51OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.51

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 21.51

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

21.51OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.51

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 21.51

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

21.51OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.51

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 21.51

Vendor 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 86.04

Vendor: 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

20.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFlat tire rotate put on spare.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 20.00

Vendor 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION Total: 20.00

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

50.00LAB SERVICElab

50.00LAB SERVICElab

50.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 150.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

754.00LAB SERVICElab



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 22 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

642.00LAB SERVICElab

642.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,038.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,038.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 2,188.00

Vendor: 999068 - PANHANDLE PARTNERSHIP FOR

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

100.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSADMINISTRATION MEMBERSHIP…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 999068 - PANHANDLE PARTNERSHIP FOR Total: 100.00

Vendor: 758700 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

161.69STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIRCrushed Concrete Base

Department 06 - Expense Total: 161.69

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 161.69

Vendor 758700 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP Total: 161.69

Vendor: 996786 - PING INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

280.25PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 280.25

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 280.25

Vendor 996786 - PING INC Total: 280.25

Vendor: 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

2,100.00INVENTORYbore @ 13th & J

Department 01 - Asset Total: 2,100.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,100.00

Vendor 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC Total: 2,100.00

Vendor: 10143 - POLKA DOT ENTERTAINMENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

333.00SUMMER READING PROGRAMSummer Reading Program

Department 44 - Library Total: 333.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 333.00

Vendor 10143 - POLKA DOT ENTERTAINMENT Total: 333.00

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

63.74VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Oil

Department 06 - Expense Total: 63.74

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 63.74

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

3,537.87VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTrepair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,537.87

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 3,537.87



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 23 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

269.44LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTExcavator tooth for bucket

Department 06 - Expense Total: 269.44

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 269.44

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 3,871.05

Vendor: 999785 - PRECISION AIR

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

564.43RESTAURANT EXPENSEFRYER PILOT LIGHT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 564.43

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 564.43

Vendor 999785 - PRECISION AIR Total: 564.43

Vendor: 739850 - PRESTIGE FLAG

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

437.52DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLOGO FLAG

Department 06 - Expense Total: 437.52

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 437.52

Vendor 739850 - PRESTIGE FLAG Total: 437.52

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

60.95VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Couplers

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.95

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 60.95

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

7.28VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTValve turner

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7.28

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 7.28

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

81.25VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer Jet

69.03VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer jet

393.33VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTsewer jet

379.16VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer jet

10.25VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer jet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 933.02

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 933.02

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 1,001.25

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

58,000.49CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 3/28/23

517.88FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD DEDUCTIONS

42,365.62PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM -…

9,125.45CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 4/4/23

1,458.51FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD DEDUCTIONS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 111,467.95

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 111,467.95

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 111,467.95



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 24 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

573.00IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 573.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 573.00

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 573.00

Vendor: 998146 - ROBERT GLEIM

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

149.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESMEALS NASRO TRAINING 04/23…

Department 32 - Police Total: 149.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 149.00

Vendor 998146 - ROBERT GLEIM Total: 149.00

Vendor: 791100 - SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

85.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTwindshield repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 85.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 85.00

Vendor 791100 - SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC. Total: 85.00

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

117.12VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSHAFT SUB/ HELICAL SPR

310.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTRTV UNIT LOSES POWER

647.98BUILDING/GROUND MAINTTRIMMERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,075.10

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,075.10

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

29.15VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPull Start Cord & Filter

84.94VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Coupler

135.53VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSpark Plug, Oil & Labor

Department 06 - Expense Total: 249.62

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 249.62

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

113.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESchain sharpening

283.32DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESchainsae repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 397.07

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 397.07

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

14.39DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPump

12.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPump

Department 06 - Expense Total: 26.93

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 26.93

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

114.09GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRCUTTING CHAIN FOR CHAIN SA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 114.09

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 114.09

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 1,862.81



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 25 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999787 - SARAH WYNN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

425.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMonthly janitorial services

Department 44 - Library Total: 425.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 999787 - SARAH WYNN Total: 425.00

Vendor: 803700 - SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

20.64STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: DANTE ANDERS…

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: MICHELLE SAENZ

25.92STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: CHELSEA BALDER…

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: ISRYL CABRAL

25.92STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: CHELSEA BALERA…

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: ISRYL CABRAL

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: MELISSA CASTILLO

21.96STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: SAEDI CASTILLO

23.28STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: SMANTHA HERR…

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: PEDRO HERRERA

28.56STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: ISRYL CABRAL

31.20STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: CHELSEA BALDER…

20.64STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: MARYELLA ROCHA

8.64STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS: LIBRADA PAROMO

Department 32 - Police Total: 251.76

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 251.76

Vendor 803700 - SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE Total: 251.76

Vendor: 996633 - SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

375.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMEMBESHIP INVESTMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 375.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 375.00

Vendor 996633 - SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF Total: 375.00

Vendor: 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

325.21GARNISHMENTS PAYABLEGARNISHMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 325.21

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 325.21

Vendor 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 325.21

Vendor: 803750 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

1,109.03INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTREAL ESTATE TAXES - INDUSTRI…

1,847.72INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTINDUSTRIAL PARK (RESALE)

657.91INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES - INDUSTRIAL PARK

64.39INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES-HWY 71 BYPASS

528.23INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES -OLD KB BUILDING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,207.28

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 4,207.28



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 26 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

74.23TAXESR.E. TAXES -U ST SUBSTATION

Department 06 - Expense Total: 74.23

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 74.23

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

6,995.24TAXESR.E. TAXES - GOLF COURSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,995.24

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 6,995.24

Vendor 803750 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER Total: 11,276.75

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

221.25UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 221.25

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 221.25

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 221.25

Vendor: 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

950.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCLEAN HALLS, BATHS & OFFICE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 950.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 950.00

Vendor 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL Total: 950.00

Vendor: 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

6,875.00TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESWhite & Yellow Traffic Paint

2,514.05TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESGlass Paint Beads

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9,389.05

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 9,389.05

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

646.05CONTAINERS15 Gallon of Tan Dumpster Paint

Department 06 - Expense Total: 646.05

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 646.05

Vendor 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total: 10,035.10

Vendor: 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

3,412.50STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIRAsphalt Cold Mix

103.10STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIRBackfill Sand

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,515.60

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 3,515.60

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

687.06DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESsnad and gravel

1,377.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESconcrete

1,706.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESconcrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,770.06

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 3,770.06

Vendor 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 7,285.66



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 27 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999246 - SPEAK WRITE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

143.41INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATIONS TRANSCRIBING…

Department 32 - Police Total: 143.41

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 143.41

Vendor 999246 - SPEAK WRITE Total: 143.41

Vendor: 850350 - STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

151.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESusb cords to connect computer

Department 31 - Fire Total: 151.96

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 151.96

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

79.24OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMISSION STATEMENT SIGN/ DA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 79.24

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 79.24

Vendor 850350 - STAPLES CREDIT PLAN Total: 231.20

Vendor: 672350 - STEVE MOUNT

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

206.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESTravel expense for meals for S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 206.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 206.00

Vendor 672350 - STEVE MOUNT Total: 206.00

Vendor: 997058 - SUGAR VALLEY FEDERAL CREDIT

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

528.37CREDIT UNION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 528.37

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 528.37

Vendor 997058 - SUGAR VALLEY FEDERAL CREDIT Total: 528.37

Vendor: 716350 - SYSCO DENVER, INC.

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,503.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGLASSES - REPLACE INVENTORY

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,503.30

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 1,503.30

Vendor 716350 - SYSCO DENVER, INC. Total: 1,503.30

Vendor: 875800 - TASTE OF HOME

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

14.98PERIODICALSSubscription renewal-1 year

Department 44 - Library Total: 14.98

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 14.98

Vendor 875800 - TASTE OF HOME Total: 14.98

Vendor: 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

793.03PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 28 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

535.90PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,328.93

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,328.93

Vendor 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY Total: 1,328.93

Vendor: 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

375.00WING VEHICLE LEASEAPRIL WING LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 375.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 375.00

Vendor 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET Total: 375.00

Vendor: 10135 - TRANSWEST

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

2,500.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHigh Pressure Fuel Pump & Har…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,500.30

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 2,500.30

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

35.78VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-102

Department 06 - Expense Total: 35.78

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 35.78

Vendor 10135 - TRANSWEST Total: 2,536.08

Vendor: 999052 - TYNDALE

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

548.20SAFETYFR clothing

Department 06 - Expense Total: 548.20

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 548.20

Vendor 999052 - TYNDALE Total: 548.20

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

56.06VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCER.GLEIM OIL CHANGE

472.57VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCER.GLEIM BRAKES REPAIR

15.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEJ.BRUNZ FLAT REPAIR

76.01VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEJ.JACKSON OIL CHANGE

Department 32 - Police Total: 619.64

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 619.64

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 619.64

Vendor: 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

-29.56PHONE & INTERNETCOUNCIL LAPTOPS

Department 10 - Administration Total: -29.56

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

43.00PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 43.00

Department: 31 - Fire

246.22PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 31 - Fire Total: 246.22



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 29 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 32 - Police

505.21PHONE & INTERNETDATA FOR MDT'S

Department 32 - Police Total: 505.21

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 764.87

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

40.00PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 40.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 40.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

60.02PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.02

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 60.02

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

60.02PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.02

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 60.02

Vendor 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC Total: 924.91

Vendor: 942300 - WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,763.00SAFETYlineman gloves

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,763.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,763.00

Vendor 942300 - WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP. Total: 1,763.00

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

5,392.82INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

Department 01 - Asset Total: 5,392.82

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 5,392.82

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

622.30FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES55 Gal drum of red antifreeze

3,101.97FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES733 Gallons #1 Diesel fuel Landfi…

1,539.36FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES364 gallons of #1 Deisel fuel La…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,263.63

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 5,263.63

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 10,656.45

Vendor: 998632 - WESTERN STATES BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

12,239.02HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 12,239.02

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 12,239.02

Vendor 998632 - WESTERN STATES BANK Total: 12,239.02

Grand Total: 513,896.12



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 30 of 33

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 0.0027,196.89

102 - TRUST & AGENCY 0.004,200.00

108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 0.00618.75

109 - TOURISM 0.002,680.80

110 - RV PARK 0.00269.15

111 - LB840 0.008,833.53

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.0016,970.40

130 - STREETS 0.0017,198.24

150 - KENO 0.0022,800.00

201 - ELECTRIC 0.0032,435.71

202 - WATER 0.0029,998.96

203 - WASTEWATER 0.0018,609.02

204 - SANITATION 0.0049,258.86

205 - GOLF 0.0029,043.12

207 - CIVIC CENTER 0.0040,125.63

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 111,467.95115,660.81

997 - PAYROLL FUND 82,036.2597,996.25

193,504.20Grand Total: 513,896.12

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.005,392.82

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00370.40

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00776.00

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.00130.56

101-10-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00382.15

101-10-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0061.98

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.0072.91

101-10-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00967.50

101-10-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00487.29

101-10-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.003,650.00

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.0026.87

101-22-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00194.00

101-22-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0047.25

101-22-6635 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00487.29

101-22-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.0023.80

101-31-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.001,149.00

101-31-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0020.00

101-31-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00121.25

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00186.12

101-31-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00371.79

101-31-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.0056.71

101-32-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.00358.25

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00787.00

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.0082.22

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00143.41

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,263.80

101-32-6330 WING VEHICLE LEASE 0.00375.00

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEAN… 0.001,233.03

101-32-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.0050.70

101-32-6515 STATE & COURT FEES 0.00251.76

101-32-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00710.25

101-34-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0048.50

101-34-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0089.76

101-34-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00189.23

101-34-6511 TAXES 0.00934.33

101-41-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0029.33



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 31 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-42-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0048.50

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00101.69

101-42-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00175.82

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00655.52

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.00659.97

101-42-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.0058.96

101-42-6511 TAXES 0.001,150.75

101-44-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00115.00

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00390.50

101-44-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00161.62

101-44-6342 RENT - EQUIPMENT 0.00144.52

101-44-6543 SUMMER READING PROG… 0.00333.00

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.00425.00

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.001,238.80

101-44-6652 PERIODICALS 0.0014.98

102-02-2075 SCHOOL DISTRICT PAYABLE 0.004,200.00

108-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00618.75

109-06-6340 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0031.05

109-06-6511 TAXES 0.00831.25

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0048.50

109-06-6649 GVB ADVERTISING 0.001,770.00

110-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0048.50

110-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00220.65

111-06-6635 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00976.25

111-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.003,650.00

111-06-6804 INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECT 0.004,207.28

114-31-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPM… 0.0010,075.00

114-32-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPM… 0.006,895.40

130-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00169.75

130-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0089.16

130-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPM… 0.00502.28

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.003,349.20

130-06-6351 TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLI… 0.009,389.05

130-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.0021.51

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE & … 0.003,677.29

150-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0022,800.00

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.008,627.44

201-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.0017.87

201-06-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.003,919.96

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00121.25

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.004,327.29

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00287.81

201-06-6326 SAFETY 0.002,311.20

201-06-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.003,622.87

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.00135.26

201-06-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00329.23

201-06-6511 TAXES 0.0074.23

201-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00852.50

201-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00487.29

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.007,321.51

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00121.25

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00318.32

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00174.45

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00196.09

202-06-6355 REPAIRS - WELLS 0.001,646.24

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SER… 0.009,412.89

202-06-6373 REPAIRS-WATER TANK 0.001,504.30

202-06-6510 TAXES 0.001,934.45

Utility Bill Refunds                                                 293    



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 32 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

202-06-6527 CHEMICALS 0.006,425.59

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.00150.00

202-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00487.29

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.007,321.51

202-06-6755 METERS 0.00306.58

203-04-4701 STORMWATER MS4 0.004,791.58

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00121.25

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00168.16

203-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00183.47

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.002,255.62

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.00984.70

203-06-6372 REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STAT… 0.00257.44

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.002,038.00

203-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00487.29

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.007,321.51

204-01-1130 CASH - JOINT LANDFILL SI… 0.0020,132.85

204-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.00206.00

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00363.75

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00430.93

204-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0056.01

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.006,019.97

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.001,611.18

204-06-6511 TAXES 0.002,793.01

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAI… 0.00407.66

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.00269.44

204-06-6575 CONTAINERS 0.00646.05

204-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00487.30

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.007,300.00

204-06-6740 STATE SURCHARGE 0.008,534.71

205-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00121.25

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00437.52

205-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.00181.32

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00380.93

205-06-6326 SAFETY 0.00280.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00114.09

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.00564.43

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.0014,851.34

205-06-6375 GOLF CART REPAIRS 0.0040.80

205-06-6381 TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE… 0.00890.00

205-06-6385 HANDICAP FEES 0.0023.00

205-06-6511 TAXES 0.0011,158.44

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 0.004,406.98

207-06-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00375.00

207-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00121.25

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.001,800.92

207-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.0019.65

207-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00720.37

207-06-6635 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00825.00

207-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.001,050.00

207-06-6650 ADVERTISING & PROMOT… 0.0093.52

207-06-6680 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 0.00369.95

207-06-6700 CATERING COSTS 0.0030,342.99

800-06-6131 PREMIUM EXPENSE 42,365.6246,558.48

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 67,125.9467,125.94

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 1,976.391,976.39

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 13,922.5113,922.51

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 28,835.9628,835.96

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 12,239.0212,239.02



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023  Payment Dates: 3/28/2023 - 4/10/2023

4/6/2023 4:48:20 PM Page 33 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 221.25221.25

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAYAB… 573.00573.00

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PAY… 584.00584.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 589.24589.24

997-02-2370 CREDIT UNION PAYABLE 528.37528.37

997-02-2371 GOLF MEMBERSHIP PAYA… 0.0015,000.00

997-02-2372 POOL MEMBERSHIP PAYA… 0.00960.00

997-02-2375 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 325.21325.21

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 623.55623.55

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 23,594.1423,594.14

Grand Total: 193,504.20513,896.12

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 193,504.20513,521.12

301206330 0.00375.00

Grand Total: 193,504.20513,896.12

Utility Bill Refunds                   293.29

TOTAL                              514,189.41



Account # Status Contact Amount

01-0040-42 Inactive VELEN MENDEZ 1.05$                  

01-0200-36 Inactive MICHAEL & DAYJA ALFARO 25.55$                

04-1100-57 Inactive JORGE FLORES 80.14$                

07-0770-39 Inactive AARON MURPHY 51.68$                

08-0970-20 Inactive JoAnn Eureste 16.63$                

14-0590-26 Inactive CAMERON BUCY 60.34$                

22-0060-04 Inactive ESTATE OF  LEIF ERIC GRINDEL JR. 57.90$                

293.29$              



TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT - APRIL 2023 UPDATE:  
 

 
HOUSING: 

Rural Workforce Housing Fund: Two houses have been sold which brings back project money into 
the fund leaving it at around $70,000. Another house is on the market. Nine rehabilitation projects 
and three new construction projects are being funded. TCD has applied for another round of funding 
of $1 million with a $500,000 match. Gering and Scottsbluff have committed to $200,000 each and 
Kimball has committed to $100,000. The award date is in May. 
(WNED) Western Nebraska Economic Development: had a housing workshop meeting with regional 
partners, organizations, and businesses. We will discuss childcare in April.  
Northfield Haven: The first two wings of the apartment complex for young adults with 
developmental disabilities are completed. The last section is anticipated to be completed by April. A 
contract with the Northfield Haven board has been approved. Tenants will be moving in soon.  

 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 

Communities 4 Kids: had a site and buildings tour with core team members and a consultant group. 
Also had a meeting with local businesses to see how we can partner on expanding childcare in our 
area.  
Career Connections of Western Nebraska: TCD is leading the charge of the group to work toward 
building the pipeline of students to local businesses. Business, organization, and school surveys have 
been sent out to gain insight on what is needed. Contact lists are being formed. Marketing efforts 
are underway.  
CareerLink (wehavejobs.net): signed another one-year agreement to provide job posting services to 
area businesses. Posts to over 200 job boards.  
 

BUSINESS RETENTION, EXPANSION, and ATTRACTION: 
Business Pitch Competition: work continues on a county-wide business workshop and pitch 
competition with Nebraska Business Development Center.  
Global Site Location Industries (contracted business attraction company): a community tour was 
completed on March 16th which included visits to people in many different industries within our 
community and to available sites and buildings. A marketing campaign is underway with more than 
4,000 emails sent to businesses across the country.  
Western NE Familiarization Tour: Gave community tour to the state’s director of international and 
business recruitment, western Nebraska development director, economic development consultant, 
business project manager, export consultant, and housing team.  
Location One Information Systems: 3 new commercial buildings added, 2 new acreage sites added, 1 
business only added.  
Business Assistance: Mentored 7 individuals with business advisement:  4 business expansions, 3 
business startups. Supported 10 business startups with new TCD business resource folders. 
Business Training: Offered 42 free business training on our website for February (English and 
Spanish). Working with WNCC to discuss vision and strategy for developing business training and 
collaboration opportunities. 
Connecting Entrepreneurial Communities Conference: Working with the City of Scottsbluff and the 
City of Gering to host the Connecting Entrepreneurial Communities Conference in 2024.  
Mobile Resource Office: Working with panhandle resource partners on offering resource fairs and 
office hours. 
Project Drill (DED): Submitted a proposal for Project Drill. A medical and aerospace manufacturing 
company looking to expand in NE. Will create 20 to 25 jobs in the next 5 years. Looking for a 10,000 



TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT - APRIL 2023 UPDATE:  
 

to 20,000 sq ft building. Has ties to Scottsbluff/Gering area. Submitted one Scottsbluff property and 
two Gering properties. 
Project Expanding Exhibitory (GSLI): Submitted proposal for Project Expanding Exhibitry. The 
company is seeking an existing building of around 25,000-50,000 sqft for a new manufacturing 
facility. The facility will be used to produce large-scale; tension-fabric exhibits for trade shows. At the 
facility, they will need 20-50 employees. The company is a manufacturer of Custom Fabric Exhibitry. 
They build 400-500 large-scale, tension-fabric exhibits each year for customers. They currently have 1 
manufacturing facility on the east coast, and they are ready to expand operations. Submitted a 
Gering property. 
Project Many Metals (GSLI): Submitted proposal for Project Many Metals. Looking to create 5 to 10 
jobs. Packaging and Containers Manufacturer seeking a distribution/warehouse facility in the 
Southwest or Midwest region. The company develops and manufactures a variety of metal closures 
for glass jars and plastic containers. They are producers for some of the world’s best-known 
consumer brands in food, beverages, and other industries. They currently have facilities in various 
countries, as well as 2 US manufacturing facilities. With recent acquisitions, expanding operations 
became necessary. Submitted a Gering property.  



Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: April 10, 2023 

Agenda item title: Public Hearing to consider the issuance or denial of a Class C Liquor License for Melt 
Fondue Restaurant, LLC to be located at 1718 10th Street, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

Explanation of the agenda item: The Nebraska Liquor Control Commission requires local governing bodies to hold a 
Public hearing when considering the issuance or denial of a liquor license application. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see attached application. 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? yes X no 

Are funds budgeted? yes X no 

If no, comments: 

Estimated Amount 

Amount Budgeted 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? yes       X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Approved for submittal: 
     Kathy Welfl 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE
CHECKLIST RETAIL

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMTSSTON
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046
PHONE: (402) 471-257r
FAX:(402) 471-2814
EMAIL : lcc.frontdesk@nebraska. gov

wEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska. gov

License n
Class: Ll

f3ffi'^f,l1f r:r1i.,-..,_. iJd,*..,: + :- ,"-

idl\'ili:tii '

,-i, r ;1".:i,a_,,. ;_. .

fif';l':'-'
CSf* f iqi-)L- t-:i-ii,,i',,ir; ..;,,,l-ilt

License Number:

1 25593

TOP Yes / No

lnitial:

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY
See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel,

start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or elrors have not
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to

see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control
Commission.

APPLICANT NAME e +rov1( Co^*.u
TRADE (DBA) NAME ffl{;tf €c'i**te R6nte*rf (-.L.c

PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME

coNrACr NAME AND PHONE NUMB Bp. caoull 6o"d^r. L3ox\ Lj1- tvuo

CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS

FORM IOO

P.EY htly/2022
PAGE 1

Ot'fice use on)y

- .ihgpqtY
iltil lfiil tffi lffi llil lffi llil ffi lllll lffi lil lil

PAYI\4ENT TYPE

Ah4OUNT

R.ECEIVED:

DATE DEPOSITED

- 
RCPT

naaaaz154



DIRECTIONS

Each item must be included with your application

1. Application fee of $400 (nonrefundable), please pay online thru our PAYPORT system or enclose payment made

payable to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission

2. Enclose the appropriate application forms
Individual License (Form 104)

Partnership License (Form 105)

Corporate License (Form 101 & Form 103)

Limited Liability Company (LLC) (Form 102 & Form 103)

Corporation or Limited Liability Company (LLC) must be active with the Nebraska

Secretary of State

3. For citizenship enclose U.S. birth certificate; U.S. passport or naturalization paper

z. For residency enclose proof of registered voter in Nebraska

b. If permanent resident include Employment Authorization Card or Permanent Resident Card

c. See Applicant Guidelines for further assistance

4. Form 147 - Fingerprints are required for each person as defined in new application guide, found on our website

under "Licensing Tab" in "Guidelines/Elrochures".

5. If purchasing an already licensed business; include Form 125-Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)

a. Form 125 must be signed by the seller (current licensee) and the buyer (applicant)

b. provide a copy of the business purchase agreement from the seller (current licensee sells "the business

currently licensed" to aPPlicant)
c. Provide a copy of alcohol inventory being purchased (must include quantity, brand name and container

size)
d. Enclose a list of the assets being purchased (fumiture, fixtures and equipment)

6. If building is owned or being purchased send a copy of the deed or purchase agreement in the name of the applicant.

7 . If building is being leased, send a copy of signed lease in the name of the applicant. Lease term must run through

the license year being applied for.

8. Submit a copy of your business plan.

FORM lOO

P.EY Jdyl2022
PAGE 2



s, sTfiT$S$ INSOXMATION

T.ade Name (doing business as1 l/l€Lf E->ue ,("-srr'cr+rrr //l-

Street Addre ts /ZrtX /nd t#e..* ..4 .
ciq G.,,^q crrn,v ,9o'ns B,arr I zipcod"lb@/'isn

Premises Telephone n ^b", 30&- b 3 7-/OQ o

Business e-mail address C{&frc7T. e r/znr Ha;/. cctt-

ls this location inside the city/village corporate limits YES NO

MAILING ADDRESS (where you want to receive mail from the Commission)
Check if same as premises

Name Ca,.uHk &'dn"
Street Addre ," 2/ / 7 4/f Ao
City 5", #t l/, g- State ,r/e ,,rr-"ZtltaG'>\o

DS$CMPTION ANO DIAGRAM OF THE ARNA TO BE LICENSSD

IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW ORATTACH A DRAWING OF THE AREA TO BE LICENSED.

DO NOT SEND BLUEPRINTS, ARCHITECH OR CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

PROVIDE LENGTH X WIDTH IN FEET (NOT SQUARE FOOTAGE)

INDICATE THE DIRECTION OF NORTH

Building length Ax width )q' in feet

lf yes,length x width

If yes,length 50' x width

xNo in feet

in feet

Is there a basement? Yes

Is there an outdoor area? Yes ,/ No

Number of floors of the building ___l-

PROVIDE DIAGRAM OF AREA TO BE LICENSED BF',I,OW OR ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET

*Ato'f,t

zo'

FORM lOO

R.EY Jrlyl2022
PAGE 4



;i"-;ffi;-;
Ylb

Dining

| 
,,.,,,

Kifchen .guipment:
Freezer
Refrigerotor
Mlcrowove
Residentiol oven
Dish siok (3 comporiment)
Hond voshing sink

Food is cooked ot the dining toble with
chofing fuel cons.

f I \- 7

2tsfrd 

-



lgfiElt W lllt,It INFOR}VIATION

L READ CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY $53-125(5)
Has anyone who is aparty to this application, or their spouse, EYER been convicted of or plead guilty to any charge.
Charge means any charge alleging a felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation of a local law,
ordinance or resolution. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month of the conviction
or plea. Also list any charges pending at the time of this application. lf more than one party, please list charges by each
individual's name.

Include traffic violations. Commission must be notified of any arrests and/or convictions that may occur after the date of
signing this application.

X vns No If yes, please explain below or attach a separate page

2. Was this premise licensed as liquor licensed business within the last two (2) years?

YES 
-f,-*o

If yes, provide business name and license number

3. Are you buying the business of a curuent retail liquor license?

YES K *O
If yes, give name of business and liquor license number

4. Are you filing a temporary operating permit (TOP) to operate during the application process?

YES \ *O

Ifyes
a) Attach temporary operating permit (TOP) (Form 125)

a) Submit a copy of the business purchase agreement

b) Include a list of alcohol being purchased, list the name brand, container size and how many

c) Submit a list of the fumiture, fixtures and equipment 

-

FORM IOO

REY luly/2022
PAGE 5

Name of Applicant Date of
Conviction
(mm/ww)

Where
Convicted

( citv & state)

Description of Charge Disposition

frorr.k 6a/nur ob /nql S.r#sl,lu f{Ni but
Fr"r- ?

i mo^+hs, u""'rtu.oi?/ oroxJ



Ifyes,listthe lende{s) 6"s* ,bJaAbnol Eo^e "{ O,n*t'^

6. Will any person or entity, other than applicant, be entitled to a share of the profits of this business?

5. Are you borrowing any money from any source, include family or friends, to establish and/or operate the business?

_/_vns NO

YES NO

lf yes, explain. (all involved persons must be disclosed on application)

No silent partners 019.01E Silent Partners; Profit Sharing: No licensee or partner, principal, agent or employee of any Retail

Liquor License shall permit any other person not licensed or included as a partner, principal, or stockholder of any Retail Liquor

Lrcense to participate in the sharing ofprohts or liabilities arising from any Retail Liquor License. (53-1,100)

7. Will any of the furniture, fixtures and equipment to be used in this business be owned by others?

YES t No

If yes, list such item(s) and the owner.

8. Is premises to be licensed within 150 feet of a church, school, hospital, home for indigent persons or for veterans, their

wives, and children; or within 300 feet of a college or university campus?

YES { NO

If yes, provide name and address of such institution and where it is located in relation to the premises (Nebraska Revised

Statute 53-177(l) AND PROVIDE FORM r34 - CHURCH OR FORM 135 - CAMPUS AND LETTER OF

SdPPORT FROM CHURCH OR CAMPUS

9. Is anyone listed on this application a law enforcement officer? If yes, list the person, the law enforcement agency

involved and the person's exact duties. (Nebraska Revised Statute 53-125(15)

YES X NO

10. List the primary bank and/or financial institution (branch if applicable) to be utilized by the business.

a) List the individual(s) who are authorized to write checks and/or withdrawals on accounts at this institution.

f,"sl IYL+;"/ [?o.tc .{ O-J^ Qo...* i Kas,. Ci"Jn-r
1 r. List all past and present liquor licenses held in Nebraska or any other state by any person named in this application.

Include license holder name, location of license and license number. Also list reason for termination of any license(s)

previously held.
I

/u/4

FORM IOO

P.EY hly/2022
PAGE 6

,Y



CLA68 OF LICENSE FOR WITICE APPLICATION IS MADE AND FEES
DtrSIREI} CI,A*#

RETAIL LICENSE(S) Application Fee $400 (nonrefundable)
CLASS C LICENSE TERM IS FROM NOVEMBER 1 _ OCTOBER 31
ALL OTHER CLASSES TERM IS MAY 1 - APRIL 30

A

B

D

T

BEER, ON SALE ONLY

BEER, OFF SALE ONLY+*

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, ON AND OFF SALEX*lc
Do you intend to sale cocktails to go as allowed under Neb Rev. Statute 53-123.04(4) YES No }4

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, OFF SALE ONLY**

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, ON SALE ONLY
Do you intend to sale cocktails to go as allowed under Neb Rev. Statute 53-123.04(5) YES NO

LIMITED ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, OFF SALE_MUST INCLUDE SUPPLEMENTAL FORM I2O

AB BEER,ONANDOFFSALE

AD BEER ON SALE ONLY, BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS OFF SALE

IB BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS ON SALE, BEER OFF SALE ONLY

Class K Catering endorsement (Form 106 and $100 application fee) expires with underlying retail license

Class G Growler endorsement (Form 165 and $300 application fee) - Class C licenses only
**Class B, Class C, Class D license do you intend to allow drive through services under Neb Rev. Statute

53-178.01(2) YES_ NO/_

ADDITIONAL FEES WILL BE ASSESSED AT THE CITY/VILLAGE OR COUNTY LEVEL WHEN THE
LICENSE IS ISSUED

CHECK TYPE OF LICENSE T'OR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING

Individual License (requires insert FORM 104)

Partnership License (requires insert FORM 105)

Corporate License (requires FORM 101 & FORM 103)

-f, 
Limited Liability company (LLC) (requires FORM 102 & FORM 103)

W.*W On 31AM A$SISTII,{G WITH APPLICATION (if rpplicable)

Name Phone Number

Firm Name

Email address

Should we contact you with any questions on the application? YES NO

FORM lOO

R.EY hly/2022
PAGE 3



12. List the alcohol related training and/or experience (when and where) of the person(s) making application. Those
persons required are listed as followed:

o Individual: Applicant and spouse; spouse is exempt if they filed Form 116 - Affidavit of Non-Participation.
o Partnership: All partners and spouses, spouses are exempt if they filed Form 116 - Affidavit of Non-

Participation.
o Limited Liability Company: All member of LLC, Manager and all spouses; spouses are exempt if they filed Form

I l6 - Affidavit of Non-Participation.
o Corporation: President, Stockholders holding 25%6 or more of shares, Manager and all spouses; spouses are

exempt if they filed Form 116 - Affidavit of Non-Participation.

13. If the property is owned, submit a copy of the deed or proof of ownership. If leased, submit a copy of the lease

covering the entire license year.
Documents must be in the name of applicant as owner or lessee

14.

15.

16.

17.

When do you intend to open for business?

What will be the main nature of business?

What are the anticipated hours of operation?

List the principal residence(s) for the past 1 0

u*

NLCC cerfitied tramr 'am

Applicant Name Date
(mm/ww)

Name ofprogram (attach copy ofcourse completion certificate)

$o'r.'x' 6a',^* aSlzoz\ lJohnsk,, 4l,oh,l g*", /tril cn &-J; ['cnho^

fu,su Aarl,rte( oll zot l ((

nence
Applicant Name/Job Title Date of

Emnlovmenf
Name & Location of Business

$arr"k Gr^rA ner i* ,rll*
Kur.o G*J.nrr/r't'-lro* Hqft -fv'z L"[l f,i+q,t$ df, bqlti

N t*seexpiration ax" Alc,\ Z8,20ZV
Deed
Purchase Agreement

k rflt^ lJw

years for {!! persons required to sign, including spouses.

FORM lOO

REY July/2022
PAGE 7

RESII}DNCI$ FON TIIE PAST 10 YEARS

APPLICANT CITY & STATE YEAR
FROM TO

SPOUSE CITY & STATE YEAR
FROM TO

SrUUt"\t NE '|fi?, 0rort S.,{trll*lf NE z0z.o 0rqJ",r

{ork\.tn - (* ?0tq ?.oz.P {ocLtar^ , t/A ?o tt ?0Lo
Vrl*'l 6ue.v"t ?ot{ zD\\ Y,e n 6,,n,n 2,otr )ofr

Cn\..r, ,lr' Sr., ;'s ( n 20\L wt5 'olorn )o tn.^* (^? )oo )0 /{

If necessary, attach a separate sheet



The undersigned applicant(s) hereby consent(s) to an investigation of his/her background and release present and future

records of wery fina ano der"ripiion incluiing police records, tax records (State and Federal), and bank or lending

institution ,..oidr, and said applicant(s) and spouse(s) waive(s) any right or causes of action that said applicant(s) or

spouse(s) may have against the Nebraska Liquoi Contiol Commission, the Nebraska State Patrol, and any other individual

disclosing oi releasinig said information. Any documents or records for the proposed business or for any partner or

stockholder that are needed in furtherance of the application investigation of any other investigation shall be supplied

T$R$Q!{Ar" OATH Alt{S CON$ENT OF INYSSTTGATION
SIGNATURE PAGE -
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

immediately upon demand to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission or the Nebraska State Patrol. The undersigned

submi

Individual applicants agrce to supervise in person the management and operation of the business and that they will operate

the business authorizediy the license for themselves and not as an agent for any other person or entity. Corporate applicants

agree the approved *rnug., will superintend in person the management and operation of the business. Partnership

afplicants ugi." on. partnei shall superintend the management and operation of the business. All applicants agree to operate

the licensed business within all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances and to cooperate fully with any authorized

agent of the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission.

Applicant Noffication and Record Challenge: Your Jingerprints will be used to check the criminal history records of the

plit. you havi the opportunigt to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information contained in FBI identification

record. The procediies for oimining i change, correction, or updating an FBI identification record are set forth in Title

28, CFR, 16.34.

Must be signed by all applicant(s) and spouse(s) owning more than 25o/o in the presence of a notary public

(YOU MAY NEED TO PRINT MULITPLE SIGNATURE PAGES)

of APPLICANT ture irf SPOUSE
not sign u-ntil in the presence ofthe Notary Public)

6o,.r. * 6o.4rr
of the Notary Public)

Printed Name of {P!!!CANT

State of Nebraska, Countv "f ScO/fS Bl.: $Q State of Nebraska, countv "r S,co*S BIO$$

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

fro rd..' \^tr loA 3
t (Date)

B, -T-NA n. d't; \\
N'ame of personlst signing document in front of Notary

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

flacch \'{ , !oA3
L (Date)

By

GEIIEMBffiIARil. State ol llebraska

Tina M. Hill
GEIIERAL1ff m&f i $hte of lkbraska

Tina [1. Hill

FORM IOO

P.EY Jdyl2022
PAGE 8

Printed Name of SPOUSE

ument in ffont of Notary

Notary Publ



MELT FONDUE RESTAURANT L.L.C.

SOS Account Number
2211213632

FriMar 17 11:35:17 2023

Principal Office Address
No address on file

Registered Agent and Office Address

GARRETT GARDNER

2117 4TH AVE

SCOTTSBLUFF, NE 69361

Designated Office Address
2117 4TH AVE

SCOTTSBLUFF, NE 69361

Nature of Business
Not Available

Entity Type

Domestic LLC

Qualifying State: NE

Date Filed
Nov 222022

Next Report Due Date

Jan 01 2023

Filed Documents

Filed documents for MELT FONDUE RESTAURANT L.L.C. may be available for purchase and downloading by selecting the Purchase

Now button. Your Nebraska.gov account will be charged the indicated amount for each item you view. lf no Purchase Now button

appears, please contact Secretary of State's office to request document(s).

Document

Certificate of Organization

Date Filed

Nov 222O22

, Price

$0.45 = 1 page(s) @ $0.45 per

page

ttI Purchase Now i

.,|

Good Standing Documents

. lf you need your Certificate of Good Standing Apostilled or Authenticated for use in another country, you must contact the

Nebraska Secretary of State's offlce directly for information and instructions. Documents obtained from this site cannot be

Apostilled or Authenticated.

Online Certificate of Good Standing with Electronic Validation

Not available. The biennial report is now due and may be filed online. Once filed, return to Corporate & Business Search to

obtain an Online Certificate of Good Standing.

Certlficate of Good Standing - USPS Mail Delivery



$10.00
This is a paper certificate mailed to you from the Secretary of State's office within 2-3 business days.

* 9:::1*":::::"', ;

t Back to ToP



Llcense
Chse:

Llcense Number:

LIMTTED IIABILITY COMPANY (tLC)

NEBMSI(A LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

3OI CEMENMALMALLSOUTH
PO BOX 95046

LINCOLN, NE 6t509-'045
PHoNE: (402)41t-2511
FAX: (402) 471-2814

EMAIL: lcc.frontdesk{OnEbraskB'sov

WEBSITE: lvww.lcc.nebraska' gov

INSTRUCTIONS

1.. *mXff"X;HHT.lH::i,H:'ir," h"llrryl: r ?s %shares orstock and their spouse (ir

; ;;1;tr#i#;:itr ffi ilffi ffiTr"I:Hl',JL':#rr% intesst and their spouses must submit

i:,"sel[til,t' See Forrn 14? for further information

4,,ttti.t copy of Articles of Organization

Name of Lirnited tirbility company thrt wil hord licensc rs risted on the Artrcres of organizadon

{,J ' 6du, ,{ott*r'--t
,/7 /

Name of Registered Agent: .. --63 "c * (' a'-Jnor '

LLC Addres ,, lY$ /od 'I{' '

City: C)u,vt4 ---'-'-
?Ynf 

/

LLC Phone Number: 3Ot' 6Jl -/a0 a LLC Fax Number p/a

REfiffiIVHD

MAR tr 7 2021

NEBi:{ *,'b: "x :*i'.-} EJ 0R

CO I[IR,J L CCIM fiJi I$$IO N

Nrme of Mrnrging/Contact Member

Name and informati';;;;;;;;;'bt must be listed on following page

HomeAddress: ; r, *-, * ,4r, citv: 'Sc'r14r//to-P

state: y'lf ZipCode:. 6,il ( / HomePhoneNumber:' 3o f- b3 ? - /A C o

ffi"t tt riMAaging/Contact Member

FORM IO2

REV l21812022
Pnge I



List namcs of all members and their spouses (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Last Name: &'tJnu' Fixt Name: Go.. .* *l Ml: A

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single): Ke,'s.i. LeoL, &. dn*r

Percentage of member ownership 50%

Last Name: €o',olner First Nanre: /*, Sa MT: L

Soouse FullName (indicate N/A if single): Go, ra lt ti Jr*orJ 8o.4n",

Percentage of menrber o\\mership .S-O?4

Last Name: First Name: MI:

Social Security Number:

Spouse Full Nanre (indicate NIA

S;)ouss Social SecuritY Number:

Percentage of member olvnershiP

Date of Birth:

if single):

Date of Birth:

First Name: MI:
Last Name:

Social Security Number:

Spouse Full Name (indicate NIA if single):

Spouse Social SecuritY Number:

Date of Birth:

poRM 102

REV 121812022
Pnge !

Perce$age of member ownershiP

Date of Birth:



List names of all mernbers and their spouses (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Last Name: First Name:

Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

MI:

Last Name:

Social Security Number:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Percentage of member ownership

First Name: MI:

Date of Birth:

Date of Birth:

Last Name:

Social Security Number:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Percentage of member ownership

First Name: MI:

Date of Birth:

Date of Birth:

Last Name:

Social Security Number:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Percentage of member ownership

First Name: MI:

Date of Birth:

Date of Birth:

FORM IO2

REV DEC ?OI5
Page3 of4



Is the applying Limited Liability Company controlled by another corporation/company?

Eves S*o
If yes, complete controlling corporation insert form 185

Indicate the company'$ tax year with the IRS (Example January through Decernber)

Starting Date: 1*.. l,ol\ Ending Date:
N^a\\\).*o ,u t )

Is this a Non Profit Corporation?

Dvps ffi,o
Ifyes, provide the Federal ID #.

In compliance with the ADA, this corporation insert form 3a is available in other formats for persons with disabilities.

A ten day advance period is requested in writing to produce the altemate format'

FORM 102

REV DEC 2OI5
Pagc 4 of4



MANAGER APPLICATION
INSERT - FORM 3c

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046
PHONE: (402) 411-2571
FAX:(402) 471-2814
Website: www. lcc.nebraska. gov

Office Use

RECEIVED

MAR 1 1 zazt

NEBRASI{A LIQUOR

CONTROL CC}IVIMiSSION

FORM MUST BE COMPLETELY FILLED OUT IN ORDER FOR APPLICATION TO BE
PROCESSED

MANAGER MUST:
o Complete all sections of the application. Be sure it is signed by a member or corporate officer"

corporate officer or member must be an individual on file with the Liquor Control Commission

o Finge{prints are required. See form 141 for further information, read form carefully to avoid delays
in processing, this form MUST be included with your application.

o Provide a copy of one of the following: US birth certificate, nattralization papers or current US
passport (even ifyou have provided this before)

o Be a registered voter in the State of Nebraska, include a copy of voter card or print document from
Secretary of State website with application

Spouse who will not participate in the business, spouse must:
o Complete the Spousal Affidavit of Non Participation Insert (must be notarized). The non-

participating spouse completes the top half; the manager completes the bottom half. @ry..!g
complete both halves of this form.

o Need not answer question #1 of the application

Spouse who will participate in the business, the spouse must:
. Sign the application

o Fingerprints are required. See form 147 for further information, read form carefully to avoid delays
in processing, this form MUST be included with your application.

o Provide a copy of one of the following: birth certificate, naturalization papers or current US passport
(even if you have provided this before)

o Be a registered voter in the state of Nebraska, include a copy of voter card with application

o Spousal Affidavit of Non Participation Insert not required

Form 103

Rev July 2018
Page I of6



MANAGER APPLICATION
INSERT - FORM 3c

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046
PHONE: (402) 471-2571
FAX:(402) 47r-2814
Website : www. lcc.nebraska. gov

O{fice Use

MUST BE:

,/ Nebraska resident.
State website

'/ Fingerprinted. See form 147

processing, this form MUST
,/ 2l years of age or older

for fuither information, read form carefully to avoid delays in

be included with your application

Cqf$oretioo/LlC information

Name of Corporation/LlC :

S$Siss information

Liquor License Number: Class Type (if new application leave blank)

Premise Trade Name/DBA:

Premise Street Address: / 7 tt
Q,#. Bi-{d zrpcod", 6?)y'/-N

premise phone Number: 3o8',- tc3) - lt,t, o

premise Emailaddress: Qcrrre. # , e ..qa, "lnr.n' 
(d q*',n"1 ' co''

The individual whose name is listed as a corporate officer or managing member as reported on insert

form 3a or 3b or tisted with the Commission. To see authorized officers or members search your license

information @.

/)rr."
tsY CORPORATE OFFICER / MANAGING MEMBER

(Faxed signatures are acceptable)

Form 103

Rev July 2018
Page 2 of 6

SIGNATU QUIRE



M*x*g*rt*informalian must be compl*ted below

Last Name: Cv- ralqer

Home Address: 2 t ll q 15 4u*

PLtrASE PRINT CLEABLY

First Name , &r,-- -$- MI: e

City: .S.r4, t-l- #
HomePhoneNumber: 30k- L3z -/bCc>

County:S"#s Bt'<f{ Zip Code: LfsQl -a030

Email uaaress: .-?oL r-rc-# gar-/oe.,- € ho/,nn. /. c-.o.---

Are you married? If yes, complete spouse's information (Even if a spousal affidavit has been submri@)

ENoTdes

@use's inforrnatioa

Spouses Last Name: Go,"lnu- FirstName, k;Sc^ W: L

APpLTCAhtT & SPOUSE MUST LrST RESTDENCE(S) FOR THE PAST TEN (10) YEARS
:"'ANY{,ICAF{T srousE

Form 103
Rev July 2018

Page 3 of 6

CITY & STATE YEAR
FROM

YEAR
TO

CITY & STATE YEAR
FROM

YEAR
TO

S..Ll,' bl.^li ilE ),wza ?rrsi.,lr S"* Lt*l .& ?utfr (r.5r.*)

'{r.L\ur^ V& ?or\ 2aLn 9, r"k-lartrt VA, ?o11 )e>e

Y rto (, u*n^. Ut{ 2il1 Itetl . 60,+,vr ,)ot{ .bt11

GI**), Ln*r h 7o\L 7oE Ctlo"^)t S*,n.,, Cc 2otL )otf



MANAGER'S LAST TWO NMPLOYERS

YEAR
FROM TO

NAME OF EMPLOYER NAME OF SUPERVISOR
TELEPHONE

NUMBER

fr)Z )oL3 Cr*rr, tou 124-6tu r//arr- iToPerz-
'las- 6l)'vorY

ZDZl LOLL 91"+, "l Ne.L,r.slc"', Br, *u)+ frr,l;,rt 3oZ ^ 93L-trt"s-r

1. READ CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY.
Must be completed by both applicant and spouse, unless spouse has filed an affidavit of non-

participation.

Has anyone who is a party to this application, or their spouse, EVER been convicted of or plead guilty to any charge.

Charee means any charge allegine a felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation of a local law,

ordirrurr. or resolution. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month of the conviction

or plea, include traffic violations. Also list any charges pending at the time of this application. If more than one party,

please list charges by each individual's name. Commission must be notified of any arrests andlor convictions that may

occur after the date of signing this application.

YES NO

Ifyes, please explain below or attach a separate page.

2. Have you or your spouse ever been approved or made application for a liquor license in Nebraska or

any other state?

!ves Pxo
IF YES, list the name of the premise(s):

Do you, as a manager, qualify under Nebraska Liquor Control Act (853-131.01) and do you intend to

supervise, in person, the management of the business?

Fom 103

Rev July 2018
Page 4 of 6

3.

Name of Applicant
Date of

Conviction
(mm/ww)

Where
Convicted

( Citv & State)

Description
of

Charge
Disposition

Co".rr\- 6a,-r/." n ^u 
/rqq I S* tbbt,(1, n DUT fl, ,',. i 3 tY@ "'++\t

t, a (, ^ -.,,r. J lb,tL"*,

YES ENo



4. List the alcohol related training and/or experience (when and where) of the person making application.

*NLCC Training certificate Issued: J o '^ ^3 Name on certificate: 6n ^of/ €*/n--

5. Have you enclosed form T47 regarding fingerprints?

TNO

Form 103

Rev July 2018
Page 5 of 6

Applicant Name Name of program (attach copy of course completion

luh"l Ctnn l9.tlu. Ce.l-

*For list of NLCC Certified Training Programs see training

Name & Location of Business:Applicant Name / Job Title

ilsLl^k il€ t Qlu I



PERSONAL OATH A}[D CONSMNT OF ITVS$TISAMSN

The above individual(s), being first duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states that the undersigned is the

applicant and/or spouse of applicant who makes the above and foregoing application that said application has

been read and that the contents thereof and all statements contained therein are true. If any false statement is

made in any partof this application, the applicant(s) shall be deemed guilty of perjury and subject to penalties

provided by law. (Sec $53-131.01) Nebraska Liquor Control Act.

The undersigned applicant hereby consents to an investigation of his/her background including all records of
every kind and description including police records, tax records (State and Federal), and bank or lending
institution records, and said applicant and spouse waive any rights or causes of action that said applicant or
spouse may have against the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission and any other individual disclosing or
releasing said information to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission. If spouse has NO interest directly or
indirectly, a spousal affidavit of non-participation may be attached.

The undersigned understand and acknowledge that any license issued, based on the information submitted in
this application, is subject to cancellation if the information contained herein is incomplete, inaccurate, or
fraudulent.

Applicant Notilication and Record Challenge: Your fingerprints will be used to check the criminal history
records of the FBl. You have the opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information
contained in FBI identification record. The procedures for obtaining a change, correction, or updating an

FBI identification record are setforth in Title 28, CFR, 16.34.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of Nebraska 2;;;il;i 
.- 

5c"#S B\r.,qf ,heforegoinginstrumentwasacknowledgedbeforemethis

/1

Oscch t4, :of,5 bv (*-..c-fl Go4n-r
L ' date NAME OF PERSON BEING ACKNOWLEDGEI)

Affix Seal

GEI{ERAL l{0TAf,Y . Sl8t0 0f l{ebm$ka

Tina M. Hill
My Comm. Exp. Feb. 18,2026

In compliance with the ADA, this application is available in other formats for persons with disabilities.
A ten day advance period is required in writing to produce the alternate format.

Form 103
Rev July 2018

Page 6 of6



NE Sec of State - Robert B. Evnen

Filing Document #: 9000800937 Pages: I

Corporation Name: MELT FONDUE RESTAURANT L.L.C
Filing Date and Time: ll12212022 02:26 PM

Nebraska Certificate of Organization
of

Melt Fondue Restaurant L.L.C.

Article I
The name of the Limited Liability Company is

Melt Fondue Restaurant L.L.C.

Article II
Designated office of the entity is:

2117 4th Ave
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Mailing address is:
2ll7 4th Ave

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

The name and office address "r,ffii1l,I"'o o**, fbr service of process is:

Garrett Gardner
2ll7 4th Ave

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

rhe LLC shall be member-managed. r"rr$;::?lr1[,,rru"d liabirity company is vested in one or
more members whose names and addresses are as follows:

Garrett Gardner
Member

2117 4th Ne
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Keisa Gardner
Member

2ll7 4th Ave
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the undersigned has executed the Certificate of Organization.

Monday, November 2L,2022 /s/ Garrett Gardner
Garrett Gardner. Member



PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT/
SUBMISSION OF FINGERPRINTS /
PAYMENT OF FEES TO NSP.CID

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
3OI CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046
PHONE: (402) 471-2s71
FAX: (402) 471-28t4
Website: www.lcc"nebraska. gov

THIS FORM IS REOUIRED TO BE SIGNED BY EACH PERSON BEING FINGERPRINTED:
DIRECTIONS FOR SUBMITTING FINGERPRINTS AND FEE PAYMENTS:
o FAILURE TO FILE FINGERPRINT CARDS AND PAY THE REOUIRED FEE TO THE

NEBRASKA STATE PATROL WILL DELAY THE ISSUANCE OF YOUR LIOUOR LICENSE
o Fee payment of $45.25 per person MUST be made DIRECTLY to the Nebraska State Patrol;

It is recommended to make payment through the NSP PayPort online system at www.ne.gov/go/nsp
Or a check made payable to NSP can be mailed directly to the following address:
***Please indicate on your payment who the payment is for (the name of the person being
fingerprinted) and the payment is for a !!gq!!ggry***

The Nebraska State Patrol - CID Division
4600Innovation Drive
Lincoln, NE 68521

o Fingerprints taken at NSP LIVESCAN locations will be forwarded to NSP - CID
Applicant(s) will not have cards to include with license application.

o Fingerprints taken at local law enforcement offices may be released to the applicants;
Fingerprint cards should be submitted with the application.

Applicant Notification and Record Challenge: Your fingerprints will be used to check the criminal history
records of theFBI. You have the opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information
contained in theFBI identification record. The procedures for obtaining a change, cotection, or updating
a FBI identification record are setforth in Title 28, CFR, 16.34.

****Please Submit this form with your completed application to the Liquor Control Commission****
Trade Name /)?€cr FanJu.- R-rlt'-.-.+ L.1. I
Name of Person Bei4g Fingerprinted: 6a,'"ctt (","-)nnr

Location where f,rngerprints were teke
How was payment made to NSP?

FNSP PAYPORT trCASH trCHECK SENT TO NSP CK #
My fingerprints are akeady on file with the commission - fingerprints completed for a previous
application less than ago? YES

FORM 147

REV JUNE 2021

SIGNA RED OF P

n

BEING FINGERPRINTED



PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT/
SUBMISSION OF FINGERPRINTS /
PAYMENT OF FBES TO NSP.CID

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 9s046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046
PHONE: (402) 471-2s7r
FAX: (402) 47t-28r4
Website : www. lcc.nebraska. gov

THIS FORM IS REOUIRED TO BE SIGNED BY EACH PERSON BEING FINGERPRINTED:
DIRECTIONS FOR SUBMITTING FINGERPRINTS AND FEE PAYMENTS:
O FAILURE TO FILE FINGERPRINT CARDS AND PAY THE REOUIRED FEE TO THE

NEBRASKA STATE PATROL WILL DELAY THE ISSUANCE OF YOUR LIOUOR LICENSE
o Fee payment of $45.25 per person MUST be made DIRECTLY to the Nebraska State Patrol;

It is recommended to make payment through the NSP PayPort online system at www.ne.qov/go/nsp
Or a check made payable to NSP can be mailed directly to the following address:
***Please indicate on your payment who the payment is for (the name of the person being
fingerprinted) and the payment is for a !!ry,.L.!cense***

The Nebraska State Patrol - CID Division
4600 Innovation Drive
Lincoln, NE 68521

. Fingerprints taken at NSP LTVESCAN locations will be forwarded to NSP - CID
Applicant(s) will not have cards to include with license application.

o Fingerprints taken at local law enforcement offices may be released to the applicants;
Fingerprint cards should be submitted with the application.

Applicant Notiftcation and Record Challenge: Yourfingerprints will be used to check the criminal history
records of theFBI. You have the opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information
contained in theFBI identffication record. The procedures for obtaining a change, correction, or updating
o FBI identification record are setforth in Title 28, CFR, 16.34.

****Please Submit this form with your completed application to the Liquor Control Commission*,<{<x

Trade Name /ile///- 6.4uc (.e-s*ur** L.L. C.

Name of Person Being Fingerprinted: 14;sa (x.41n-'

Date fingerprin

-

Location where fingerprints were t{ken: 5". rtrbl"f? ttg (psr)
How was payment made to NSP?

Flvsp PAYPoRT trCASH TCHECK SENT To NSP CK #
My fingerprints are akeady on file with the commission - fingerprints completed for a previous
appli ion less than2 years ago? YES I

FORM 147
REV JUNE 2021

SIG TURE IRED OF PERSON BEING FINGERPRINTED



Bar&lloloakup / Registrant Detail

Political Party Precinct

Republican Scottsbluff 2

11/08/2022 2022 General Election

We did not find an absentee or provisional ballot associated with the selected election. This website does not track the status of a

traditional ballot voted at the polls. lf you voted a traditional ballot at the polls, your ballot has been accepted and counted.

Garrett Edward Gardner

Polling Location

Lied Scottsbluff Public Library

? 1809 3rd Avenue Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Early Voting Sites

County Admin. Bldg.

a
1 82sl0ttr5tGerlg, Ne,l.lE i934 1

Ballot Styles

0021

Districts

i \lili+ ltlt Ltare:::; 4l;_:.1
\,tilt::,, \ ::tt-l::bl;tli''tl1View larger map

Scottsblu{f $ I aoo :,0 auo, i- "r 'i

Y Seottsbluif, NE 69361

I

I:: *-' Go gle
MaD dara @2023 Rewt a map sror

Show w

O Copyright 2023 - ESSVR, LLC. All rights reserved



Back to Lookup- / Registrant D€tail

Political Party

Republican

S$c***$mm ffis$m$$s

Precinct

Scottsbluff 2

Polling Location

Lied Scottsbluff Public LibrarY

? tAOg 3rd Avenue Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Early Voting Sites

County Admin. Bldg.

T
1825 1Oth St. Gering, Nc, NE 69341

Ballot Styles

0021

Districts

.''' i ':

red $atesffi :

:al ServiceY

Show w

Keisa Leah Gardner

l

, 11/08/2022 202? General Election

ti
i W. aiO not find an absentee or provisional ballot associated with the selected election. This website does not track the status of a I
t,

i traditional ballot voted at the polls. lfyou voted a traditional ballot at the polls, your ballot has been accepted and counted' IN.,-"."-'..'..'-_----_-.-.--}
I

@ Copyright 2023 - ESSVR, LLC. All rights reserved



Es[3
SS:S
{o+ro

;EEf;
E 
iu *

t\

c
o

EE
PE E
-.rl_ -

=EL):tu hie6;ot, a??l-
--P G y

EflsO==;O YF: EoE=eo\
=trGIL

Eg.,5oci o
Et'_9i oJre

Ei 2
ro o

eg.J
o
I

L.
o
c
EL
o
U
o
UT

OI

o
Y

.tl
G
cadl.|.}

F\*{.A
.*l
*'l
(u
E)

o
.|J

ut
.F(

m
.d

d
Fila

f-*

IJI)
C}rt'{rel

H
trL
IJ
-lF
cls
r}.
CI
el
+:a
E,3t

r$
rlJ
t*{r
Llal
U

o
f,Ero
fitl
trE
E8ii
i=c<olF
IE
:H
EJ
€=
UI

Lo
L
o
c
J
G(l
tU
Ig
C'
o
g
EE
LctI

_o
W
W
ffiM
ffi
m@W
W
w&
ffiw
8trEEre



F'R
8sE3Q{;emrn..N
{o+o

;EEf;
E 

su g

C
o

tr 'E_

.9U
ef; 

=-?l- -\(U

= 
E t.l:g be66oE a??l-

--iht G y

EflsO5=-o9;E=8oE=
9o\i

=tr8rtL

EG Iox-()oai o
9i-9+ o
JIE

of g
Es;og

-f
o
I

L
o
c
Et-
o
U
vr
ot
L
o
u

sH
{e

L*

{r*tl
#
F}EE
-. Flitrl;
sE
.r.E
Clo

.Fr

o
HELO
fitl
cE.ET
;oiI
i=
EE
J!-uO.\ 5U)

' ;P
Ei
€=
u,t

tD

m
d

!r.L{

F.

*l
{-a,Ll

L*

raJre
*a
&lt)s



Lease Agreement

This lease agreement is made between PJt Corne[ LLC, a Nebraska company, hereinafter referred to as

LESSORS, and Melt Fondue Restaurant LLC, herelnafter referred to as LESSEE.

Section One

Description of Leased Premises

LESSORS leases to LESSEE and LESSEE leases from LESSORS the following described property: The

restaurant area located in the north portion of the building at 1718 10th street, Gering, Nebrasfa. The

area consists of approximately 2200 square feet on the main lei6lS1-so i-so included is: access and use of

the "courtyard area" in between the south and north wings of the building, and use of the parking lot

from 4:30 pm to 2 am. This area will hereinafter be described as the "premises.'

Section Two

Term

The BUILDING is leased for a term of 2 vears to commence on May 1, 2023 and end onl!1j![{31
The parties may renegotiate a new lease agreement at least 60 days prior to the termination.

Section Three

Rent

The base rent for the premises is payable monthly at the rate of 52,200 (two thousand two-hundred

dollars) and is due on the first day of each succeeding month. The first and last payment is due on the

signing of this lease agreement and thereafter the payment shall be due on the ls of each month

beginning on the second month after construction by the LEssoR is completed (for example:

construction is complete on May 1 and LESSEE begins moving in, rent would be due June 1). Payments

payabletoLESSORSat2209A6GrandDrive,Scottsbluff,Ne69361'

Sectlon Four

Use and OccuPancY

LESSEE shall use and occupy the premises as a location for the dining/bar business of "Melt" and for no

other purPose.

Section Five

Care and Repair of Premises



D.

LESSEE shall commit no act oJ waste and shall take good care of the premises and the fixtures

and appurtenances of the premlses and shall in the use and occupancy of the premises' conform

to all laws, orders, and regulations of the federal, state, and municipal governments'

LESSORS shall make all neCesSary repairs to the premises, except where the repair has been

made necessary by misuse or neglect by the LESSEE, LESSEE's agents, employees, visitors or

licensees. All improvements maJe by the LESSEE to the premises that are so attached to the

premises that they cannot be removed without material injury to the premises shall become the

property of the LESSORS upon installation. lf equipment is removed at lease termination' the

structure is to be repaired at the LESSEET expense to new condition'

Not later that the last day of the term of this lease agreement, LESSEE shall, at LE55EE's expense'

remove all of the LESSEE's personal property and those improvements made by LESSEE that have

not become the property of LISSORS, including trade fixtures, cabinet work, movable paneling'

partitions and the like; repair alliniury done by or in connection with the installation or removal

of the property and the improvements; and surrender the premises in as good of condition as

they were at the beginning of the term, reasonable wear and damage by fire, the elements'

casualty, or other cause not due to the misuse or neglect by LESSEE's students' agents'

employees, visltors or licensees excepted.

All property of LESSEE remaining on the premises after the last day of the term of this lease

agreement shall be conclusively deemed abandoned and may be removed by LESSORS' LESSEE

shall reimburse LESSORS for the cost of Such removat. LEssoRs may have any such properry

stored at LESSEEt risk and expense' 
)ut noilimited to the

LESSORS agree tO maintain the outside premises, which shall include b

following: snow removaland lawn care.

Section Six

lnsurance

LESSORS 6gree to carry liability insurance on said premises. LESSEE agrees to carry comprehensive

personal property insurance on any of its personal property located ln or on the premises, including

the exterior of the Premises.

Section Seven

Taxes

LESSORS will pay property taxes associated with this structure. LESSEES will pay personal property

taxes on equipmen! furniture, and other associated personal property.

Section Eight

Alterations, Additions, or lmprovements



LESSEE shall have the right, at its sole risk and expense and in conformity with applicable laws and
ordinances, to erect and thereafter, to repair and replace, if it shall so elect sign(s) on the building
and near the street. LEssEE shall remove any such signs upon termination of this lease and repair all
damage resulting from said removal,

LESSEE shall not without first obtaining the written consent of the LESSoRS, make any alterations,
additions, or improvements in, to, or about the premises.

Section Nine

Abandonment of Premises

LESSEE shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of LESSORS, abandon the premises, or
allow the prernises to become vacant or deserted.

Section Ten

Assignment or Sublease

Lessee shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of LESSORS, assign, mortgage, ptedge or
encumber this lease agreement, in whole or in part, ol. sublet the premises or any part of the
premlses. LESSORS expressly covenants that such consent shall not be unreasonably or arbitrarily
refused.

Section Eleven

Utilities

LESSEES shall pay for all utilities assoclated with their business. Utility deposits and payments shall

be billed directly to the LESSEE. Damage to the structure, or liens against the structure, as a result of
unpaid utillties are the responsibility of the LESSEE.

Section Twelve

Liabllity of Lessors

LESSEE waives all clairns against LESSORS for damages to goods or for injuries to persons on or about

the premises from any cause arising at any time. LESSEE will lndemnify LESSORS on account of any

damage or injury to any person, or to the goods of any person, arising from the use of the premises

by the LESSEE, or arising from the failure of LESSEE to keep the premises in good condition as

provided herein. LESSORS shall not be liable to LESSEE for any damage,by or from any act or

negligence of any other occupant of the same bullding, or by any owner or occupant of adjolning or

contiguous property.



Section Thi*een

Destruction of Premises

ln the event of a partial destruction of the premises during the term of this lease agreement from
any cause, LESSORS shallforthwith repair the same, provided the repairs can be made within ninety

days under the laws and regulations of applicable governmental authorities. Any partial destruction

shall either annul or void this lease, except that LESSEE shall be entitled to a proportionate reduction

of rent while the repairs are being made, any proportionate reduction being based on the extent to
which the making of the repairs shall interfere with the business carried on by LESSEE in the
premises. lf the repairs cannot be made in the specified time, LESSORS may, at their option, make

repairc within a reasonable time, this lease continuing in full force and effect and the rent to be

proportionately rebated as previously set forth in this paragraph. ln the event LESSORS do not elect

to make repairs that cannot be made underthe laws and regulations of the applicable governmental

authorities, this lease may be terminated at the option of either pafi.

Section Fourteen

Condemnation

A condemnation of the entire building or a condemnation for the portion of the premises occupied

by the LESSEE shall result in a termination of this lease agreement. LESSORS shall receive the total of
any conseguential damages awarded as a result of condemnation proceedings. All future rent

installments to be paid by LESSEE under this lease agreement shall be terminated.

Section Fifteen

Breach or Default

Lessee shall have breached this lease and shall be considered in default hereunder if (1) LESSEE fails

to pay any rent when due or within ten (10) days thereafter, or (2) LESSEE fails to perform or comply

with any of the covenants or conditions of this lease and such failure continues for a period of
twenty (20) days after receipt of notice thereof from LESSORS.

Section Sixteen

Effect of Breach

ln the event of a breach of this lease as set forth in Section Fourteen, the rights of LESSORS shall be

as follows:

t. LESSORS shall have the right to cancel and terminate this lease, as well as all of the right, title,

and interest of LESSEE hereunder, by giving to LESSEE not less than thirty days' notice ofthe



3.

cancellation and termination. On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this lease agreement

and the right, title, and interest of LESSEE hereunder shallterminate in the same manner and

with the same force and effecL except as to LESSEEt liability' and if the date fixed in the notice

of cancellation and termination were the end of the term herein originally determined'

LESSORS may elect, but shall not be obligated, to make any payment required of LESSEE herein

or comply with any agreement, term, or condltion required hereby to be performed by LESSEE'

and LESSORS shall have the right to enter the premises for the purpose of correcting or

remedying any such default and to remain until the default has been corrected or not be.

deemed to waive or release LESSEE's default or LESSOR's right to take any action as may be

othenivise permissible hereunder in the case of any default'

LESSORS may re-enter the premises immediately and remove the proBerry and personnel of

LESSEE, and store the property in a public warehouse or at a place setected by LESSORS' at the

expense of LESSEE. After re-entry LESSORS may terminate the lease on giving thirty days written

notice of termination to LESSSEE. Without the notice, re-entry will not terminate the lease' On

terrnination LESSORs may recover from LESSEE all damages resulting from the breach, including

the cost of recovering the premises and the worth of the balance of this lease over the

reasonable rentat value of the premises for the remainder of the lease term, which sum shall be

immediately due LESSORS from LESSEE.

After re-entry LESSORS may re-let the premises or any part thereof for any term without

terminating the lease, at any rent and on the terms LESSORS may choose.

Section Seventeen

Unlawful Detainer and Attorneyt Fees

ln case suit shall be brought for an untawful detainer of the premises, for the recovery of any rent

due under the provisions of this lease, or for LESSEE's breach of any other condition contained

herein, LESSEE shall pay to LESSORS a reasonable attorneyt fee which shall be fixed by the court, and

such attorneyt fee shall be deemed to have accrued on the commencement of the action and shall

be paid on the successful completion of thls action by LESSORS. LESSEE shall be entitled to

attorney's fees in the same manner if judgement is rendered for LESSEE'

Section Eighteen

SecuritY DePosit

No security deposit is required in this lease agreement'

Section Nineteen

Holding Over

lf LEssEE hold possession of the premises after the term of this lease, LESSEE shall become a tenant

from month to month on the terms hereln specified, but at a monthly rental as stated in Section

4.



Three, payable monthly in advance on the first day of each month, and LESSEE shall continue to be a

month-to-month tenant untilthe tenanry shall be terminated by LESSORS, or until LESSEE has given

to LESSORS a written notice at least two months prior to the date of termination of the monthly

tenancy of LESSEE's lntention to terminate the tenancy.

Section Twenty

Remedies of Lessors Cumulative

The remedies herein given to LESSORS shall be cumulative, and the exercise of any one remedy by

LESSORS shall not be to the exclusion of any other remedy'

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the pafies have executed this lease at

the h day ot!fi19p{2o21

LESSORS: Paul Marietta and Joe Bracken, owners, PJt Corner

LESSEE: Garrett and Keisa Gardner, owners, Melt Fondue Re5taurant, LLC



Melt Fondue Restaurant
LLC

Prepared March 2023

Contact lnformation
GarretL Gardner

garr*itgardner@hotma'i[.cnm



Garrett ffimnds"ler

Table of Contents

eSNflSH$',{YIAL SRAFT- D$ NOT il15$f,e{&NATE. This business plan contaims confid*ntiai, trade-secret
imformatl'*m and is shared or:ty with the understanding that y*u will not shane its ccntents or ideas wl'thr
third Banties wrthsut th* expr*ss written c*nsent cfl the plan author.



Garnett Gardnen

eONFiDHNTCAL SRAFI"'- mG N*T DlSSfiffiil.{ATf,. Tl"ris busj*ess plan contai*s conficlentiaL, trade-secret
information ancl is shared onty with the undenstanding that you wili not share its contents cr ideas with
thind parties without the express written corlsent of the plan author.



Garrett ffiandmen

Executive Summary

Expectations

Financial Highlights by Year

$830K

$600K

$400K

$t00K

$0
202 1

N Revenue

CONfIDENTIAL *RAFT- DCI t'lST $lS5fiM*NAT'S" This husiness p[an contains ccnfidentia{, tnade-secret
infr:rmation anel is shared onty with the understandimg that you will not share its contents or'ldeas with
third panties without the expr*ss written {onsent of the plan author.

W
101;l

Expenses&costs W

2015

Net Profit (or Loss)



Garrett Gardmer

Company Profile

Overview

Ownership E Structure

Melt Fondue Restaurant LLC is registered as a limited liability company. Our two
founders, Garrett and Keisa Gardner are co-owners with equal shares. No outside
investors are involved at this point in time, though there might be an opportunity
for that as the business grows.

Team

Management Team

Our business is a collaboration between husand and wife: Garrett and Keisa
Gardner. No job titles have been assigned, but Garrett will run the business aspects
and Keisa will run the day-to-day operations. Keisa has over 20 years of teaching
experience and has been aparty coordinator and home decorator on the side as
well as a CASA in the local community. She is very creative and is always aware of
what is currently trending.

Garrett recently retired from the Air Force with over 2lyears of service. He and his
wife have traveled the world getting to experience fine dining in each country.
Since retiring, he worked as a Juvenile Probation Officer helping troubled youth
find their true potential and coached mulitple youth team sports in Gering.

Advisors (Outside Assistance)

The restaurant business can be tough to figure out, especially in the early days
when you are wading through all the licensing and permit requirements. Lucky for
us there is a great community of restaurant owners in town that have been more
than willing to help us along the way. Outside our management team, we mainly
rely on Garrett's older brother who has owned his own business for over 15 years.

eONFlDEhlTgAL DRAF"T- D0 ;$#Y *lS5f,ffilhlATH" Th{s business plan eontains confidential, trarJe-seeret
information and is shaned *n[y with the understanding that you wjll not share its contents ar ideas with
tl"lind parties without the express wnitten consent of the ptanr authcr"

Page 2 of 31



Garrett Sardnen

Friends and family has also been solicited for their inputs on how to make this

business more efficient and affordable to our community.

On the business side, Garrett has been getting regular advice and counseling from

the Nebraska Business Development Center. Mr. Rein has guided Garrett through

the process of starting a new business and has advised him on almost every facet of

the process. Garrett ilso reaches out to local business owners for potential

partnerships and to increase community relations'

csNF.EDE$,{TIAL DRArT- D0 NCIT $ls5EetENATE. This business plan contains comfider:tial., trade-secret
.inforr"nation and is shared onty with the understanding that you will not share its corltemts or ideas with

third parties withcut the express vuritten esmsent *f the p{an author"



Gannett Gardner

Market Research and AnalYsis

Problem & Solution

Problem Worth Solving

Dining options are very limited in our local community and fine dinning options are

more scarce. Couples and families are looking for new and different ways to spend

a quiet evening together. For that demand, there are only a couple of restaurants

thit can offer those needs, but none of them specialize in fondue. There isn't

another fondue restaurant within 115 miles. We are convinced that there is a great

market opportunity here for a unique dining experiece within the panhandle.

Our Solution

We saw the opportunity to provide a romantic atmosphere and a change in food

options for the panhandle. The fondue restaurant will provide a new and exciting

fine dining experience for families or couples to enjoy. We will specialize in

customer service for our four-course meals to make everyone's experience

memorable. Our local community has never experienced a fondue restaurant like

this before and will be another viable option for a night out, special occasion, or

special event.

Target Market

eONFtDENTIAL DRArT- DCI NOT DISSHe{lh{ATf," This business ptan c*ntains confidential, trade-socret

informat.ion and is shared onty with the understanding that you witl nr:t share its contents or ideas with

third parties without the express written cor]sent of the p[an aulthor.

Page 4 of 31



Ganrett Gardn*r

Market Growth

The industry is expected to grow marginally over the next five years to 2026. After
the pandemic, the demand for casual upscale dining grew and fondue restaurants
outperformed the full-service restaurant industry. In fact, the demand was up an
average of 10o/o in each quarter of the previous year. The Consumer Confidence
index is projected to grow 2.3%o annually and the per capita disposable income is
expected to grow 2.7o/o annually. That's good news for us, since it suggests a
growing number of potential customers in our target geographic areas.

Key Customers

Our business focuses on two main groups of customers. The first and primary
target are the families of our local community and surrounding towns. According
to our research, there are 5,750 families in Scottsbluff and Gering alone. The
majority of our customers will be couples celebrating a special occassion or just a
quiet night on the town. There are numerous smaller towns surrounding the
panhandle that come to Scottsbluff/Gering for shopping and dining options they
don't have locally. Melt will draw in more customers from outside the city limits to
help benefit other local businesses as well. We expect the number of out-of-
towners to grown over time as we market to those areas and word of mouth
spreads.

Our second target area are the different organizational groups in the panhandle.
We will offer specialy discount nights for teachers, first responders, military, etc.
We will try to include everyone because we think they all deserve to experience
fine dining and something new without having to travel a long distance.

CSNfESH{'{T;AL SRAFT- DO NOT 0lSSEffifNATE. This business plan contains confidential., tnade-secret
inforrmation and is shared onty rrith the u*derstanding that yot; wi{{ not share its contents olideas with
third parties w'ithout th* *xpress written coilsemt *f the p{a* author"

Page 5 of 3't



Garrett Gardner

Local Market Trends

The panhandle community is lacking in a variety of dining options for couples to
spend quality and intimate time together. We've rr*.y"i fimily, friends, and out
on social media to see if there would be interest in a fondue ,"rir,rrrrt. The
response was an oventhelming "YES". The need for something new and different
was greatly shown by all with an overwhelmingly positive ."rporre by mixed age
and gender demographics.

We plan to make it quick and convenient to pay for our services, which is in line
with current consumer expectations. Our iPad-based cash register enables us to
accept all major credit cards, Apple pay, and good old-fashioned cash.

Melt is poised to take advantage of these needs. With consumers seeking more
variety and new dining experience options, and local restaurant businesies failing
to innovate, there is an opening in the market that we are well positioned to
capitalize on.

Competition

Current Alternatives

There are very few local restaurants that offer fine dining and none that offer
fondue in the local area. A few restaurants such as Roma's and The Tangled
Tumbleweed offer finer foods that differ from the norm, but neither of them will
offer the customer service or atmospher as we do. The nearest fondue restaurant
is down in Fort Collins, Colorado, so we will corner the market in Nebraska and
Wyoming. Local families are looking for new diner ideas for special occassion and
quiet atmospher without having to travel multiple hours for it.

Our Advantages

Our new restaurant specializes in a four-course fondue meal with top of the line
customer service that is unmatched by our competitors. Compared to other dining
options, we offer a quiet and romantic atomospher that allows for conversations to
be had and heard. We are also the only resturant that doesn't try to rush you

CONFIPENTiAL mRArT- mS iliOT SlSSHltAir''lATfi. This business pl.an contains confidentiat, trade-secret
information and js shared only with the undee-standing that yout witt not share its contents or ideas with
third parties without the expness written consent of the plan authcr.

Page 6 of 31



Garrett Gandner

through the dinner so they can seat more people when you leave' 
-Once 

you

reserve a table at Melt, yol hru. it for the entire evening. Our staff will wait hand

and foot on their r"rp..tir" table to ensure you feel special and have a memorable

experience. We offei a small bar area for those that want to come in for a drink and

socialize. we offer unique cocktails and a variety of wine and charcuterie boards.

Our prices are comparable to our competitors and we will offer specialty nights

that have discounted rates.

SWOT Analysis

Melt strengths include an innovative and new option for dining that the area hasn't

experienc"d b"for". Our employees will provide engaging interaction with our

"rito-.rs 
that will leave them wanting to come back for more. The owners grew

up in the local community and know how important it is to draw clientele from

outside communities to help all the local businesses grow.

Some weaknesses are that we will face some struggles getting this business off of

the ground and started. We are working with local banks to get the funding needed

to put our dream into motion. Currently, we do not know the local business

owners and will have to improve that relationship in the future.

For opportunities, we see promising growth potential from neighborhing towns as

orr roii4 media presence increases and word of mouth spreads. As the year

progresses, there is potential to add new seasonal menu items and drinks. As we

gr"* our local brand, we will solicit customer for feedback so we can increase the

customers experience.

One of the threats would be if a similar business opened up in Cheyenne that would

pull our out-of-town customers away due to location. Another threat would be

thut *" don't stay relevant and change with the times. It is possible that people

lose interest over time so we need to be flexible and adapt to their needs.

eoNFlESF{T|AL DRAFT- D* i{OT StSSUtdlN.qTE. This business p{an eontains c*nfidentiai, trade-secnet

infornnation a*d is st:areci oniy with the understanding that yau will not share its contents on ideas witlr

thirrJ panties wjth*ut the expr*ss written c*nsent of the plan author.

Page 7 of 3'i



Ganrett Gardner

Execution

Marketing & Sales

Marketing Plan

Keisa will head up the marketing for Melt and plans to utilize social media as the
main demographic. We have an account on Facebook and will send out information
via this platform. We will also utilize word-of-mouth as we live in a smaller
community and word travels fast. We plan on visiting Cheyenne, Torrington,
Sidney, North Platte, and Kearney to spread the word of the new business to draw
interest. We will utilize postings in the Star Hearld from time to time to extend
contact as well.

Due to the nature of our fine dining restaurant, our price will be on the higher, but
you will be getting your monies worth of food, drinks, and service. We have
modeled our product off of The Melting Pot and adjusted our prices to correlate
with our local area. Our four-course meal will be $SO/person and we will have a
selection of d la carte that will average $ZATpot for our cheeses/broth and
meat/chocolates. Our cocktails will average $tOTarint and our wine will average
$8/glass. Our wine bottles will sell on average of $4}/bottle. We will have
charcuterie boards will sell on average of $15.

Sales Plan

We plan on focusing on product, place, and promotion. Our fondue and dinner
options are in a league of their own. There is nothing else like it in the panhandle.
Our cocktails and wine selection will be top-notch and different from all the other
bars in the area. Our place is built from the ground up to our selection for
customers to enjoy. We offer custom made table and bar to individual one-time
use towels in our restrooms. Everything about Melt is upscale for customer
satisfaction. Lastly, we plan on social media and word of mouth travel to explode
after we open up. Word spreads fast in our little towns and we expect great
reviews and people to travel from afar to see what we have to offer.

eON!3lSfri'{TlAL mRAfl'"- mCI ${OT DiSSffiffilqqATff" Thfs ba"isiness pXan contains confident!al, trade-socret
informatiom agrd is shared on[y with thre understanding that yor.: will not share its contents or r'rjeas with
third parties without the express written comsemt of the ptan author.

Fage I of 31



Ganrett Gardner

On the consumer-facing side, we are set up to take cash or mobile payments, using

ipads with a virtual point-of-sale solution. About 80o/o of our customers prefer to

use credit cards, so it's worth the sub-3%o transaction fee to offer that convenience.

Business Operations

Business Hours

Melt Fondue Restaurant business hours will be:

Thursday-Saturday 4pm-10pm Sunday 4-9pm

* Will open for special requests /resewation outside normal business hours on a

case-by-case basis*

Locations & Facilities

We are leased a building on 10th Avenue in Gering. The building is large with a
main dining area and a seperate bar area. There is an additional private room for
large parties or special occassions. This space is enough to satisfy our customers
and allow us to grow.

Technology

We plan on using QuickBooks Desktop as our accounting solution and a collection
of company-specific Excel spreadsheets to track inventory usage, consumables,

and so on. For customer payments, we use Touch Bistro which is an iPad-based

point-of-sale system that enables us to take payment on any of the major credit
cards.

Equipment & Tools

We plan on buying all the kitchen equipment (fridge/freezer, prep tables, 3-
compartment sink, storage). Garrett is building all the tables and bar to cut down

frSNfESEr"{T8A$- SRAFT- D0 l.lST ml55f,M[NATE. This business plan contains confidemtiat, te"ade-secret
'infonnraticn ar:d is sl'lared cniy with the understandir:g that you witt not share its contents or ideas with
third parties without the express wrjtten consefit of thre plan author"

Fage I of 3'B



Garrett Gardner

on costs. We will purchase the chairs for the dining area and bar area. We will
purchase plates, glasses, utensils, and fondue pots. We plan on purchasing a sound
system to play background music at low levels. We will be purchases outdoor
furniture, heaters, and lights as we have a patio that we plan to utilize.

Accounting & Bookkeeping System

We plan on using QuickBooks Desktop as our accounting solution and a collection
of company-specific Excel spreadsheets to track inventory usage, consumables,
and so on. We are utilizing a local CPA to handle our payroll and have services in
place for accounting and taxes.

Suppliers

We plan on utilizing as many local companies as possible to help the local business

thrive as we get more established. We are currently working with Sysco for the
majority of our food requirements. We are working with Coca-Cola for our non-
alcoholic beverage needs. We are narrowing down our wine, beer, and liquor
distributor and should have one locked down in the near future.

Milestones & Metrics

Key Metrics

Our focus right now is on the basic metrics: break-even point, gross profit, cost of
goods sold, employee turnover rate, and prime cost'

Customer satisfaction is very important to us. Customers will have the ability to
rate their experience and leave suggestions both in-person and on-line. We will
analysis customer reviews online to see what people like and what can be changed.

We will track our marketing metrics by how much engagement we have on our
social media sites (likes? comments, shares) and visits to our website.

eONF[mHNTIAL DRAHT- D0 NCI"f'" n;SSEMtN.{ATH" This business plan eontains confidential, trade-secret
information and is shaned onty with the understanding that you wi[[ not share its contents or ideas wit|"l

third parties without the express written consent of the plan author.

Page 't0 of 31



Garrett Gardner

Human Resources Management

Human Resources Plan

Key Planned Hires

Chief Executive Officer - Garrett Gardner

Marketing and Sales Officer/Day-to-day Operations Manager - Keisa Gardner

Waitress/Waiters - Kloee Gardner and two others

Bartender - one hire

Food Preparer - one hire

Dishwasher - One hire

Host/Hostess - One hire

A total of six or seven individuals will be working at any one time.

Local Labor Market Conditions

Melt will be fortunate because the a quarter of their employees will be the owner's
family members. There has been a lot of interest for local highschoolers that want
to be part of the team. Any new hires will need to be charasmatic and enjoy
interaction will our customers.

Personnel Management

Keisa will manage the day-to-day activities and supervise the employees.
Employees will go through a brief orientation of the business, building, and daily
routines. All employees will be taught food and sanitation procedures to ensure
safety for both employees and customers. Food preparers will have detailed
instructions at their tables to ensure each dish has the correct ingredients and

COi{F$B[$'IT!AL DRAFT- DO NOT StSSIMINATE. This business plan contains confidentia[, tnade-secret
information amd is shared onty vsith the understanding that you will not shane its contents or tdeas with
third parties without tl-re expr*ss written coffisent of the plan author.



Garrett Gardner

amount of food. All employees will go through training on our point-of-sale
system, so each can fill in if needed. We will have detailed instructions on

cleanliness of the restaurant and kitchen to include restroom checks and dining
area spot checks. Garrett will manage timecards, staff scheduling, and find
replacements for call-outs.

eONFIpENTIAL mRAfT* D0 NOT mlSSEMl${ATfl. This business plan eontains confjdentiai, trade-secret
information amd is shared onty with the understanding that you witi nct share its contents or ideas withl

third parties without the expness written consent of ihe plan ar":thor.



Garrett Sandner

Financial Plan

Financing

Uses of Funds

We will require a bank loan to help us with capital expenditures such as kitchen
equipment and cover operating costs (food and beverage purchases, payroll, and
building expenses) as our business scales up over a couple of months. The money
will cover the start-up purchases, so we can prepare to open the business on
schedule. Garrett has been working on building tables and the bar, so we can cut
down on initial costs. Garrett and Keisa have also been making purchases using
their own money to cut down on the initial loan cost as well. So far, they have used
$tzt or their own money.

Sources of Funds

We plan on the majority of funds to be from the SBA/bank loan. We do plan on
investing a lot of our own money as well as stated above. We will be applying for a
business credit card and possible line of credit if available. Keisa will keep her
previous emplacement and Garrett receives his military retirement and disability.
Garrett is also on payroll for the company as he is working long days making all the
tables and bar for the restaurant. We have already made a purchase of kitchen
equipment, uniforms, dinnerware, fondue pots, etc. The loan will help us get the
restaurant started and opened at the scheduled date. From there, we have full
expectations of the restaurant doing very well to help us repay any debts in a
reasonable timeframe.

CONFEmEilTIAt SRAFT- D0 NOT Al55IMINATI. This business plan contains confidenrtial", trade-secret
informatiom and is shared onty with the understanding that yorl will not share its csntents on 'ideas with
third parties wjth*ut the express written consent of the p{an *utherr"

Fage 13 of 3t



Garnett ffiandner

Forecast

Key Assumptions

We plan to average 30 customers per night and host two special events every
month during our first year of operation. We are basing our values in our financial
forecast based on a combination of market research and our best guess of how
many people will visit our business.

In our first two years, we are projecting $ggo,ggg and then $633,92+ in revenue
with a 11o/o andllo/o profit margins respectfully. We expect payroll to be our biggest
expense followed by the loans, utilities, and inventory purchases.

sr
YI

,*
.f *

I
,*

+d
*

n

H
*

-rs

&

**
Qot

Revenue by Month

$60K

$40K

( ?ni(

s0

;) :\'u
, a.\' rt'\ \]'

CONFIDEI{TAAL DffiAFT- m0 NOT rylSStrMChiAT#" This business ptran eontains confidentiat, trade-seeret
information anid is shared only with the understanding that yog w'ill not share its contents or ideas with
third parties without the express written consent of the plan authcr.



Garrett. Sardner

Expenses bY Month

$s0K

$60r{

$40K

s?fiK

$0 .+ i)
fn q*"3

N
..r)

FQ'

ffi
+

*".u' .-**
{.}'

*
a*t

f
--rE

tr^f
.n}* CILr

I
:0.? I

$i.)

esN$yBFE$,4TIAL nRArT- DG NOT OlSSfrMli"lATE. This business p{an contains c*nfidentiai"' trade-secnet

inforrmation and is sharea cnty with the understanding that yau wii[ not share its contemts orideas with

tlrirctr parties with*ut the expl'ess written conseni of the ptan ai:thon.

^n!

+a'

DirectCosts N Erp"nt"t

N
N
N
n}v

Net Profit (or Loss) bY Year

$200K

$i 50K

$i 00K

$5iiK

20?4 :025

Page 15 of 31



Garrett Gardner

Statements

Projected Profit and Loss

2023 2024 202s
Revenue s386,939 s633,324 5702,989

Direct Costs

Gross Margin

Gross Margin %

5386,939

100%

5633,324

100o,/o

5702_,989

100%

Operating Expenses

Sataries & Wages

Utitities

Merchant Card Processing Fees

Accounting

Software

Advertising

Commercial / Liabitity

Telephone / lnternet

Food and Beverage

Kitchen Equipment

InitiaI lnventory

Total Operating Expenses

5140,000

s7,000

55,904

56,ooo

s2,1 o0

5700

s1,050

S84o

s127,064

51 5,000

51 5,000

s320,558

5244,800

s12,000

59,500

56,000

53,600

s1,200

s'1,900

51,440

5217,824

5498,164

5249,696

s1 2,000

5 1 0,545

S6,ooo

53,600

51,200

s1,800

51,440

5217,824

s504,1 05

Operating lncome s66,381 s135,160 s 198,884

lnterest lncurred

Depreciation and Amortization

Gain or Loss from Sate of Assets

lncome Taxes

Total Expenses

s'1,878

512,609

s't0,379

5345,423

S3,405

517,609

s23,82e

s538,007

52,916

512,609

536,672

s556,302

eONFiDEhlTlAt- DRAflT' DCI NOT DiSSf,MltlAT6" This business plan c*ntains confidontia[, trade-secret
informatiar': and is shared onty with the undenstanding that you wit[ not share its contents or ideas with
third parties without the expness written consent of the plan author.



Garrett Sardner

Net Profit

Net Profit / Sales

541,516

1104

s95,317

15%

s146,687

21%

eoNft0[N].[AL DRAFT- DCI ${OT DISSEMINATE. This business ptan contains confidential, trade-secret

inforrmatl'on and is sharea onrv with the understanding that yolr will not share its contents or ideas witi"t

ttrird parties wjthout the expn*ss written consent of the ptan an:thon.



Garrett Gandner

Projected Balance Sheet

Starting Balances 2023 2024 2025

Cash

Accounts Receivabte

lnventory

Other Current Assets

Total Current
Assets

Long-Term Assets

Accumulated
Depreciation

Total Long-Term
Assets

Total Assets

s290,000

5o

s290,000

s290,000

51 39,534

$o

SO

s1 39,534

5290,000

(51 2,609)

5277,391

5416,925

5236,274

5o

5o

5236,274

52e0,000

(575,217)

s264,783

s501,057

s390,845

5o

SO

s390,845

s290,000

(537,826)

5252,174

S643,019

Accounts Payabte

lncome Taxes Payable

Sales Taxes Payable

Short-Term Debt

Prepaid Revenue

Total Current
Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Long-Term
Liabilities

Total Liabilities

5o

s7,960

s1'1,608

58,667

s28,235

557,175

557,175

s85,410

5o

s5,966

511,083

59,1 56

526,zo5

548,01 9

s48,019

574,224

5o

59,177

51 2,303

5e,677

Stt,tsz

538,346

S38,346

569,499

Paid-ln Capitat

Retained Earnings

Earnings

577,000

521 3,000

577,000

s21 3,000

541,516

577,000

5254,516

5e5,317

577,000

5349,833

5146,687

eONFAmHNTIAL DRAFT- 0CI N0"t"DlsSEMl[{ATH. This business plan contains confidential. trade-secret
information and is shared onty with the understanding that youl will not share its contents or ideas with
third parties withr:ut thre expr*ss written consent of the p[an author"



Garrett Gardner

Total Owner's
Equity s290,000 5331,51 6 5426,833 s573,520

Total Liabilities &
Equity s290,000 5416,925 s501,057 5643,019

19 of 31

CCIi{flSIN'IIAL DRAFT- DO N0"1^S$Ssf,tutlt,lATf," This bustness p[anr contains confidential, tnade-secret
informatian and is shared oniy with the understanding that yau will not share its contents or ideas withr
third panties without the express written consen[ of the ptan author.



Garrett Gardner

Projected Cash Flow Statement

2023 2024 2025

Net Cash Flow from Operations

Net Profit

Depreciation ft Amortization

Change in Accounts Receivable

Change in lnventory

Change in Accounts Payable

Change in lncome Tax Payabte

Change in Sates Tax Payable

Change in Prepaid Revenue

Net Cash Flow from Operations

541 ,516

512,609

5o

5o

SO

s7,960

s1 1,608

s73,692

595,317

512,609

5o

SO

5o

(51,994)

(Sszsl

s105,407

5146,687

512,609

5o

5o

SO

s3,2't1

51,220

s163,727

lnvesting & Financing

Assets Purchased or Sold

Net Cash from lnvesting

lnvestments Received

Dividends &. Distributions

Change in Short-Term Debt

Change in Long-Term Debt

Net Cash from Financing

58,667

557,175

565,842

s489

(59, t so;

(S8,ooz1

551 6

$e,672l

(s9,1 56)

Cash at Beginning of Period

Net Change in Cash

Cash at End of Period

5o

s1 39,534

s 1 39,534

5'139,534

s96,740

5236,274

5236,774

5154,571

s390,845

Page 70 of 31

CONFSffiHNTIAL DRAF-!'"- P0 NOT D!55HMfh{ATE. This busimess pian contains confidential, trade-secret
information and is shared on[y with the undenstanding that you will nct share its contents or ideas witi'r
third parties without the express written consent of the plan author"



C!
-cp
T
'=
xL,o
CTo:=
9H
LC
f6(6

ou
o(u
\78
Cs(g0
CUoe
f;xE6gU
o-
c4,

s*
(Uo
Ln6
'dJ(,, f1t] 6-
(6X
L(U

^cJdre
LJ(U6

fl-

uxl
q,Y

fd rou&
op
rE
Ee
6_E
@'!@>
c16'G s,
5ro

.9o
Ca
l-- #.C
,": 6r!en
hfl<o7u

(l18)

=nt

b6
ffi3
LJt^()rt>q..
N.E
H!

-J#dE$
L"P

t&I ffi

Lq- hi

OXU5

(!
qJ
o$
,6
A-

ooo

ooo

oo8. qH
N6

oo6dooo
oF

oo6
oo
o-

oo6
oo@

ooooodoo@
o-N4

ooooo60@
orN@

oooooNoo€
orN4

oT ;H -
.94 ; t^ :-P s ^. r EE^2 r 9g a Ei E H E Ei
or.* *$ E.- i ig g; ; EE

[5nP

}H

E5,-; oiiF

[5
f9

}E

E5f9

[5s9

35

35

3E

a5

a5

;e
c

-'E
pdE=
89
ou

o
o

ooFrJ

rN\N
N

tsN5.N

NN\N

NNF-h

rNIts
N

NNh.h

NN
\h

h

o
tr
oo.A

foe
cc
Qodag6
doF

oo

oo

oo

ag

oo

r{
o
ct

$
oz

i{
o

r{
a
o

li
U
a

s
d

=

i{
o

i{
->aa

$
o
E

ir
6

=

i{
oo
L

$
c
6a

No
d

-o+,o
E'
a
-g
C
o
E
-c,P

={-,c
o
E
o+,
,o+,
VI
tn
vloJ
E'c
(o
{-,

o
o-

x
aFt
C
o
CL
CL

L
&r
rus-
.Su
+J
{J
SJt-
k
6
r3



0
-g
g
d.E

E}
C)@
*3
GJ,-LC
{6 rg
4 c.f-
4o]1'*E
E'9
ff6rd er
e#

a?eoLU
GL
E; q)

{JL
L>

0Jo
!0J(UL

1c7 fi-rux*0J
-SJ

"#*
OO10 -c
+.-
6>UYIo,9
flt ,6sac
ft "IJ
ilL

ku
o'ld>
4J6Ef6'fr(u

L

"9 er
Ea
F-- #c
FJ .gF*c<o7r)
=@.e#
rJ1 {uLth

L@!-#
{,J O

t*\ =6=
LJi-g
dHu-e
J-,(m
L,FL'U
iJJ;
ffi r"j
tLhryU
{-, (=
US

F"!

o
N
r\!

on
ag

6_

H s SE: X
iot-0 &

H E UAI X
to
IF
a 4

o€Fle
=FSsFin;-.Y€€r

io
*Fa 6

6E66Nlq
:n=6{6u'i:ia@-n

6{O *-qo

: E BRh {
;--ONN

;^i;
?F
4 0

n 3 aE{ s
NM
SF
4 4

ro NE
.j--o 5D

-o E;
--^o o6

-o [;
4A

FO t;
45

EoEEotrou
n6

E.E€Ey.8.+EE
8 3r- ob Y ; L L6

E*tE5#!Eyg'a

EBIAGo-xd6
-It6

No
q;

EO

E;
-j--o

&;

I
N€
+

€
N€
t

I
N€
+

I
N€
v

o
N€
$

€
N€
rf

t
F\

h

o

ooo
€

o

oc
EOdc
oOo9o:

h
\o
d*

h€
d$

ON

6€
ot

6€
ov

h€
ot

oo
.€

ON

dt

h
I
d{ct

di

ooaQ6
Fo

No

b
I sq ts q .e6

_t_c

*'E !* != E EEgt::c ':; 
Eii ! FOU

L
0.,
f
!
(6
(1
J"A
+J
q.,
!*[-
6

L5



o
no
C!
o
orl
(d

s,
-C

-e
'=

>{r (-)

OE_=
UfULCru {6
6g

"9 q/'E
EluC9(6O
CU
OC
ETE6
k (-l

c(u
o!*
L-

(Uf
'6Jor"Eo-f6xL(u

nt+:

(q#'&p
LJ(U6
E*tr

()-
uq!
o.g
(E(6sG.
C
6-(f

r -C'
(g
gg
6';
0Jo
c.g
'6 qt
:p

u
Sq
FP"e
il 9.t
L!

<o7LJ

*p
lri'-{/l o,rur*
ffi-c
:,\ t{

ct*
LJE,O?>&x
A:

sy
ttIaefi
bb
LJC

ot_

N

s

o
€€

i
6
6
€
6

o€
6

o
E
o

;c
o
ooo

6o
rfo
h

{€
6
6{

6060000Qv6otoooovNGo6ooN@s

do6

oooooos6600000vN
-6660&6r€

6@N
*;68 6

oosoooooi9Q683S39R3;8834
oN60N-NhaoN:=O
F-@N

'6 6

.sggEE
uF=oox6>xuill:?u

Eo!doxl-Y-LSAE2au,HdEbril-.g
XSYE
'ii=*E-:YF!eqnp&eGl3+F,9.=8e,.=.,.=FE;EX,gE E 5 P E E E E E E H;:=
o:a=eozbERpi.gE
OOEE_Eg!}€5ET;E8

fi5se

il5
-io

a5
--oEF

>e
c

.= 'S

!l=
PPgt,

o
U

(,

i5
6
oF

o6Ro
--6
ONho-N

fix
aB

Tm
--6

6€
3@

o
ag
c)!uEae2GodE

(rfo
EUF

h
do
N

tNo
N

No
N

L
(J

Et*
ru

{J,u
qJ

t*
ffi

L3



o
-cu

E
=>!
OTJ
-=B16
6a
i;o
.*g
fC,#
fipts e)

c)tr'n(U
rdH
Lo
LL'o-
CU

dJL

(Uh

d,g
8fi"6X
L(J

--ig6s'fr+
c=
e., OE-e
x>
;.e
f6 {6
#0*
#-p
rC
tu

H=
CJ6C(o'6 s)
:19

L-.9 er
-C6
tr-- #C
ui 9lFEdo?u
d@
u
{J.T Ea\3
d3 -c
LMb3?c
A r;im>
hdtr
d. 

="r]-E
J#<p
L'F:_ :cl

tiJ aCmu
gol
*EqJC

a ESbf
i';.1e.N;a3s

hF
6 4

a a5:H
FN66

60h oo

q BR:*i ;aq
6F
i!
6 0
4

Eo9_95{ - !
!EO6 66dE^C

ErXBE#EJF.IOO
hloZ--1d!cXjY3*61e22

L
(L,
c
t6
(5
+i*J
a)
L
L
ru

(,"?



(U
!U
!

'=
>k
C)u
eaULC(!(6
6g

"4 q)

:cl #
C*{do
CU

OfE6
LL'

dCtr(U

€JLL=
U6

ULlrJ o-(6x
b{r. G,,

{s#'fs
e5stoES

;.e
16 rusoc
a-(fo.=
Ee

s'x
#(U'Ga
=E

Ea
FP
r,i (U

FE<oYU
=6-u
rit @(/lt
G*c
Lb8
,"1 *
aI 3

l-F-:
i"!- <<:ld.Hn;
-iPdf OI)

L.PL-E
ffih
ffi6
It L

OE

rt''!

o
tn
F.l
(u
on
fo

ASEEgEo: o^ 9 i! t-a;--Ra
q

@N6gR"S-56
6ts@.466 a{oa

6@oq6€-d-6-v1:@-

6o65
4

o600ts€;;otts6+-5-,rGdl
6d;'6Nn

0

oo606N
\ ul .ir ':
N@-oh6ga

@

a a 8.5. 5 J.
6@-a 6la

o

oOGNF@663^+-3{
6@ N9

q

o

o

ooo

o

o

o

o

ooo

o

- EHE 6e " : : Et :-EeH&,=.YE"7a [o go t p uts E

gFE'FTFI#-g4E
<d :d 6d

6
N
o
€
s

I
a
i
oo!t

@
tot'€

EA;
"-563^iisEh

o

EB$
8.jdfibN

o

3E$.6!?OE.cN
o

0-6@9l;r6
o-'6v:oFd"J66 dm4A

o-s6
PEoo
SdJri
l-60

do
@a

0-6F
aij to
8{6iod.!Yi6t

NMoo

o=€Pdo

&Eg No

ESS
--NN&us

o

E8h
".NNoifii3',N

4

o-oP';r
8d.d

4

833
3!l{a-=

o

a=6
=;t-.o68:-oiii-JR

6

EB8
o-6O
t!6

N
6

soo

soo+o
Fi

600

o

!oa

o

E-
^*,E i ; ttgg€E 5 .3.^ 3g

3 !g E gq Eg qq EE EE

v

o

t$o
N
N

n6

$o

{oo
o

ho€
o

€

€€

6ooo4o-

€oo

o
6

.d

€i\or\
N

N
o
N
oi
N
N

@v
@
€
@
N

6o€
ti€
d

6vo
do
d

ooo
do
N

o

d

o
F

600h
6666

6N
6o

o:^.;oQoYO€. I
-o

ooo
€

o

ooo o

ooo o

$
U
IU
c!

!'t
o
z,

r{
o

-

r{
6

=

i{

-

i{
uo

i{
4(,

i{s
J

r{
o

=

$
6
o
L

$
G
l

!'l
o

eo
Ey
66
#E

=
TE
P
o6
.>
E
Pc
o

=-cP

=+,o
o3
VI
o
Ucs
IE
6

L
{Jr
ffi
{s
rp
@
,iJ
qJ
t-t*
6
ffi



(u

=>*
C-
*=
ufu
ig {g.i;o-
.e*
EP
Eqrcq,
cuofi
dY:
t:o

GL
CO'
u*0tL
u*(U@

O,,L
EC}-16X
L (IJ

jg(Es'iJ p
4r01r#

8*
;e
(g to#a
C
$ -lf
u,=
r5-

*'5
Q)6
qv
3ga"-

L

-Co[*s'c
e#gh-E4szu
9q
"d3 #

.rl {u(^h
ns
F.o6
&*
e*n3:
LJt" c)
d-'

Ll -e
J4,J ot)

*"1,-v
l*J fte5
te.k
6E(J5

rft

\o
ftl
(U
0f)
{U
A*

No
o
t

€
@v
oon

€\tot'
@

€
I

o

oo
n€

I
N
d
!

oo
€

€t\
@
N
N

N
o
N
oi
N
N

€?€
.d
@
N

6oo
'i@N

o$o
d
@
N

ooo
o6
N

.!
o.E

!qo'=
E.s AFJU

oo€o
o-o-,1h
N6NFSF NO

o
4

o06:o^ o^ 6- ;5olhilnR
@

ooo6
o^o-N-x

o.h*a:
m
4

oo668-3-5-D
NO6.
NF6 sR

4

oo-6PPEm
N6htsEH

o

EE$X
N6hsEI

o

OO-FaeLdYYio6EEBE
aQ:€l<:<;t

DEEE

EE3}
-.-NNE;3fi
s.E8S
Eiliifi

eQ=6;<}<oo
i-CN-B=S

4

ooPPEi
D;58

a

aao

NFO
flo-,N

@

--LqoF5Y Es, 6, o-
; 6= = sE'a 6; ; .oud dU U Fq

6c)
F\F

Nh
60

6ts
F@
o6
NO
6N

NN
6€
9N
of ri
6h

€o€€oo
60

N9
Fg

o€
€N

vht@
@F
oo
€N

€o
€9
60

€N

o

o

o

o

c

b.9 .9

995 45
.Ed 

=6JJ FJ

L
OJ
L
E
6

{ r'l

{J
+J
@k
L
16

L3



C)
-€g
.C
'=

>.!
{)p
!H
LC
16(u
OR
OGJ

Cw(oO
EU
*6*
E6LUo-
c {,,
..#
O,La>Ur'
OJU
!(u(UL'ua
f6xL O,'

-€J(qE'Ep
{.re

e>
U!^
-'9
(gfspa
L
NBo .-L
c4
fiI
n-t
o'i
oJ6
oqi
5E

Sa
Fg-c

',i ot
hc<ozu
a#
aq)rrk
A-c
L@!^q

aa=
G3

l*
LJ
!_(]

<11
+mcl -c
Jg<g
l-E
l3t (6efi
bb
OEU=

E^8"8fi
Nts6
^3ah

q

o€Nm3";--s
NSr66€ a$

0

ooo€ooo^o-s1;
NMN-VF.-{4m

6

88 Po-o-5
N6N-O

R
q

rU
qqo

EE}Y 3 p,o
=.=.=dEqqP
ao
LdUF

oN6NN9€O:.35. :iS $
@-

a;dFoo6
6@i€
640

oo600s-*3: qB5^ q
6€to$

tN4qo

oo@Nh4hooOoONF6:o_€-i.i-;T
N.

6?066Nh4d66€
o4q

o

=o,58'o..9=_sE+-,= -f .pao>+fcEJ.I*u{n q EE e 
=i+gE*5EP E

:s,]x;iF:iF

6o0hQ;t6
!4r:iaiN*^6:6FO
3d8:..iFi
e6}i;ht-'6N€

640

xaB x EsB hN-itu-&No
3 d 3d$ j
$Rf,'-Nh

hoo

soot9=F6eo6:46oN
'l 6 -. € 6 6gd8iF.d

NI
660

Ee8 t
oooi-{60

N40

g
9 E fr

asqgE
! { E E a*g -E a g 3E r -s,

!r,i; EE-e t
-:;EE *iEE 

3S!iEP liP P

do
N

tNo
d

No
N

o
Eg
o
6
U
c

6

L
(l)re
L.
6(,
{Jer
qJ

t*
16
k3



q)
-g

u'=

>!du
C)#u*o'"
6rd
;c
mtu'-E

!#
Es
,S C,
C#
c|f;'- OJ

=@
l"- 6
u (-,o_

d-, L
bB
0Ju
,i, g
T'C)-ruxLqJ

j-g
t6!
##
0ro-(, _c

u \!\

ro f6#o
C-
-'*
te
o'i6>
0.1 oC(U'u.a
=lU

e6
,C
ld yl
FE<6zu
Y6
*#
l&l'-{no{nk
L4t^P
L)O
A*
n=(:3
LJ!"o

4E(lc
J#
d' On

L-1*U
trJ E
MB

EE
\.* 3

@
ftJ
u
0n
nd
6-

o
o
*€

F
h
o-
o
6

h
Nq
€
$

ooo
do
N

fuU
(!
o

o6
J
o

F

t-
tu

Et-
6

L3
*t

L-
t-
6

L?



$.,
.C

-eu.->

9b
Os_=
u(oLC
.d 16

o*
m0J

Ed
Cwruo
g#
oc
EPE6!L'
o_
c(L,

(UL

Grd
drE
E f3-,ux
bar
JE{6u'Es
E=0re
Egi-#
e>

;"s
16 ro#a
C
OQ
rEffie

H";9*
fE

.9 c)
Sa
F-P'e
i"r "gt-e<ovu
=@as
&,1osk
6-c
t_u
LJ6zc
o*ft3
I"* J
<adHai:
-.! 

d

<H
L.F

fiha#
tLk

6E

11

o
6l\
N
q,
on
(d

bE€!tsp.H -E f,B

6

@

N
a

@

6
h

!t

€
o

N
N

€

hor:

€- 6-

:;aaaEq.b^6--a^q
OFN{

=;BAAXegqsi
OFN

oooo9u66Aa6-s@
;:..i4
=o

h;Bea3Sii6^q
o

oo
€- o-

oo
rl

o
666.1 0^

@-

o

so-:;
9

!=E ! EE gsE gE gEE 5EF gi sEE ;sc

ooo
.d

o

o
EO
ri;

o

o

o

o

i{
o2

ir
uo

$
o(,

s
oc
-

s
u:

t{

a

s
6

=

s
CL

i{
6

=

g{
!oL

$
c
6-

=rU
P
oo
.>
E+,
c,
o

=.C,+t

=Pc
o
E
o{.,
rU+,
VI

=I
u-
E
tn
fO
IJ

No
N

L
GJr
t*
rE

*J
JJ
<lJ

!*
a6

L}



OJg

.F

>h
a+
-=ulo
ro(d
"i;C:-
aCJ
fcl d
C9(5o
CuclC'p 9)t6:;
bc)
o_
f; G.,

H.t(uu
u?
0Jo
r(u

EA.dxL0,,

jg
E+
C={Jo3-C
C>a-
a.Y
(gt6sn_
Cnlo

k#

s5(lo

L

-Ca
,C

uJ y{
r-- E<ovu
f ;.,
(,1 EJ{/r k(3 -s
L@b6
*frm3
LJ
L_9< :.'f,l ?t

J#
d, oJ)

til6

ffi 0.,
*.p

ro

a
an
{J
6n
rd
A-

3.$-fl
NN 6

o;

nqs4r.3
oFN
;4N

4

seh
q9h

6
oov
J;o

o

FQi;-$-8
@- o

4

€o6:*o o
€F

66@
6

o

N6 oo4

6A9o
o'-i{fr^i

4

aaaHO
;o-
!€ 0

aa6xo
;- o-
!9€

I

B.?g

oo

.Eo
lcE

flg"n6! c u

EB S. .:E?: nZ Ebub zo U4

6Io
AN

q

L€TO6€

a Fg

Rob€

;N6 Rob€
-@

;s66s€
b9

o

N60gx9
R
4

P dE -E -F E

EE €E ;+ A* ig
EJ Ex sEe se'E 3 E

-eE

L
UJ
L
!t*
16
r3
&,
*J
U
L-t-
rc



&,
E

-=.b
off_5
ur:rdfi
4g
h 0.,

usCu(do
CUotr
Hfl
LL'o-
eo

E5
a?(Uo
!c)q,L

-,Qdx
b0r
- c,,

tqP

(DO
E-C

53
;.e
(6.uea
Cop
rE
(6-
o_i
a'=a>
oJ6
Erg'Ao
=!

$a*u'c
FJg[-c{ozu
ET
tnQ
c3EAc

b6
OEm3
F-*i!Y
=A&x
_-.!
df on
L.F
ZYurfia#
OE
tJ5

\[J
o

nQiqx-N
R

q3
=6

Eq!
!o
*oorL
.Erio
9c!
sg,E
!q€
!-E?r fruz9

=NosG-:
tgo

soFa;3-
tg6 I

:_ii

r-e€.Eo9EEEeE.a!,odc
f]!itiieEEHE
96;:9
qEE f; s 9.t
406Y.'EFL)si5OUE

z,

u!cU6.E'9;9
EE E,!5.:
PtfiE^ 'y ,59{6

oooFoN60iqdqo-.'Lni\
SSf-;ri I;

ooo=.-N
[B- **fr I
EN.jt3g' E- B

ooooEN
;966330 o

NT
FO6D

ac.9,"..92 -; +t60g;6g.EI E i * eo i o

o. ! H er s 9 0a
- tdLaF

9EEd-euEPC1z?E-AE E!E!i;gEr:e.=.E.E.=.=.cr
iEupFg"E"B$tU T BE E.E E E.E L,
-2duuuuueEIU2Z

do
N

s
No

do
N

L
{.,e
E
L-
16
L}
+*,

qJ
L
x*
m
ffi



pYp
3114123,2:46 PM

United of Omaha Life Insurance Company

Point-of-Sale Payments

1 \rr 1.1.-:1
v ( lnt,tfl,l

Mutual of Omaha: Claims

P.O.Box2LL472

Eagan, MN 55121

P.O.
Li

(4

OTC Local Ref ID: 80123070
3/74/2023 02:46 PM

: .-) fr:r I i]ri

Cre$tatftDfUmfitgr: 2O22LOOL2O2ES.* **** *x<,k*

Client Reference ID: 9235248
vPTransrD: 1691^9^9^9^98qtems euantitv

MOO0001001

Total
Amount

Notification of Claim
This Notification of Claim has been sent on behalf of United of omaha Life Insurance Company, who

StapAftners with VPaf to provide a fasteBrm(euElbient way to reimburse your business for serviCes

crst6gd?r,fi${Uo action needed on your b6ffiu Gardner
Type: Visa

8969

TPE Order
ID

ReEbtQuor License (Class Af,flf,Q/W2zJ, AB, 
1AD, IB) 77220340 $400.00

Apdfigeul'mdmque8brtetlspdilggour claim or benefit plan, please contact United of omaha Lifernsurance
rra mm#ilyddH9,9)f,U-rTtfr d u e nesta u ra nt
Address:: l7L8 loth Street

City:: Gering

State:: NE

Zip Code:: 69361

Phone Number: : 3086371660

Email Address: : garrettgardner@hotmail.com

Total remitted to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission $400.00
Total Amount Charged $409.96

6)o5(o
@(ooo
@

IMPORTANT HIPAA NoncE - The information contained- in this vPay'communication contains data considered protected Health Information under the HealthInsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) a.nd is tiansmitted subiect tg HIPAA privacy rules and subsequent penalties for lmproper use. If theinformation contained in this.com.m.unilation does noi pertain to a curient p.ti"ni;inir raciilty, ptlase (1 ;;dfy vp.y immediatety at (g77) J9$s917 and providethe vP. Trans ID shown (2) destroy.lhis conrmunication a;d alr attached inforrhaHon.https://otc.cdc.nic[rsa.conl/pubtiaReCeirtt.a;piTsri:cd6*- -'

c000161-0004557



Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: April 10, 2023 

Agenda item title: Consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class C Liquor License for Melt Fondue 
Restaurant, LLC to be located at 1718 10th Street, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

Explanation of the agenda item: Per the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission Council may approve, 
deny or take no action regarding liquor license applications (following a public hearing). 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see attached Memo from Captain Rogers. 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? yes X no 

Are funds budgeted? yes X no 

If no, comments: 

Estimated Amount 

Amount Budgeted 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? yes       X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Approved for submittal: 
     Kathy Welfl 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 10, 2023 

Agenda item title: Approve Resolution 4-23-1 Identifying Blight Areas Now Within City Limits 
Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The City has had several blight studies conducted over the years, and 
some of these blight studies include areas that at the time were outside 
of City limits. Since then, the City has annexed several of these areas. 
This resolution clarifies that these areas are now within City limits and 
are designated as blighted and substandard, making them eligible for 
Tax Increment Financing. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Legal counsel and staff recommend approval. 
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?        yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? X yes      no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                              Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



   RESOLUTION 4-23-1 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA: 

Recitals: 

1. After complying with Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2109 and the other applicable provisions 
of the Nebraska Community Development Law (the “Act”), the City Council of the City of Gering, 
Nebraska declared the areas set forth in Attachment 1 of this Resolution (the “Redevelopment 
Areas”) as substandard and blighted and in need of redevelopment according to the Act. 

2. The Redevelopment Areas or portions of the Redevelopment Areas have since been 
annexed so as to be included in the corporate limits of the City of Gering.  

Resolved: 

1. The City Council ratifies and confirms that the Redevelopment Areas meet the criteria set 
forth in Sections 18-2103(3) and (31) of the Act and the inclusion of all property in the Redevelopment 
Areas is necessary to create a unified redevelopment area sufficient to encourage developers and 
redevelopment and to carry out the purposes of the Act.  

2. The City Council ratifies and confirms that the Redevelopment Areas are and shall be 
declared to be substandard and blighted and in need of redevelopment according to the Act. 

3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED and APPROVED on April ___, 2023 

ATTEST 

_____________________ 
Kent Ewing, Mayor City of 
Gering 

_____________________ 
Kathleen Welfl, City Clerk 
City of Gering 



Attachment 1 
Redevelopment Areas 
 
1. Lot 2, Block 1, Portal Seventh Addition 
2. The Unplatted Portions of the SW ¼ of Section 1-21-55 
3. Tract in the NW ¼ of Section 12-21-55 as described in Instrument 2022-5856 
4. The SW1/4 36-22-55 Except Instrument Numbers 2003-11268, 2013-5544 and except lot 1, Scotts 
Bluff   County Detention Center Addition, Reed Farms Subdivision, Block 1, and Road in Reed 
Farms Subdivision 
 
 



Agenda Item Summary 
 
For the meeting of: April 10, 2023  

Agenda item title: Approve Resolution 4-23-2 to adopt the Rural Economic Development Grant (REDG) 
Revolving Loan Fund Plan  

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator        

Explanation of the agenda item: 

As Rural Economic Development loans are repaid to the City’s Rural 
Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund, these funds become available 
to be loaned for economic development purposes.   Because the City has its 
own Electric Department, we have the ability to participate in the program.  
Currently, our REDRLF has approximately $150,000 available to loan to 
eligible applicants. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Resolution 4-23-2.     
 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes X no 

Are funds budgeted?  yes X no 

If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  
Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?        X yes         no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                  Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: 
 
 

 

 
Committee  
 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



RESOLUTION 4-23-2 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING RURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT (REDG)  
REVOLVING LOAN FUND PLAN DATED APRIL 10, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, received its “Rural Eligibility Determination” a 
prerequisite step for participation in the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant 
Program in December 2011. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, is an eligible unit of a general local government 
authorized to become an Electric Program borrower and receive a grant under the Rural 
Electrification (RE) Act of 1936. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY  
 
With this resolution that the City of Gering, Nebraska, is approving the Rural Economic 
Development (REDG) Revolving Loan Fund Plan dated April 10, 2023. 
 
Adopted this 10th day of April, 2023. 
 
 
 
      
       ____________________________________ 
           Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST:  
 
 
         
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk  



Gering Rural 
Economic 

Development Grant 
(REDG) Revolving 
Loan Fund Plan 

April 10, 2023 



 

 
City of Gering 

 
REVOLVING LOAN FUND PLAN  

 
 

INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVE: 
The CITY OF GERING has played an active role in the development of rural Nebraska.  Through its Council and 
staff, the CITY OF GERING has provided not only leadership but financial participation in economic and 
community development.  Now, through the creation of a Revolving Loan Fund (RLF), the CITY OF GERING is 
seeking to improve the quality of life in rural areas by contributing to the long-term improvement in the economy, 
including job creation and retention, diversification of the economy, improving the education and skills of the rural 
workforce, and upgrading the public infrastructure to improve the health, safety, and/or medical care of rural 
residents. 
 

POLICY STATEMENTS: 
• The CITY OF GERING will accept and consider applications for loans from the RLF for projects that will 

significantly benefit rural areas, without restriction to the CITY OF GERING’s service area. 
• The RLF seeks to minimize its financial participation in all projects.  The RLF is not intended to compete 

with other public and private lenders.  The RLF will collaborate with other lenders to provide the financial 
package necessary to advance the project, but at the same time to minimize the RLF financing component.   

• The Cit Council of the CITY OF GERING is the sole authority for approval or denial of loans from the 
RLF and is responsible for all decisions and actions of the RLF.  The RLF will be operated and maintained 
solely by the CITY OF GERING. 

• To avoid potential conflicts of interest, or the appearance of a conflict of interest, an RLF loan will not be 
made to any City Council member, officer, general manager, or supervisory employee of the CITY OF 
GERING or close relative thereof, or to any CITY OF GERING subsidiary or affiliated organization in 
which the CITY OF GERING has a financial interest. 

• The CITY OF GERING will not condition the approval of a loan from the RLF with the requirement that 
the prospective recipient purchase electrical or telephone service from the CITY OF GERING or any other 
electrical/telephone utility. 

• Amendments to this Rural Development Plan will require the approval of the CITY OF GERING City 
Council.  However, no action will be taken to amend this plan without the prior written approval of the 
Rural Business Cooperative Service (RBS), its successors or assigns. 

• The CITY OF GERING RLF is an equal opportunity lender and requires loan recipients to adhere to all 
equal opportunity laws. 

• All information regarding RLF loan requests will at all times be kept confidential by the members of the 
CITY OF GERING board, the loan review committee, and CITY OF GERING staff.  If necessary, the RLF 
may seek the advice and counsel of outside consultants and sources in order to adequately perform due 
diligence regarding the project. 

 

REVOLVING LOAN FUND MANAGEMENT:  

Administration of the Revolving Loan Fund 
Management of the RLF will be “in house” by CITY OF GERING staff in addition to their regular 
responsibilities, although other community resources may be used.  With prior written approval of RBS, up 
to, but, not more than 10% of the grant funds received shall be used for RLF administration. 
 



 

Loan Review Committee 
The CITY OF GERING City Council has appointed a Loan Review Committee (LRC), consisting of both 
cooperative and community leaders, to review all RLF loan applications.  The LRC will perform necessary 
credit analysis and due diligence in order to make a written recommendation to the CITY OF GERING 
City Council, which has final authority regarding all actions of the RLF.  The LRC will meet on an as 
needed basis under the terms of the application procedures listed below. 

 
The Loan Review Committee serves on a volunteer basis.  The LRC will have a minimum of three (3) 
members and a maximum of seven (7) members.  If a member of the LRC has a financial interest in the 
project being reviewed, he/she will abstain from the loan review/recommendation to the CITY OF 
GERING City Council.  Members of the LRC will serve indefinite terms.  However, the CITY OF 
GERING City Council has the right to replace members of the LRC in the event of resignation or other 
necessary circumstances. 
 
The Loan Review Committee members were chosen, in part, because of their experience with lending 
and/or economic and community development projects.  Initial members of the Loan Review Committee 
are: 
 

Name    Address    
1. Ben Dishman  1595 Beverly Blvd. Gering, NE 69341 Fresh Foods - owner 
2.  Larry Gibbs   1230 Pawnee Ct. Gering, NE 69341 Retired         
3.  Ladd Harrison  2565 Prairie Street Gering, NE 69341 Platte Valley Bank 
4. Charlie Wright  2340 Lariat Loop Gering, NE 69341   Panhandle Coop 
5. Craig Landers  2655 Country Club Rd. Gering, NE 69341  Retired 
6  Dawne Wolfe      P. O. Box 163  Gering, NE 69341      First National Bank  
7. Vacant  
 
A current and up to date roster of the members of the LRC will be attached to this Rural Development Plan 
as new members are appointed.  These committee appointments do not reflect an amendment to the RLF 
Plan and therefore do not have to be approved by USDA. 

REVOLVING LOAN FUND GUIDELINES: 
Initial Loan 
The initial loan of "Federal Funds" can be made to eligible entities for qualifying community development 
or community facility projects in rural areas of the State of Nebraska.   

Eligible entities for initial funds include: non-profit organizations, public bodies, or Federally-
recognized Indian Tribes.   

Qualifying projects include community development or community facility projects which 
correspond to one or more of the following targets: 

o Create or save employment; are open to and serve all rural residents; and are owned by the 
ultimate recipient of funds. 

o Business Incubators. 
o Facilities and equipment which provide education and training to residents of rural areas 

which will facilitate economic development. 
o Facilities and equipment to provide medical care to residents of rural areas.   
o Projects that utilize advanced telecommunications or computer networks to facilitate 

medical or education services or job training. 
o Project feasibility studies and technical assistance. 

Interest Rate:  The initial loan of the Federal Funds will be made at zero percent. 

Administration Fee:  An annual loan servicing fee of up to 1% of the unpaid principal loan 
balance may be charged for loan administration.   



 

Subsequent Loans / Revolved RLF Funds: 
In general, eligible projects for subsequent loans can include any business venture, governmental public 
body, or non-profit entity involved in a community or economic development project that creates or saves 
jobs and/or provides needed community facilities that benefit rural areas in the State of Nebraska.   

Eligible Applicants include: 
o Corporations 
o Limited Liability Companies 
o Partnerships 
o Sole Proprietorships  
o Cooperatives 
o Nonprofit Entities 
o Governmental Units, including: Local Townships, Municipalities, County 

Government, Regional Authorities, School Districts, and City or County Hospitals 
o Federally-recognized Tribal Authorities 

Application projects must create or retain employment or provide needed community facilities 
and services such as:  

o Industrial/Commercial Development 
o Small Business Expansion or Startup 
o Business Incubators 
o Community Infrastructure 
o Community Facilities 
o Medical Facilities 
o Training/Educational Facilities 
o Tourism 

Loan Purposes 
Uses of RLF loan proceeds may be for land, buildings, manufacturing machinery and equipment, 
office and work equipment or infrastructure improvements.  Working capital loans will only be 
considered in conjunction with the purchase of other assets as previously specified. 
 

In-Eligible Uses of RLF Funding: 
o Refinancing of existing debt, or payment to business owners or partners; 
o Projects without any supplemental financing; 
o Activities determined to be for investment purposes; 
o General improvement loans related to normal replacement needs of a business and 

unrelated to business expansion/job creation; 
o Projects that would result in the transfer of existing employment or business activity 

more than 25 miles from its existing location; 
o Agricultural production except where the project is a farmer-owned cooperative or 

similar, and the agriculture production is part of an integrated business that processes 
the agriculture products, and the agriculture production portion of the loan will not 
exceed 50% of the loan amount; 

o Projects that are primarily working capital with limited security; 
o Construction projects of an individual residential nature; 
o Vehicles used for general purposes or that may be considered for personal use; 
o Illegal activities and legalized activities (e.g. gambling casinos) that in the opinion of 

the Council adversely affect RLF interests; 
o Projects in which any director, officer, general manager, or supervisory employee of 

the Intermediary, or close relative thereof, has a financial interest; projects in which 
any subsidiary or affiliated organization of Intermediary has a financial interest; or 
projects which, based on the judgment of the Board, would create a conflict of interest, 
potential for conflict of interest, or any appearance of a conflict of interest. 



 

Minimum / Maximum Loan Amounts 
The minimum RLF loan will be $2,500.00 and the maximum RLF Loan may be the maximum 
RFL loan amount of funds available in the RLF.   

Supplemental Financing Requirements 
RLF projects must include a minimum of 20% funding from other sources.  Greater leveraging 
of outside resources will enhance the approvability of an RLF loan request. 

Interest Rate 
Interest rates on all subsequent RLF loans will not exceed the prevailing prime rate as 
published in the Wall Street Journal on the day of loan closing and will be determined based on 
the evaluation of the applicant’s ability to repay and the necessity of below market financing to 
advance the project. Interest earned on any RLF loan must stay in the fund for use in making 
additional RLF loans. 

Administration Fee 
In addition to the interest rate charged, an annual loan servicing fee of up to 1% of the unpaid 
principal loan balance may be charged for loan administration.  However, this fee must be 
specified in the Loan Agreement signed at closing.   

Closing Costs / “Out of Pocket” Expenses 
The RLF may charge loan recipients for loan closing costs, attorney’s fees, filing fees, etc., as 
necessary to complete loan documentation.  All loan fees will be addressed in the Loan 
Agreement between the RLF and the loan recipient. 

Loan Terms 
The term of an RLF loan shall not exceed 10 years, and may be less than ten (10) years as 
determined by the CITY OF GERING City Council. Loan deferments of up to two (2) years 
may be considered on a project-by-project basis, but, are not encouraged.  
 
The Loan Review Committee will make a recommendation concerning the term of the loan and 
payment frequency (monthly, quarterly, etc.) depending upon project need, the expected life of 
the security, and the applicant’s ability to repay.  The term of the loan will not exceed the 
expected life of the asset being used as collateral.   
 
While not mandatory requirements, the following maturities will be used as a general 
guideline: 
 

Building  10 Years 
Real Estate  10 years 
Equipment  2 to 7 Years 
Computers  2 Years 

Security / Collateral 
The Intermediary will work with the potential loan recipient to obtain security that is 
adequate for the term of the loan. The nature of the collateral pledged shall be determined 
by the loan committee on a project-by-project basis.  If the same collateral is used in joint 
financing, the RLF will seek a parity position with other lenders. Types of security may 
include: 

o Mortgage Lien on Real Property 
o Machinery and equipment which have a developed market; 
o Letter(s) of credit from acceptable financial institution(s); 
o Securities issued by the Federal government or its agencies. 
o Accounts receivable and inventory for short-term loans; and 

The loan recipient will be required to maintain fire insurance, and flood insurance if 
necessary, on secured assets. In some cases, credit life or key man insurance will be 
required with the RLF as loss payee. 



 

Personal guarantees from partners, directors or majority stockholders may be required for 
all corporate or partnership borrowings. 

APPLICATION PROCEDURES: 
All applicants for RLF funding will be required to complete an application form and provide a corresponding 
business plan with verifiable data which demonstrates that their proposed projects are economically feasible, 
sustainable, and will provide benefits to rural areas, either through job creation or infrastructure improvements.  A 
copy of the application which includes a list on supporting information is attached to this plan. 
 

1. Applications will be accepted for review when the RLF has a minimum balance of $25,000.   
 
2. Applications will be accepted at the CITY OF GERING office during normal business hours.  The 

CITY OF GERING is located at 1025 P Street Gering, NE 69341.   
 
3. (City Administrator or designee) of the CITY OF GERING will review applications for completeness 

and present complete applications to the loan review committee.  An application is not considered 
complete until all required information has been submitted to the CITY OF GERING staff as listed on 
the attached application. 

 
4. The loan review committee will analyze each project and make a written recommendation to the CITY 

OF GERING City Council.   
 

5. The CITY OF GERING City Council will normally review RLF applications at their scheduled 
monthly Board Meeting.  However, if needed and at the Council’s option, the Council may call a 
special meeting to review a loan application. 

 
6. The CITY OF GERING City Council shall have final authority to approve or deny RLF loan requests, 

and to determine appropriate terms and conditions. 
 

7. For approved loans, a loan agreement addressing all of the terms and conditions, including monitoring 
procedures, repayments, delinquencies, defaults and remedies for that project will be prepared by the 
RLF.  In addition, the RLF shall have prepared all notes, mortgages, security agreements, UCC filings 
and other legal documents necessary to close the loan.  The RLF will use appropriate note, mortgage, 
and other forms which are approved by the State of Nebraska Bar Association. 

 
8. Before RLF funds can be disbursed to the loan recipient, all requirements and terms of the loan 

agreement must be met and supplemental financing must already be contributed or verified ready to 
contribute to the project. 

Review Criteria: 
The basis for determining the eligibility/approvability, loan amount, interest rate, and terms and conditions 
of a revolving loan fund request, and general RLF operational procedures, are as follows: 
 
The loan review committee and CITY OF GERING City Council will consider the financial need of the 
project, the probability of success, the security offered, and the overall benefits of the project to rural areas, 
including the number of jobs to be created or retained, diversification of the economy, the extent of the 
upgrading of the skills of the rural workforce, the quality of the jobs in terms of pay scale and benefit 
package, and, for community development projects, improvements to the community infrastructure, 
facilities, and/or acquisition of equipment that improves the education, health, safety, and/or medical care 
of rural residents.     



 

Loan Monitoring: 
The CITY OF GERING City Council and/or the Citizens Advisory Committee shall monitor all RLF loans 
to ensure that loan proceeds are spent as identified in the RLF application, that all other sources of 
financing have been committed to the project, and that the benefits of the project, such as job creation, are 
accomplished as stated in the RLF application.  The CITY OF GERING City Council and/or Citizens 
Advisory Committee shall ensure that RLF lien positions and loan collateral are secure  
  

Citizens Advisory Committee: 
The Citizen Advisory Committee will consist of professionals in the field of accounting, banking, and 
finance, as well as business owners from the community. At least one member of the committee shall have 
expertise or experience in business finance or accounting. All members shall be registered voters of the 
City. The members shall be appointed by the mayor and approved by the City Council, and consist of five 
to ten members. No voting member shall be an elected or appointed City official, an employee of the City, 
a participant in a decision-making position regarding expenditures of the Program funds, an official or 
employee of any qualifying business receiving financial assistance under the Program, or an official or 
employee of any financial institution participating directly in the Program. 
 
This loan monitoring will require regular reporting by the loan recipient.  

Annual income statements and balance sheets will be collected from the loan recipient.  Depending 
on the nature of the project and security arrangements, the Intermediary reserves the right to 
require the submission of annual financial reports as audited by a certified public accountant.  

The Intermediary will also conduct periodic/annual site visits to meet with the loan recipient, verify 
collateral and collect any information as required. 

At the option of the Intermediary, periodic management information reports may be required of the 
loan recipient.  Management reports may be required on a semi-annual basis beginning six months 
after the advance of RLF funds and continuing semi-annually thereafter for a period of 3 years or 
until completion of the project, whichever is the later period. If requested, management reports will 
include: 
o information on the number of jobs created or retained during the reporting period; 
o a comparison of accomplishments during the reporting period to the objectives established for 

the project,  
o a description of any problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the 

attainment of planned project objectives and a statement of action taken or contemplated to 
resolve the situation. 

 
The Intermediary reserves the right to require these reports on a more frequent basis if it is determined to be 
in the best interest of the RLF.  
 
An annual review and report of the outstanding loans of the RLF, including job creation/retention totals and 
community benefits, will be compiled by the Citizens Advisory Committee for presentation to the CITY 
OF GERING City Council. 

Collection Procedures: 
The City Administrator or designee is charged with the responsibility for loan collections and related 
workouts, collection of charged-off loans, management and disposal of other real estate owned and any 
other activities related to delinquent accounts.   

As part of this responsibility, the City Administrator or designee shall have authority to initiate 
foreclosures, and collection suits after consultation with the CITY OF GERING’s legal counsel.  The City 
Administrator or designee will advise the board of such action at their next regular meeting. 

1. Past due notices will be generated and sent to the loan recipient according to the following 
schedule: 



 

o First notice sent on the 10th day after a note or payment is due. 
o Second notice sent on the 20th day after a note or payment is due. 

2. If the delinquent account becomes 30 days delinquent, City Administrator or designee will make 
phone contact with the loan recipient to inquire about the situation and arrange appropriate 
corrective action. 

o As a prudent lender and at the intermediary’s sole discretion, a one-time corrective 
action/workout of a delinquent account is permitted.  As part of the workout, loan terms 
may be modified by deferral, reamortization and/or balloon payments.  However, the term 
of the modified loan cannot exceed a 10-year period from the date of the original loan 
closing. 

3. If the delinquent account is not taking steps to cure default and the account becomes 60 days 
delinquent, a written 30-day Notice to Cure will be issued and sent to the loan recipient via 
certified, first-class mail with a return receipt requested. 

4. If the delinquent account does not respond to the Notice to Cure by paying the amount stated in the 
cure notice, the file will be forwarded to CITY OF GERING’s legal counsel to start foreclosure 
actions. 

o As mentioned earlier, up to 10% of Rural Development Grant funds may be applied toward 
operating expenses of the RLF over the life of the fund.  Operating expenses include the 
costs of administering the RLF and technical assistance provided to loan recipients by 
independent providers.  Under the authority of this section, cost of administering the RLF 
includes any costs related to collections and/or foreclosure of a delinquent account.  

o The Intermediary will maintain an aggregated total of any and all related collections/ 
foreclosure costs which are charged against this 10% allowance. 

File Retention: 
All RLF files will be retained for a period of not less than three (3) full years after the loan has been paid in 
full. After three years, the files will be destroyed by shredding or incineration. Files will be secured in a 
locked, safe place and access will be limited to Intermediary staff with RLF responsibilities. Other security 
measures will be initiated as needed to protect confidentiality of loan documents. 
 

After review and official action, this RLF Plan is adopted by CITY OF GERING on April 10, 2023. 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
        Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Kathy J. Welfl, City Clerk  
 



Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: April 10, 2023 

Agenda item title: 
Approve Resolution 4-23-3 to accept grant funds from Rural Development and authorize the 
Mayor to sign all documents related to the USDA Rural Development Matching Loan pertaining 
to Platte River Basin Environments, Inc.  

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

In March of 2023, the USDA approved an application submitted by Platte River 
Basin Environments (PBRE) through the Rural Economic Development Grant/Loan 
Fund Program.  The City will contribute a $60,000 match from the Electric Fund for 
a total loan to PRBE of $360,000 (the $60,000 was budgeted in the FY23 Budget). 
The City will accept the $300,000 grant with Resolution 4-23-3 and authorize the 
Mayor to sign all documents related to the matching loan.   

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Resolution 4-23-3. 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? yes X no 

Are funds budgeted? yes X no 

If no, comments: 

Estimated Amount 

Amount Budgeted 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?     X yes no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Approved for submittal: 
     Kathy Welfl 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



RESOLUTION 4-23-3 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF GERING TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS AND 
AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE  

USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT MATCHING LOAN PERTAINING TO  
PLATTE RIVER BASIN ENVIRONMENTS, INC. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, received its “Rural Eligibility Determination” a 
prerequisite step for participation in the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant 
Program in December 2011. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, is an eligible unit of a general local government 
authorized to become an Electric Program borrower and receive a grant under the Rural 
Electrification (RE) Act of 1936. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, made application in 2022 for the maximum grant 
amount of $300,000.00 through the REDL&G Program for Platte River Basin Environments, 
Inc. 
 
WHEREAS, the USDA has approved the application and the City of Gering, Nebraska, will 
now accept the grant funds.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY  
 
The City Council of the City of Gering, Nebraska, authorizes and directs the City of Gering’s 
Mayor to sign all documents pertaining to the USDA Rural Development Matching Loan for 
Platte River Basin Environments, Inc. 
 
Adopted this 10th day of April, 2023. 
 
 
 
      
       ____________________________________ 
           Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST:  
 
 
         
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk  



Agenda Item Summary 
 
For the meeting of: April 10, 2023  

Agenda item title: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Rural Economic Development Loan 
Agreement between the City of Gering and Platte River Basin Environments, Inc. 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator        

Explanation of the agenda item: 

In March of 2023, Platte River Basin Environments (PBRE) was granted 
$300,000 following the approval of an application to the Rural Economic 
Development Loan/Grant Program.  Council approved PRBE’s application last 
year.  The City will contribute a $60,000 match from the Electric Fund for a 
total loan to PRBE of $360,000 (the $60,000 was budgeted in the FY23 
Budget).  They will pay the City back the $360,000 over a 10-year term with no 
deferment in payments. As the loan is repaid to our Rural Economic 
Development Revolving Loan Fund, these funds become unrestricted and are 
available to be loaned for economic development projects.   If the City did not 
have its own Electric Department, we would not have the ability to participate 
in the grant program.  Currently, our REDRLF has approximately $150,000 
available to loan to eligible applicants. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the Loan Agreement.     
 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes X no 

Are funds budgeted?  yes X no 

If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  
Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?         yes        X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                  Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: 
 
 

 

 
Committee  
 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



Page 1 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

Date:  _______________, 2023           Amount:  $360,000.00 

 

 

RURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LOAN AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT dated as of the date first written above between Platte River Basin 

Environments Inc., Nebraska a non-profit corporation, (hereafter “PRB” or "Borrower") and the 

City of Gering, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Nebraska, (hereafter “Municipality”) a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Nebraska, (hereafter "Municipality") sets forth the terms and understandings between 

Borrower and Muncicipality regarding a loan (the "Loan") Municipality is making to the 

Borrower pursuant to 7 C.F.R. Part 4280, Subpart A -- Rural Economic Development Loan and 

Grant Program (the "Regulations"). 

 

 Municipality has filed an application, revolving loan fund plan, scope of work and other 

supporting documents (collectively, the "Application Materials") with the United States 

Government, pursuant to the Regulations requesting a grant to establish a revolving loan fund to 

provide local financing for projects that foster economic development in rural areas.   

 

 The Government wishes to make the grant to Municipality to initially finance those 

projects more particularly described in the Letter of Conditions (the "Letter of Conditions") 

between the Government and Municipality and Application dated August 28, 2022 (Grant 

Agreement Date). 

 

 Municipality wishes to make a loan to Borrower for the purposes described in the 

Application Materials. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL AGREEMENTS 

HEREIN CONTAINED, MUNICIPALITY AND BORROWER AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 Loan Terms. 

 

 A. Municipality shall lend Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($360,000.00) to 

Borrower.  The proceeds of the Loan shall be used solely for:  (a) real estate purchase, 

expansion, and/or improvements for Platte River Basin Environments Inc. (the "Project" or 

"Approved Purpose"), as set forth in the Municipality's Application materials or (b) to reimburse 

short-term financing and expenditures for the Approved Purposes. The proceeds of the Loan 

shall not be used to finance any costs or retire any indebtedness for the Approved 

Purpose incurred prior to the Government's receipt on August 28, 2022, the date of the 

Application Materials. 

 

 B. Municipality shall advance the proceeds of the Loan to the Borrower following 

the loan closing upon submission of a request for reimbursement, which will be supported with 

appropriate documentation that Project costs have been incurred and any other evidence or 

documentation Municipality or the Government (through the Rural Business-Municipality 

Service, hereafter "RBS") considers necessary. 

 



Page 2 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

 C. The Borrower shall repay the Loan in accordance with the Promissory Note to be 

executed by the Borrower and made payable to Municipality.  The Borrower shall begin to repay 

the Loan on the date set forth in the Note and shall continue paying monthly without interruption 

until all indebtedness associated with the Loan has been repaid in full on or before the 15th day 

of May, 2033, the anniversary of the date of the first advance of funds under the Note (see 

Promissory Note attached hereto as Exhibit “C”). 

 

 D. The Loan will not bear interest although indebtedness not paid when due will be 

subjected to late charges and other charges provided in the note described below. 

 

 E. If the Borrower fails to satisfy all conditions, requirements and terms prerequisite 

to the advance of the proceeds of the Loan from Municipality to the Borrower as set forth in this 

Agreement before the first anniversary of the date of this Agreement, or such later date as 

Municipality at its discretion may approve in writing in furtherance of the purposes of the Act, 

the Loan Commitment shall be considered rescinded. 

 

 2. Affirmative Covenants. 

 

 A. Borrower shall execute and deliver its promissory note (the "Note") to 

Municipality in the form attached hereto in order to evidence its obligation to repay the Loan by 

the terms of this Agreement, the Letter of Conditions and the Note.  Borrower shall pay all 

indebtedness evidenced by the Note in the manner and at the times described therein. 

 

 B. Borrower shall promptly use the proceeds of the Loan only in the manner and 

exclusively for the purposes set forth in the Application Materials as previously approved by 

RBS and in accordance with the Letter of Conditions between the RBS and Municipality, and 

this Agreement and the Regulations (as they may be amended from time to time).  No changes 

may be made in the foregoing without the prior written approval of Municipality and RBS.  Until 

disbursed by the Borrower for authorized Loan purposes, the Borrower shall deposit the Loan 

Proceeds in a separate bank account which is fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 

Corporation. 

 

 C. Borrower shall return to Municipality as a prepayment on the Note all proceeds of 

the Loan, including any interest earned on the proceeds of the Loan, which have not been 

expended by Borrower for authorized Loan purposes before the second anniversary of the date of 

the advance of the proceeds of the Loan from Municipality to Borrower, or such later date as 

Municipality at its discretion may approve in writing.  Borrower acknowledges that the note 

between the Borrower and the Municipality is secured by a Deed of Trust, attached hereto as 

Exhibit “D”, on real estate owned by Platte River Basin Environments Inc., a Nebraska Non-

Profit Corporation. 

 

 D. Borrower shall make all payments on the Note by using a reasonable method of 

payment specified by Municipality.  

 

 E. Borrower agrees to provide to Municipality (a) an itemized list with attached 

invoices, receipts, bills of sale, and other evidence that shows the expenditures made on the 

Project for the Approved Purpose using the proceeds of the Loan and (b) a signed certification 

from an authorized official of Borrower to the effect "I certify that the proceeds of the Rural 



Page 3 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

Economic Development Loan from Municipality were expended on the approved purposes 

shown on this list and the attached invoices, receipts, bills of sale, and other evidence represent 

the items shown on this list."  Such invoices, receipts, bills of sale, and other evidence must at 

least total the amount of funds that have been provided to Borrower using the proceeds of the 

Loan.  The certified list must be provided upon completion of the Project, or by the first 

anniversary of the date of the advance of funds to Borrower, whichever occurs first.  If all funds 

have not been expended by the first anniversary, Borrower must provide to Municipality a 

certified list of current expenditures and a statement of its intended expenditure schedule.  Upon 

completion of the Project, Borrower must provide to Municipality a final certified list of the 

expenditures, including the attachments. 

 

 F. Borrower shall permit Municipality officials and officials of RBS to inspect and 

copy its records about the Project during regular business hours.  Representatives of Municipality 

and RBS may inspect the Project itself during regular business hours. 

 

 G. Borrower shall comply with the Regulations, as they may be amended from time 

to time, including, without limitation, any federal regulations or federal statutes which the 

Regulations identify as being applicable to activities contemplated by the Application Materials 

or this Agreement. 

 

 H. So long as the Borrower remains obligated to Municipality under the terms of any 

financial assistance previously or subsequently extended under the Act, Borrower shall fully 

perform all obligations to Municipality which Borrower has undertaken concerning such 

assistance. 

 

 I. Upon completion of the Project, Borrower shall provide to Municipality and the 

Government a Management Representation Letter, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment “A,” typed on the Borrower’s letterhead and duly executed by an authorized officer 

of the Borrower. 

 

 J. The Borrower shall complete the certification form, Certification Regarding 

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered 

Transactions, attached hereto as Attachment “B.”  In addition, Borrower shall ensure that the 

certification form is completed by all applicable parties in conjunction with any lower-tier 

transactions involving the Project. 

 

 3. Negative Covenant. 

 

 Borrower shall not enter into or request Municipality to approve any agreements which 

would permit third parties to fund, develop, manage, own, lease or operate the Project in a 

manner that would violate the Regulations or this Agreement if the Borrower were to undertake 

such activity in its own name. 

 

 4.  Collateral. 

  

 Borrower acknowledges that the note between the Borrower and the Municipality is 

secured by a Deed of Trust, attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, on real estate owned by Platte River 



Page 4 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

Basin Environments Inc., a Nebraska Non-Profit Corporation. 

  

In Township 21 North, Range 56 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska: 

Section 28:  The N1/2 NW1/4; SW1/4 NW1/4 

Section 29:  All, EXCEPT a tract of land conveyed to School District No. 26, Scotts 

Bluff Co., Nebr., by a Deed recorded July 20, 1912 in Book “Q”, Page 651; EXCEPT a 

tract of land conveyed to the United States of America, by a Quit Claim Deed recorded 

August 2, 1950 in Book “64”, Page 443; EXCEPT a tract of land conveyed to the United 

States of America by Lis Pendens recorded July 19, 1962 in Book “59”, Page 91, 

EXCEPT E1/2 SE1/4 NW1/4 and W1/2 SW1/4 NE1/4, AND EXCEPT a tract of land 

conveyed to Scotts Bluff County by a Corporate Warranty Deed dated March 20, 2007 

and recorded March 21, 2007 as Instrument No. 2007-1669 all of the records of Scotts 

Bluff County, Nebraska.  

 

  5. Representations and Warranties. 

 

 The Borrower represents and warrants that on and as of the date first set forth above: 

 

 A. The Borrower has been duly organized and is validly existing as a municipal 

corporation in good standing under the laws of the State of Nebraska, with the power and 

authority to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the Note and the Regulations. 

 

 

 B. This Agreement and the Note have been duly authorized, executed and delivered 

by the Borrower and such documents constitute the legal and binding agreements of the 

Borrower, enforceable against the Borrower in accordance with their respective terms, subject to 

(i) applicable laws of general application relating to or affecting creditors' rights generally and 

(ii) the application of general principles of equity regardless of whether such enforceability is 

considered in a proceeding in equity or at law. 

 

 C. The execution or the delivery by the Borrower of this Agreement and the Note; 

the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein or therein; and the fulfillment by the 

Borrower of the terms hereof or thereof, do not conflict with or violate, result in a breach of or 

constitute a default under any term or provision of the organizational documents of the Borrower 

or any law or regulation or any order now applicable to the Borrower of any court, regulatory 

body having jurisdiction over the Borrower, or the terms of any indenture, deed of trust, 

mortgage, note, note agreement or instrument to which the Borrower or any of its properties is 

bound.  The Borrower has not received any notice from any other party to any of the foregoing 

that a default has occurred or that any event or condition exist that with the giving of notice or 

lapse of time or both would constitute such a default. 

 

 D. No approval, authorization, consent, order, registration, filing, qualification, 

license or permit of or with any state or federal court or governmental agency or body having 

jurisdiction over the Borrower is required by the Borrower for the consummation by the 

Borrower of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, the Letter of Conditions and the 

Note except such as have been obtained. 

 



Page 5 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

 E. There is no pending or threatened action, suit or proceeding before any court or 

governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator concerning the Borrower, this 

Agreement, the Letter of Conditions or the Note which, if adversely determined, would have a 

material adverse effect on the Borrower's ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement, 

the Letter of Conditions or the Note. 

 

 F. All information, reports and other papers and data furnished to Municipality by 

the Borrower concerning the application of the Borrower for the Loan were, at the time the same 

were so furnished, complete and correct in all material respects to the extent necessary to give 

Municipality a true and accurate knowledge of the subject matter and no document furnished or 

other written statement made to Municipality in connection with the Loan contains any untrue 

statement of a fact material to the financial condition of the Borrower or the Project or omits to 

state such a material fact necessary in order to make the statements contained therein not 

misleading. 

 

 G. The Borrower has reviewed the Regulations and understands and accepts the 

requirements which the Regulations impose upon it. 

 

 H. The Borrower does not expect or intend the Project to result primarily in the 

transfer of any existing employment or business activity from one area to another. 

 

 

 7. Default.   

 

 A. Upon the occurrence of an event of default as defined in this Agreement, the 

holder of the Note may declare all or any portion of the indebtedness arising under this 

Agreement, including indebtedness evidenced by the Note and Deed of Trust, to be immediately 

due and payable and may proceed to enforce its rights under this Agreement, Note, and Deed of 

Trust. 

 

 B. As used in this Agreement, the term "event of default" shall mean the occurrence 

of any of the following: 

 

 (1) Any principal installment is not paid within ten (10) days of the date on 

which it is required to be made, whether by acceleration or not; 

 

 (2) Failure, inability or unwillingness of the Borrower to carry out or comply 

with, or cause to be carried out or complied with, the specific undertakings 

described in the Application Materials; 

 

 (3) Any representation or warranty made by the Borrower herein, in the 

Application Materials, or in any certificate or report furnished by or on behalf of 

the Borrower about any of the foregoing shall prove to be false, incomplete or 

incorrect in any material respect; 

 

 (4) Default shall be made in due observance or performance of any of the 

covenants, conditions or agreements of the Borrower, and such default shall 

continue for thirty (30) days after written notice specifying such default and 



Page 6 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

requiring the same to be remedied shall have been given to the Borrower by the 

holder of the Note; 

 

 (5) An event of default shall have occurred and be continuing under any Note, 

Deed of Trust, Mortgage, or security agreement of the Borrower which secures 

any form of financial assistance heretofore or hereafter furnished to the Borrower 

by Municipality; 

 

 (6) Commencement of a case in bankruptcy by or against the Borrower; 

 

 (7) Application for appointment of a receiver for, making a general 

assignment for the benefit of creditors by, or insolvency of the Borrower; or 

 

 (8) Violation of the Regulations in any material respect, by trustees or other 

officials, employees or agents of the Borrower, and such violation shall continue 

for a period of thirty (30) days without being rectified to the satisfaction of 

Municipality after written notice specifying such default and requiring the same to 

be rectified has been given by Municipality to the Borrower. 

 

 8. Miscellaneous. 

 

 A. Every right or remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the holder of the Note 

shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other right and remedy now or hereafter 

existing at law or in equity, or by statute or regulation. 

 

 B. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or 

provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the remaining portions hereof. 

 

 C. In the event that Municipality shall sell the Note to an insured purchaser, 

Municipality and not the insured purchaser, shall be considered to be, and shall have the rights 

of, the holder of the Note for purposes of this Agreement. 

 

 D. This Loan Agreement is entered into between the parties concerning a zero 

interest loan which Municipality is making to the Borrower to promote rural economic 

development and job creation projects.  Accordingly, so long as Municipality shall, under the 

terms of this Agreement, be the holder of the Note and this Agreement.  The Note shall each be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the United States and the Regulations 

and any applicable laws of the State of Nebraska. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Platte River Basin Environments Inc., a Nebraska Non-Profit 

Corporation, as Borrower, has caused this Loan Agreement to be signed in its name and its seal 

to be hereunto affixed and attested by its duly authorized officials thereunto, and Municipality, 

has caused this Loan Agreement to be duly executed in its behalf, all as of the day and year first 

written above. 

 

 

 



Page 7 of 7 
Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

PLATTE RIVER BASIN ENVIRONMENTS INC., 

A NEBRASKA NON PROFIT CORPORATION,  

      BORROWER, 

 

 

      By_______________________________ 

      H. H. Kosman, President 

(SEAL) 

 

      CITY OF GERING, A MUNICIPAL 

      CORPORATION, MUNICIPALITY,  

      

      By ______________________________  

      Kent Ewing, Mayor of the City of Gering 

(SEAL)   

 

(ATTEST) 

 

______________________________ 

Kathy Welfl, City Clerk,  

City of Gering 



Page 1 of 5 
Deed of Trust – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 

DEED OF TRUST 
 

THIS DEED OF TRUST is made this _____ day of _______________, 2023, by and 
among Platte River Basin Environments Inc., A Nebraska Non-Profit Corporation, (“Trustors”), 
whose mailing address is 190498 County Road G, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361, and the City of 
Gering (“Beneficiary”), whose mailing address is 1025 P Street, Gering NE 69341, and Matthew 
J. Turman, ("Trustee"), whose mailing address is P.O. Box 340, Gering, Nebraska 69341. 
 

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, Trustor irrevocably transfers, conveys and assigns 
to Trustee, in trust, with power of sale for the benefit and security of the Beneficiary under and 
subject to the terms and conditions of this Deed of Trust, the real property described as follows 
(the "Property"): 
 

In Township 21 North, Range 56 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska: 
Section 28:  The N1/2 NW1/4; SW1/4 NW1/4 
Section 29:  All, EXCEPT a tract of land conveyed to School District No. 26, Scotts 
Bluff Co., Nebr., by a Deed recorded July 20, 1912 in Book “Q”, Page 651; 
EXCEPT a tract of land conveyed to the United States of America, by a Quit Claim 
Deed recorded August 2, 1950 in Book “64”, Page 443; EXCEPT a tract of land 
conveyed to the United States of America by Lis Pendens recorded July 19, 1962 
in Book “59”, Page 91, EXCEPT E1/2 SE1/4 NW1/4 and W1/2 SW1/4 NE1/4, AND 
EXCEPT a tract of land conveyed to Scotts Bluff County by a Corporate Warranty 
Deed dated March 20, 2007 and recorded March 21, 2007 as Instrument No. 2007-
1669 all of the records of Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.  

 
 

THIS DEED OF TRUST IS MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECURING: 
 
1. Payment of indebtedness in the total principal amount of three hundred sixty thousand 

dollars ($360,000.00) with no interest thereon, as evidenced by that certain Rural 
Economic Development Agreement and Promissory Note, dated _____________, 2023, 
executed by Trustor which has been delivered and is payable to the order of Beneficiary 
and which, by this reference, is hereby made a part hereof and any and all modifications, 
extensions and renewals thereof; 

 
2. This Deed of Trust and any other instrument given to evidence or further secure the 

payment and performance of any obligation secured hereby are referred to collectively as 
the "Rural Economic Development Agreement and Promissory Note". 
 
 

TO PROTECT THE SECURITY OF THIS DEED OF TRUST: 
 
1. PAYMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS.  Trustor shall pay, when due, the payment of any 

amounts due according to the Rural Economic Development Agreement and Promissory 
Note referenced herein.  Trustor may pre-pay indebtedness without penalty. 

 
2. TAXES.  Trustor shall pay each installment of all taxes and special assessments of every 

kind now or hereafter levied against the Trust Estate or any part thereof, before 
delinquency, without notice or demand, and shall provide Beneficiary with evidence of the 
payment of the same.  Trustor shall pay all taxes and assessments which may be levied 
upon Beneficiary's interest herein or upon this Deed of Trust or the debt secured hereby 



Page 2 of 5 
Deed of Trust – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

without regard to any law imposing payment of the whole or any part thereof upon the 
Beneficiary. 

 
3. INSURANCE AND REPAIRS.  Trustor shall maintain fire and extended coverage 

insurance insuring the improvements and buildings constituting part of the Trust Estate for 
an amount not less than the amount of the unpaid principal balance of the Rural Economic 
Development Agreement and Promissory Note referenced herein. Such insurance policy 
shall contain a standard mortgage clause in favor of Beneficiary and shall not be 
cancelled, terminated or modified without ten (10) days prior written notice to Beneficiary.  
Trustor shall promptly repair, maintain and replace the Trust Estate or any part thereof so 
that, except for ordinary wear and tear, the Trust Estate shall not deteriorate.  In no event 
shall the Trustor commit waste on or to the Trust Estate. 

 
4. ACTIONS AFFECTING TRUST ESTATE.  Trustor shall appear in and contest any action 

or proceeding purporting to affect the security hereof or the rights or powers of the 
Beneficiary or Trustee, and shall pay all costs and expenses, including costs of evidence 
of title and attorney's fees in any such action or proceeding in which Beneficiary or Trustee 
may appear.  Should Trustor fail to make any payment or to do any act as and in the 
manner provided in any of the Loan Instruments, Beneficiary and/or Trustee, without 
obligation to do so and without notice to or demand upon Trustor and without releasing 
Trustor from any obligation, may make or do the same in such manner and in such extent 
as either may deem necessary to protect the security hereof.  Trustor shall, immediately 
upon demand therefor by Beneficiary, pay all costs and expenses incurred by Beneficiary 
in connection with the exercise by Beneficiary of the foregoing rights, including without 
limitation costs of evidence of title, court costs, appraisals, surveys and attorney's fees.  
Any such costs and expenses not paid within ten (10) days of written demand shall draw 
interest at the default rate provided in the Rural Economic Development Agreement and 
Promissory Note referenced herein. 

 
5. EMINENT DOMAIN.  Should the Trust Estate, or any part thereof or interest therein, be 

taken or damaged by reason of any public improvement or condemnation proceeding or 
in any other manner, including deed in lieu of condemnation ("Condemnation"), or should 
Trustor receive any notice or other information regarding such proceeding, Trustor shall 
give prompt written notice thereof to Beneficiary.  Beneficiary shall be entitled to all 
compensation, awards and other payments or relief therefor and shall be entitled, at its 
option, to commence, appear in and prosecute in its own name, any action or proceedings.  
Beneficiary shall also be entitled to make any compromise or settlement in connection 
with such taking or damage.  All such compensation, awards, damages, rights of action 
and proceeds awarded to Trustor (the "Proceeds") are hereby assigned to Beneficiary and 
Trustor agrees to execute such further assignments of the proceeds as Beneficiary or 
Trustee may require. 

 
6. APPOINTMENT OF SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE.  Beneficiary may, at any time, appoint a 

successor Trustee in accordance with all applicable provisions of the Nebraska Trust 
Deeds Act as now in effect or hereafter amended. 

 
7. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Deed of Trust applies to, inures to the benefit of 

and binds all parties hereto, their heirs, legatees, devisees, personal representatives, 
successors and assigns.  The term "Beneficiary" shall include the owner and holder of the 
Rural Economic Development Agreement and Promissory Note referenced herein, 
whether or not named as Beneficiary herein.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event 
Trustor transfers any interest in the Property without the written consent of Beneficiary, 
Beneficiary may, at its option, declare all sums secured by this Deed of Trust to be 
immediately due and payable.  If Beneficiary exercises its option to so accelerate, failure 
of Trustor to pay the entire sum so secured within five (5) days of receipt of written notice 
of such acceleration shall be deemed to be an event of default hereunder. 

 
8. INSPECTIONS.  Beneficiary, or its agents, representatives or workmen, are authorized to 

enter at any reasonable time, upon or in any part of the Trust Estate for the purpose of 
inspecting the same and for the purpose of performing any of the acts it is authorized to 
perform under the terms of any of the Rural Economic Development Agreement and 
Promissory Note referenced herein. 

 
9. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.  Any of the following events shall be deemed an event of default 

hereunder: 
 

A. Trustor shall have failed to make payment according to the Rural Economic 
Development Agreement and Promissory Note referenced herein; or 



Page 3 of 5 
Deed of Trust – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

 
B. Trustor sells, transfers or assigns all of any part of the Property or any interest therein 

without first obtaining Beneficiary's written consent, which consent may not be 
unreasonably withheld, provided, however, that the City of Gering consents to the 
Deed of Trust filed of record on June 5, 2014 (Inst. 2014-2610) involving the following 
parties: Trustor, Legacy of the Plains Museum; Trustee, Platte Valley Bank; and 
Beneficiary, Platte Valley Bank; or 

 
C. There has occurred a breach of or default under any term, covenant, agreement, 

condition, provision, representation or warranty contained in the Rural Economic 
Development Agreement and Promissory Note referenced herein. 

 
10. ACCELERATION UPON DEFAULT, ADDITIONAL REMEDIES.  Should an event of 

default occur, Beneficiary may declare all indebtedness secured hereby to be due and 
payable and the same shall thereupon become due and payable without any presentment, 
demand, protest or notice of any kind.  Thereafter, Beneficiary may: 

 
A. Either in person or by agent, with or without bringing any action or proceeding, or 

by a receiver appointed by a court and without regard to the adequacy of its 
security, enter upon and take possession of the Trust Estate, or any part thereof, 
in its own name or in the name of the Trustee, and do any acts which it deems 
necessary or desirable to preserve the value, marketability or rentability of the 
Trust Estate, or part thereof or interest therein, increase the income therefrom or 
protect the security hereof and, with or without taking possession of the Trust 
Estate, sue for or otherwise collect the rents, issues and profits thereof, including 
those past due and unpaid, and apply the same, less costs and expenses of 
operation and collection, including attorney's fees, upon any indebtedness secured 
hereby, all in such order as Beneficiary may determine.  The entering upon and 
taking possession of the Trust Estate, the collection of such rents, issues and 
profits and the application thereof as aforesaid, shall not cure or waive any default 
hereunder or invalidate any act done in response to such default.  Notwithstanding 
the continuance in possession of the Trust Estate or the collection, receipt and 
application of rents, issues or profits, Trustee or Beneficiary shall be entitled to 
exercise every right provided for in any of the Loan Instruments or by law upon 
occurrence of any event of default, including the right to exercise the power of sale; 

 
B. Commence an action to foreclose this Deed of Trust as mortgage, appoint a 

receiver or specifically enforce any of the covenants hereof; and 
 
C. Deliver to Trustee a written declaration of default and demand for sale. 
 

 
11. POWER OF SALE.  Should beneficiary elect to demand sale: 
 

A. Upon receipt of such demand from Beneficiary, Trustee shall cause to be recorded, 
published and delivered to Trustor such Notice of Default and Notice of Sale as 
then required by law and by this Deed of Trust.  Trustee shall proceed to, without 
demand on Trustor, after such time as may then be required by law, sell the Trust 
Estate at the time and place of sale fixed by it in such Notice of Sale, either as a 
whole or in separate lots or parcels or items as Trustee shall deem expedient and 
in such order as it may determine, at public auction to the highest bidder for cash 
in lawful money of the United States payable at the time of sale.  Trustee shall 
deliver to such purchaser or purchasers thereof its good and sufficient deed or 
deeds conveying the property so sold, but without any covenant or warranty, 
express or implied.  The recitals in such deed of any matters or facts shall be 
conclusive proof of the truthfulness thereof.  Any person, including without 
limitation, Trustor, Trustee and Beneficiary may purchase at such sale and Trustor 
hereby covenants to warrant and defend the title to such purchaser or purchasers, 
to the extent of purchaser’s interest. 

 
B. As may be permitted by law, after deducting all costs, fees and expenses of 

Trustee and of this Trust, including costs of evidence of title in connection with 
sale, Trustee shall apply the proceeds of sale to payment of (i) all sums expended 
under the terms hereof, not then repaid, with accrued interest at the maximum rate 
per annum then allowed by the laws of the State of Nebraska, (ii) all other sums 
then secured hereby, and (iii) the remainder, if any, to the person or persons legally 
entitled thereto. 

 



Page 4 of 5 
Deed of Trust – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

C. Trustee may, in the manner provided by law, post-pone sale of all or any portion 
of the Trust Estate. 

 
12. REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE.  The acceptance of this Deed of Trust and its enforcement, 

whether by court action or pursuant to the power of sale or other powers herein contained, 
shall not prejudice or in any manner affect Trustee's or Beneficiary's right to rely upon or 
enforce any other security now or hereafter held by Trustee or Beneficiary, it being agreed 
that Trustee and Beneficiary, and each of them, shall be entitled to enforce this Deed of 
Trust and any other security now or hereafter held by Beneficiary or Trustee in such order 
and manner as they or either of them may determine.  No remedy herein conferred upon 
or reserved to Trustee or Beneficiary is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy given 
hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity.  Every power or remedy given 
by any of the Loan Instruments otherwise entitled may be exercised, concurrently or 
independently, from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient by Trustee or 
Beneficiary, or either of them, may pursue inconsistent remedies.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed as prohibiting Beneficiary from seeking a deficiency judgment against the 
Trustor to the extent such action is permitted by law. 

 
13. REQUEST FOR NOTICE.  Trustor hereby requests a copy of any notice of default and 

that any notice of sale hereunder be mailed to it at the address set forth in the first 
paragraph of this Deed of Trust. 

 
14. GOVERNING LAW.  This Deed of Trust shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Nebraska.  This instrument cannot be waived, changed, discharged or terminated orally, 
but only by an instrument in writing signed by all the parties to this Deed of Trust. 

 
15. RECONVEYANCE BY TRUSTEE.  Upon written request by Beneficiary stating that all 

sums secured hereby have been paid, and upon surrender of this Deed of Trust and the 
Note to Trustee for cancellation and payment by Trustor of Trustee's fees, Trustee shall 
reconvey to Trustor, or the person or persons legally entitled thereto, without warranty, 
any portion of the Trust Estate then held hereunder.  The recitals in such reconveyance 
of any matters or facts shall be conclusive proof of the truthfulness thereof.  The grantee 
in any reconveyance may be described as "the person or persons legally entitled thereto". 

 
16. NOTICES.  Whenever Beneficiary, Trustor or Trustee shall desire to give notice, demand, 

request or other communication with respect to this Deed of Trust, each such notice, 
demand, request or other communication shall be in writing and shall be effective only if 
the same is delivered by personal service or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, 
return receipt requested, addressed to the address set forth at the beginning of this Deed 
of Trust.  Any party may at any time change its address for such notices by delivering or 
mailing to the other parties hereto a notice of such change. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Trustor has executed this Deed of Trust as of the day and year 

first above written.  Trustee accepts this Trust when this Deed of Trust, duly executed and 
acknowledged, is made a public record as provided by law. 
 
TRUSTOR:      BENEFICIARY: 
 
Platte River Basin Environments Inc., A Nebraska CITY OF GERING, A Municipal 
Non-Profit Corporation  
 
By:_________________________________ By:________________________________  

H. H. Kosman, President    Kent Ewing, Mayor   
 
 
Ellison, Kovarik & Turman Law Firm, P.C. 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
 Matthew J. Turman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 5 
Deed of Trust – Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 
 

STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 
)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) 
 

BEFORE ME, a notary public qualified for said state and county, personally came H. H. 
Kosman, President of Platte River Basin Environments Inc., a Non-Profit Corporation, Trustor, on 
behalf of the Corporation. 
 
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this ______ day of ______________, 2023. 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 

)  ss. 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) 
 

BEFORE ME, a notary public qualified for said state and county, personally came Kent 
Ewing, Mayor of the City of Gering, Nebraska a Municipal Corporation, Beneficiary, known to me 
to be the identical person who signed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the execution 
thereof to be their voluntary act and deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this ______ day of ______________, 2023 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 

)  ss. 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) 
 
BEFORE ME, a notary public qualified for said state and county, personally came Matthew J. 
Turman, Trustee, known to me to be the identical person who signed the foregoing instrument 
and acknowledged the execution thereof to be his voluntary act and deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this ______ day of ______________, 2023 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Notary Public 



SECURITY AGREEMENT 
 

This Security Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of this ___ 
day of ____________________, 2023, by and between Platte River Basin Environments 
Inc., a Nebraska non-profit, whose business address is 190498 County Road G, 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 (“Debtor”) and The City of Gering, Nebraska, a Municipal 
Corporation whose office address is 1025 “P” Street, Gering, Nebraska 69341 (“Secured 
Party”). 

 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the 

parties agree as follows:   
 
1. SECURED DEBTS.  This Agreement will secure payment and 

performance of a Rural Development Loan and Agreement and Promissory Note, dated 
the ____ day of ____________, 2023.  The Rural Development Agreement and 
Promissory Note are in the principal amount of Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars 
($360,000.00), and all other liabilities of Debtor (“Secured Debts”).   

 
2. SECURITY INTEREST.  To secure the payment and performance of the 

Secured Debts, Debtor gives Secured Party a security interest in all of the Property 
described in this Agreement that the Debtor owns or has sufficient rights in which to 
transfer an interest, now or in the future, wherever the Property is or will be located, and 
all proceeds and products of the Property.  “Property” includes all parts, accessories, 
repairs, replacements, improvements, and accessions to the Property; any original 
evidence of title or ownership; and all obligations that support the payment or 
performance of the Property. “Proceeds” includes anything acquired upon the sale, 
lease, license, exchange, or other disposition of the Property; any rights and claims 
arising from the Property; and any collections and distributions on account of the 
Property.  This Agreement remains in effect until the Secured Debts are paid in full. 
 

3. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION.  The Property is described as follows: 
 
Accounts and Other Rights to Payment: All rights to payment, whether or not 

earned by performance, including, but not limited to, payment for property or services 
sold, leased, rented, licensed, or assigned. This includes any rights and interests 
(including all liens) which Debtor may have by law or agreement against any account 
debtor or obligor of Debtor. 

 
Inventory: All inventory held for ultimate sale or lease, or which has been or will 

be supplied under contracts of service, or which are raw materials, work in process, or 
materials used or consumed in Debtor’s business.  

 
Equipment: All equipment including, but not limited to, furniture, computers, 

printers, fixtures, office and record keeping equipment, parts. The Property includes any 
equipment described in a list or schedule Debtor gives to Secured Party, but such a list 
is not necessary to create a valid security interest in all of Debtor’s equipment. 

 
Instruments and Chattel Paper: All instruments, including negotiable 

instruments and promissory notes and any other writings or records that evidence the 
right to payment of a monetary obligation, and tangible and electronic chattel paper. 

 



Page 2 of 6 
Security Agreement 
Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 

General Intangibles: All general intangibles including, but not limited to, tax 
refunds, patents and applications for patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, 
goodwill, trade names, customer lists, permits and franchises, payment intangibles, 
computer programs and all supporting information provided in connection with a 
transaction relating to computer programs, and the right to use Debtor’s name.  General 
intangibles also include FedEx ground routes and contracts associated with those 
routes. 

 
Deposit Accounts: All deposit accounts including, but not limited to, demand, 

time, savings, passbook, and similar accounts. 
 
Other Personal Property, Fixtures, Animals, and Educational Materials:  All 

other personal property, fixtures, animals, educational exhibits, concessions, sheds, 
buildings, and miscellaneous property (all of the above subject to change, substitution, 
and replacement) (see Exhibit No. 1 attached). 

 
4. GENERAL PROVISIONS.  Each Debtor’s obligations under this 

Agreement are independent of the obligations of any other Debtor.  Secured Party may 
sue each Debtor individually or together with any other Debtor.  Secured Party may 
release any part of the Property and Debtor will remain obligated under this Agreement. 
The duties and benefits of this Agreement will bind the successors and assigns of 
Debtor and Secured Party.  No modification of this Agreement is effective unless made 
in writing and signed by Debtor and Secured Party.  Whenever used, the plural includes 
the singular and the singular includes the plural. Time is of the essence. 
 

5. APPLICABLE LAW.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the state 
of Nebraska.  If any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable by law, the 
unenforceable provision will be severed and the remaining provisions will still be 
enforceable.  
 

6. NAME AND LOCATION. Debtor’s name indicated above is Debtor’s exact 
legal name.  If Debtor is an individual, Debtor’s address is Debtor’s principal residence. If 
Debtor is not an individual, Debtor’s address is location of Debtor’s chief executive 
offices or sole place of business. If Debtor is an entity organized and registered under 
state law, Debtor will provide verification of registration and location upon Secured 
Party’s request. Debtor will provide Secured Party with at least 30 days notice prior to 
any change in Debtor’s name, address, or state of organization or registration.  
 

7. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS.  Debtor has the right, 
authority, and power to enter into this Agreement.  The execution and delivery of this 
Agreement will not violate any agreement governing Debtor or Debtor’s Property, or to 
which Debtor is a party.  Debtor makes the following warranties and representations 
which continue as long as this Agreement is in effect: 
 

(1) Debtor is duly organized and validly existing in all jurisdictions in 
which Debtor does business; 

 
(2) The execution and performance of the terms in this Agreement 

have been duly authorized, have received all necessary governmental approval, 
and will not violate any provision of law or order; 

 



Page 3 of 6 
Security Agreement 
Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 

(3) Other than previously disclosed to Secured Party, Debtor has not 
changed the Debtor’s name or principal place of business within the last 10 years 
and has not used any other trade or fictitious name; and  

(4) Debtor does not and will not use any other name without Secured 
Party’s prior written consent. 

 
 Debtor owns all of the Property, and Secured Party’s claim to the Property is 
ahead of the claims of any other creditor, except as otherwise agreed and disclosed to 
Secured Party. The Property has not been used for any purpose that would violate any 
laws or subject the Property to forfeiture or seizure.  
 

8. DUTIES TOWARD PROPERTY.  Debtor will protect the Property and 
Secured Party’s interest against any competing claim. Except as otherwise agreed, 
Debtor will keep the Property in Debtor’s possession at the address indicated above.  
Debtor will keep the Property in good repair and use the Property only for purposes 
specified on page 1. Debtor will not use the Property in violation of any law and will pay 
all taxes and assessments levied or assessed against the Property.  Secured Party has 
the right of reasonable access to inspect Property, including the right to require Debtor to 
assemble and make the Property available to Secured Party.  Debtor will immediately 
notify Secured Party of any loss or damage to the Property.  Debtor will prepare and 
keep books, records, and accounts about the Property and the Debtor’s business, to 
which Debtor will allow Secured Party reasonable access. 

 
Debtor will not sell, offer to sell, license, lease, or otherwise transfer or encumber 

the Property without Secured Party’s prior written consent.  Any disposition of the 
Property will violate Secured Party’s rights, unless the Property is inventory sold in the 
ordinary course of business at fair market value.  If the Property includes chattel paper 
or instruments, either as original collateral or as proceeds of the Property, Debtor will 
record Secured Party’s interest on the face of the chattel paper or instruments. 

 
If the Property includes accounts, Debtor will not settle any account for less than 

full value, dispose of the accounts by assignment, or make any material change in the 
terms of any account without Secured Party’s prior written consent.  Debtor will collect all 
accounts in the ordinary course of business, unless otherwise required by Secured 
Party.  Debtor will keep the proceeds of the accounts, and any goods returned to Debtor, 
in trust for Secured Party and will not commingle the proceeds or returned goods with 
any of Debtor’s other property.  Secured Party has the right to require Debtor to pay 
Secured Party the full price on any returned items.  Secured Party may require account 
debtors to make payments under the accounts directly to Secured Party.  Debtor will 
deliver the accounts to Secured Party at Secured Party’s request.  Debtor will give 
Secured Party all statements, reports, certificates, lists of account debtors (showing 
names, addresses, and amounts owing), invoices applicable to each account, and any 
other data pertaining to the accounts as Secured Party requests.  

 
9. PERFECTION OF SECURITY INTEREST.  Debtor authorizes Secured 

Party to file a financing statement covering the Property.  Debtor will comply with, 
facilitate, and otherwise assist Secured Party in connection with obtaining possession or 
control over the Property for purposes of perfecting Secured Party’s interest under the 
Uniform Commercial Code.  
 



Page 4 of 6 
Security Agreement 
Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 

10. INSURANCE. Debtor agrees to keep the Property insured against the 
risks reasonably associated with the Property until the Property is released from this 
Agreement.  Debtor will maintain this insurance in the amounts Secured Party requires. 
Debtor may choose the insurance company, subject to Secured Party’s approval, which 
will not be unreasonably withheld.  Debtor will have the insurance provider name 
Secured Party as loss payee on the insurance policy.  Debtor will give Secured Party 
and the insurance provider immediate notice of any loss.  Secured Party may apply the 
insurance proceeds toward the Secured Debts.  Secured Party may require additional 
security as a condition of permitting any insurance proceeds to be used to repair or 
replace the Property.  If Secured Party acquires the Property in damaged condition, 
Debtor’s rights to any insurance policies and proceeds will pass to Secured Party to the 
extent of the Secured Debts.  Debtor will immediately notify Secured Party of the 
cancellation or termination of insurance. If Debtor fails to keep the Property insured, 
Secured Party may obtain insurance to protect Secured Party’s interest in the Property. 
The insurance may include coverages not originally required of Debtor, may be written 
by a company other than one Debtor would choose, and may be written at a higher rate 
than Debtor could obtain if Debtor purchased the insurance. 
  

11. AUTHORITY TO PERFORM.  Debtor authorizes Secured Party to do 
anything Secured Party deems reasonably necessary to protect the Property and 
Secured Party’s interest in the Property.  If Debtor fails to perform any of Debtor’s duties 
under this Agreement, Secured Party is authorized, without notice to Debtor, to perform 
the duties or cause them to be performed.  These authorizations include, but are not 
limited to, permission to pay for the repair, maintenance, and preservation of the 
Property and take any action to realize the value of the Property.  Secured Party’s 
authority to perform for Debtor does not create an obligation to perform, and Secured 
Party’s failure to perform will not preclude Secured Party from exercising any other rights 
under the law or this Agreement.  

 
If Secured Party performs for Debtor, Secured Party will use reasonable care. 

Reasonable care will not include any steps necessary to preserve rights against prior 
parties or any duty to take action in connection with the management of the Property. 

 
If Secured Party comes into possession of the Property, Secured Party will 

preserve and protect the Property to the extent required by law.  Secured Party’s duty of 
care with respect to the Property will be satisfied if Secured Party exercises reasonable 
care in the safekeeping of the Property or in the selection of a third party in possession 
of the Property.  

 
Secured Party may enforce the obligations of an account debtor or other person 

obligated on the Property.  Secured Party may exercise Debtor’s rights with respect to 
the account debtor’s or other person’s obligations to make payment or otherwise render 
performance to Debtor, and enforce any security interest that secures such obligations.  

 
12. PURCHASE MONEY SECURITY INTEREST. If the Property includes 

items purchased with the Secured Debts, the Property purchased with the Secured 
Debts will remain subject to Secured Party’s security interest until the Secure Debts are 
paid in full.  Payments on any non-purchase money loan also secured by this Agreement 
will not be applied to the purchase money loan.  Payments on the purchase money loan 
will be applied first to the non-purchase money portion of the loan, if any, and then to the 
purchase money portion in the order in which the purchase money Property was 



Page 5 of 6 
Security Agreement 
Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 

acquired. If the purchase money Property was acquired at the same time, payments will 
be applied in the order Secured Party selects. No security interest will be terminated by 
application of this formula. 
 

13. DEFAULT. Debtor will be in default if: 
 

(1) Debtor fails to make a payment in full when due; 
 
(2) Debtor fails to perform any condition or keep any covenant on this 

or any debt or agreement including the Rural Development Loan Agreement, 
Promissory Note, and related documents with the City of Gering, referenced 
herein, Debtor has with Secured Party, including Addendums to that Agreement; 

 
(3) A default occurs under the terms of any instrument or agreement 

including the Debtor’s Promissory Note associated with the Economic 
Development Assistance Agreement, separately, the Economic Development 
Assistance Agreement and related documents with the City of Gering, referenced 
herein, evidencing or pertaining to the Secured Debts; 

 
(4) Anything else happens that either causes Secured Party to 

reasonably believe that Secured Party will have difficulty in collecting the 
Secured Debts or significantly impairs the value of the Property. 
 
14. REMEDIES. After Debtor defaults, and after Secured Party gives any 

legally required notice and opportunity to cure the default, Secured Party may at 
Secured Party’s option do any one or more of the following: 
 

(1) Make all or any part of the Secured Debts immediately due and 
accrue interest at the default interest rate; 

 
(2) Require Debtor to gather the Property and make it available to 

Secured Party in a reasonable fashion; 
 
(3) Enter upon Debtor’s premises and take possession of all or any 

part of Debtor’s Property for proposes of preserving the Property or its value and 
use and operate Debtor’s Property to protect Secured Party’s interest, all without 
payment or compensation to Debtor; 

 
(4) Use any remedy allowed by state or federal law, or provided in 

any agreement evidencing or pertaining to the Secured Debts. 
 

 If Secured Party repossesses the Property or enforces the obligations of an 
account debtor, Secured Party may keep or dispose of the Property as provided by law. 
Secured Party will apply the proceeds of any collection or disposition first to Secured 
Party’s expenses of enforcement, which includes reasonable attorneys’ fees and legal 
expenses to the extent not prohibited by law, and then to the Secured Debts.  Debtor will 
be liable for the deficiency, if any. 

 
By choosing any one or more of these remedies, Secured Party does not give up 

the right to use any other remedy.  Secured Party does not waive a default by not using 
a remedy. 



Page 6 of 6 
Security Agreement 
Platte River Basin Environments Inc. 

 
15. WAIVER. Debtor waives all claims for damages caused by Secured 

Party’s acts or omissions where Secured Party acts in good faith. 
 

16. NOTICE AND ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS. Where notice is required, 
Debtor agrees that 10 days prior written notice will be reasonable notice to Debtor under 
the Uniform Commercial Code.  Notice to one party is notice to all parties.  Debtor 
agrees to sign, deliver, and file any additional documents and certifications Secured 
Party considers necessary to perfect, continue, or preserve Debtor’s obligations under 
this Agreement and to confirm Secured Party’s lien status on the Property. 
 
“DEBTOR” 
 
Dated this ____ day of ____________, 2023. 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
H. H. Kosman, as President, Platte River 
Basin Environments Inc., a Nebraska non-
profit corporation 
 

 

 
     
“SECURED PARTY” 
The City of Gering, a Municipal Corporation 

 
Dated this ____ day of ____________, 2023. 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
Kent Ewing, Mayor of the City of Gering 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
City of Gering (“Seal”) 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      City Clerk, City of Gering 



 

Page 1 of 2 
Promissory Note 

 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 
                                                         PROMISSORY NOTE                      NOTE #____________ 

 
 
$360,000.00                 Date:  ______________, 2023. 
 
 
 FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Platte River Basin Environments Inc., Nebraska a non-profit 
corperation, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nebraska, (the "Maker" 
or "Borrower"), promises to pay to the order of the City of Gering, a municipal corporation, duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nebraska, with its principal place of 
business in Gering, Nebraska (hereinafter "municipality"), at the times and in the manner 
hereinafter provided, the sum of Three hundred sixty thousand Dollars ($360,000.00), payable 
over one hundred twenty (120) months (ten years), without interest, in monthly installments of 
Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00) beginning June 15, 2023 and continuing on the 15th day of 
every month thereafter until the principal sum stated above has been paid in full on or before the 
final maturity date of this Note which shall be May 15, 2033.  Maker shall have the right to 
prepay the obligation set forth in this Note in whole or in part at any time without penalty; 
provided, however, that in the event of a partial prepayment, the Maker shall be obligated to 
continue making regular and uninterrupted monthly payments for the amount and on the 
monthly payment date specified in this Note so long as any portion of the loan remains unpaid.  
A payment schedule is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 
 
 Demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest, and notice of dishonor are hereby 
waived. 
 
 In the event of nonpayment when due of any payment due under this Note or if any 
event of default occurs under the Rural Development Loan Agreement described below, and 
such nonpayment or event of default continues for a period of thirty (30) days, then at the option 
of the holder of this Note, all of the amount then owing under this Note shall immediately 
become due and payable.  The failure to assert this right shall not be deemed a waiver. 
 
 So long as this Note shall be held by municipality, the Maker shall pay a late charge on 
any payment not made within ten (10) days of the date it becomes due as originally scheduled 
or otherwise.  The late charge shall be computed on the payment from the due date at a rate 
equal to the rate of the current value of funds to the United States Treasury as prescribed and 
published by the Secretary of the Treasury in the Federal Register and the Treasury Fiscal 
Requirements Manual Bulletins annually or quarterly, as the case may be, in accordance with 
31 U.S.C. § 3713.  NOTE: PER 4280.30 (B) SERVICING FEES ARE LIMITED TO ONE 
PERCENT PER YEAR OF THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OUTSTANDING ON THE LOAN. In 
addition, Maker shall pay municipality administrative costs and penalty charges as municipality 
may now or hereafter prescribe.  If this Note is transferred by municipality, whether for collection 
or otherwise, any payment not paid in ten (10) days of the date it becomes due, as originally 
scheduled or otherwise, shall thereafter be subject to a late charge computed from the due date 
at a rate equal to the judgment rate prescribed by the State of Nebraska.  In such event, the 
Maker shall also pay the Transferee for all reasonable costs and expenses of collection. 
 
 Amounts received on account of indebtedness evidenced by this Note shall be applied 
as follows:  first to expenses, costs and penalties; second to late charges; third to principal 
payments which are past due; and fourth to principal installments not yet due. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
Promissory Note 

 

 
 This Note is given in accordance with, and is required by, the terms and conditions of a 
certain Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement between the parties dated as of 
____________, 2023, and evidences indebtedness created by a loan made for the purpose of 
promoting rural economic development.  Accordingly, so long as this Note is held by 
municipality, it shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the United 
States and the Regulations of the Rural Business - Cooperative Service, and laws of the State 
of Nebraska.  This note is to be secured by a Deed of Trust in favor of the municipality. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Maker has caused this Note to be executed in its 
corporate name and its corporate seal to be affixed and attested by its duly authorized officers, 
all as of the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 DATED this _____ day of ____________, 2023. 
 
 
 
     ______________________________________________ 
     Platte River Basin Environments Inc.,  

a Nebraska Non-Profit Corperation  
 
 (Seal) 
      By: __________________________________________ 
             H. H. Kosman, President of Platte River  

        Basin Environments Inc. 
 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
 
 



Computation Interval: Monthly

Nominal Annual Rate: 0.000%

Cash Flow Data ‐ Loans and Payments
Event Date Amount Number Period End Date

1 Loan 03/09/2023 360,000.00 1

2 Payment 06/15/2023 3,000.00 120 Monthly 05/15/2033

TValue Amortization Schedule ‐ U.S. Rule, 365 Day Year
Date Payment Interest Principal Balance

Loan 03/09/2023 360,000.00

1 06/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 357,000.00

2 07/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 354,000.00

3 08/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 351,000.00

4 09/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 348,000.00

5 10/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 345,000.00

6 11/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 342,000.00

7 12/15/2023 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 339,000.00

2023 Totals 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00

8 01/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 336,000.00

9 02/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 333,000.00

10 03/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 330,000.00

11 04/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 327,000.00

12 05/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 324,000.00

13 06/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 321,000.00

14 07/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 318,000.00

15 08/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 315,000.00

16 09/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 312,000.00

17 10/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 309,000.00

18 11/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 306,000.00

19 12/15/2024 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 303,000.00

2024 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

20 01/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 300,000.00

21 02/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 297,000.00

22 03/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 294,000.00

23 04/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 291,000.00

24 05/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 288,000.00

03/30/2023 3:44 PM

Platte River Basin Environments Inc.

Page 1 of 4



Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
25 06/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 285,000.00

26 07/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 282,000.00

27 08/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 279,000.00

28 09/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 276,000.00

29 10/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 273,000.00

30 11/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 270,000.00

31 12/15/2025 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 267,000.00

2025 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

32 01/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 264,000.00

33 02/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 261,000.00

34 03/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 258,000.00

35 04/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 255,000.00

36 05/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 252,000.00

37 06/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 249,000.00

38 07/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 246,000.00

39 08/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 243,000.00

40 09/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 240,000.00

41 10/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 237,000.00

42 11/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 234,000.00

43 12/15/2026 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 231,000.00

2026 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

44 01/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 228,000.00

45 02/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 225,000.00

46 03/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 222,000.00

47 04/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 219,000.00

48 05/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 216,000.00

49 06/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 213,000.00

50 07/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 210,000.00

51 08/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 207,000.00

52 09/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 204,000.00

53 10/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 201,000.00

54 11/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 198,000.00

55 12/15/2027 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 195,000.00

2027 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

56 01/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 192,000.00

57 02/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 189,000.00

58 03/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 186,000.00

59 04/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 183,000.00

60 05/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 180,000.00

61 06/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 177,000.00

62 07/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 174,000.00

Page 2 of 4

03/30/2023 3:44 PM

Platte River Basin Environments Inc.



Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
63 08/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 171,000.00

64 09/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 168,000.00

65 10/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 165,000.00

66 11/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 162,000.00

67 12/15/2028 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 159,000.00

2028 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

68 01/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 156,000.00

69 02/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 153,000.00

70 03/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 150,000.00

71 04/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 147,000.00

72 05/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 144,000.00

73 06/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 141,000.00

74 07/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 138,000.00

75 08/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 135,000.00

76 09/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 132,000.00

77 10/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 129,000.00

78 11/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 126,000.00

79 12/15/2029 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 123,000.00

2029 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

80 01/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 120,000.00

81 02/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 117,000.00

82 03/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 114,000.00

83 04/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 111,000.00

84 05/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 108,000.00

85 06/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 105,000.00

86 07/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 102,000.00

87 08/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 99,000.00

88 09/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 96,000.00

89 10/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 93,000.00

90 11/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 90,000.00

91 12/15/2030 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 87,000.00

2030 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

92 01/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 84,000.00

93 02/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 81,000.00

94 03/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 78,000.00

95 04/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 75,000.00

96 05/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 72,000.00

97 06/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 69,000.00

98 07/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 66,000.00

99 08/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 63,000.00

100 09/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 60,000.00

Page 3 of 4

03/30/2023 3:44 PM

Platte River Basin Environments Inc.



Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
101 10/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 57,000.00

102 11/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 54,000.00

103 12/15/2031 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 51,000.00

2031 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

104 01/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 48,000.00

105 02/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 45,000.00

106 03/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 42,000.00

107 04/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 39,000.00

108 05/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 36,000.00

109 06/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 33,000.00

110 07/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 30,000.00

111 08/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 27,000.00

112 09/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 24,000.00

113 10/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 21,000.00

114 11/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 18,000.00

115 12/15/2032 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 15,000.00

2032 Totals 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00

116 01/15/2033 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 12,000.00

117 02/15/2033 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 9,000.00

118 03/15/2033 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 6,000.00

119 04/15/2033 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

120 05/15/2033 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00

2033 Totals 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00

Grand Totals 360,000.00 0.00 360,000.00

ANNUAL 
PERCENTAGE
RATE

The cost of your credit 
as a yearly rate.

FINANCE
CHARGE

The dollar amount the 
credit will cost you.

Amount Financed

The amount of credit 
provided to you or on 
your behalf.

Total of Payments

The amount you will 
have paid after you 
have made all 
payments as 
scheduled.

0.000% $0.00 $360,000.00 $360,000.00

Page 4 of 4

03/30/2023 3:44 PM

Platte River Basin Environments Inc.



Agenda Item Summary 
 
For the meeting of: April 10, 2023  

Agenda item title: Fire Department Annual Report    
Submitted by: Nathan Flowers, Fire Chief       
Explanation of the agenda item: An Annual report of the Fire Department is presented to Council each year.  
Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:     
 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes X no 

Are funds budgeted?  yes X no 

If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  
Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?         yes        X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                  Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: 
 
 

 

 
Committee  
 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





























































































Agenda Item Summary 
 
For the meeting of: April 10, 2023  

Agenda item title: Annual Clerk’s Report   
Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk       

Explanation of the agenda item: 
The Clerk’s Office prepares an annual report which includes a two-year 
comparison of data including types and number of various public meetings, 
permits issued and other activities of the Clerk’s office.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:     
 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes X no 

Are funds budgeted?  yes X no 

If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  
Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?         yes        X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                  Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: 
 
 

 

 
Committee  
 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF GERING 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
 

2022 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by: 
 

Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 
 

Carol Martin, Administrative Secretary I 



 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ANNUAL REPORT 

 

 
GERING COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

      2021 
Regular Meetings  23 Ordinances 13 

Special/Workshop/ 
Emergency Meetings  

7 Resolutions 31 
 Public Hearings 12 
 Bids 14 

Executive Sessions  1   
     

 
      2022 

Regular Meetings  24 Ordinances 9 

Special/Workshop/ 
Emergency Meetings 

 
 Resolutions 30 

3 Public Hearings 8 
  Bids 24 

Executive Sessions  0   
     

 
 
Mayor and City Council member attendance at meetings: 
 

                                    2021      2022 
     
Mayor Kaufman 26  Mayor Kaufman 21 
   Mayor Ewing 1 
Abel 3  Shields 1 
Smith 25  Smith 18 
O’Neal 28  O’Neal 24 
Morrison 28  Morrison 27 
Cowan 27  Cowan 25 
Gillen 28  Gillen 25 
Backus 29  Backus 21 
Wiedeman 30  Wiedeman 27 
Bohl 20  Bohl 23 

 
 
CDA Meetings 
   2021   2022 

Regular Meetings 4  Regular Meetings 4 
 
                                                            2021                                   2022    

     
Mayor Kaufman 4  Mayor Kaufman 4 
Smith 4  Smith 2 
Gillen 4  Gillen 3 
Backus 4  Backus 2 
Abel 1  Bohl 4 
Wiedeman 4  Wiedeman 4 
O’Neal 4  O’Neal 4 
Morrison 3  Morrison 4 
Cowan 4  Cowan 2 
     

 
 
 



 
 
 2021 2022 
LB840 Projects BriMark Medical, LLC 

ACE Hardware 
Old West Balloon Fest 

Schluter Eats (Emporium) 
Infinite Medical Spa 

Western CPAP & Supply 
Sweet Dreams Sleep 

Western Sleep Medicine 
Crossroads Cooperative 

   
TIF Projects BriMark Medical, LLC 

CS Precision 
Midwest Farm Service 

Pumpkin Creek Meat Co., LLC 
   
CDBG None Prime Metal Products, Inc. 
 
 
 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023 
Keno  Scottsbluff – Gering Lions Club 

Gering Merchants (2) 
Gering Public Schools 

Warrior Run 
Gering Sr. Center 

Gering CVB 
High Plains Auto Club 

American Legion Post 36 
Old West Balloon Fest 

Allred Brothers Fireworks Show 
Riverside Discovery Center 

Community Evergreen House 
Old West Balloon Fest 
Monument Marathon 

Gering Merchants/Gering Community 
Band 

Warrior Run 
High Plains Auto Club 

Pickleball Court Improvements 
 

 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION  
 
2021       2022 
Regular Meetings 10  Regular Meetings                    10 

Special Meetings 0  Special Meetings                     0 

Public Hearings 8  Public Hearings                       8 

    
 

Planning Commission member attendance at meetings: 
     2021     2022 
     
Bowman 9  Bowman 9 
Hauck 9  Hauck 10 
Marietta 4  Miles 9 
Shimic 6  Shimic 6 
Erdman 1  Kautz 5 
Kaufman 8  Kaufman 9 
Holliday 3  Keener 5 
Miles 7  Alvizar 7 
Rechsteiner 2  Holliday 0 
Rajewich 5    
Alexandre 3    
 
 



 
 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - No meetings in 2021 or 2022 
 
Plumbing Board 
 
2021      2022 
Regular Meetings 1  Regular Meetings                    1 

Special Meetings 0  Special Meetings                     0 

 
Plumbing Board member attendance at meetings: 
 
     2021      2022 
     
Manley 1  Manley 1 
Herman 1  Herman 1 
Davies 1  Davies 1 
Vance 1  Vance 1 
Schnell 1  Schnell 1 
 
 
Licenses and Permits 

 
The City Clerk's office is responsible for issuing licenses and permits outlined in the City codes.  The 
following is a summary of the licenses and permits issued in 2022 compared to 2021. 
 
2021  

 
Bingo 

Games 

 
Occupation Taxes for Fire 

Insurance Agents 

Door to Door 
Permits & Temporary 

Permits 

Special 
Event 

Permits 

 
Parade 
Permits 

 
Tobacco 
Licenses 

1 8 9 38 7 10 
 
 
2022 

 
Bingo 

Games 

 
Occupation Taxes for Fire 

Insurance Agents 

Door to Door 
Permits & Temporary 

Permits 

Special 
Event 

Permits 

 
Parade 
Permits 

 
Tobacco 
Licenses 

1 8 9 52 5 11 
 
 
2021 

Endorsement Apprentice 
Plumber 

Journeyman 
Plumber 

Master 
Plumber Tree Trimmers 

39 62 18 23 5 
 
 
2022 

Endorsement Apprentice 
Plumber 

Journeyman 
Plumber 

Master 
Plumber 

Tree  
Trimmers 

41 57 18 28 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
BUILDING PERMITS/CONSTRUCTION VALUES: 
 
2021    
Building Permits construction value - $11,712,419.02  
 
2022 
Building Permits construction value - $15,926,696.39 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS: 
 
2021 

Mechanical Plumbing Demolition 

70 132 05 
 
2022 

Mechanical Plumbing Demolition 
82 136 1 

 
 
LIQUOR LICENSES: 
 
2021 

1Class  
A 

Class 
B 

Class 
C 

Class 
D 

Class 
CK 

Class 
IK 

Class 
I SDL 

1 1 12 5 1 1 2 17 
 
 
2022 

Class  
A 

Class 
B 

Class 
C 

Class 
D 

Class 
CK 

Class 
IK 

Class 
I SDL 

1 1 13 5 2 1 2 19 
 
 
OTHER DUTIES IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK: 

- Risk Management (property, casualty, safety) 
- Respond to citizen inquiries, process FOIA requests  
- Prepare and edit City newsletter – Talk of the Town 
- Coordinate park shelter reservations 

   Reservations for 2021 - 188 
   Reservations for 2022 – 181 

- Coordinate RV multi-purpose room reservations 
   Reservations for 2021 - 104 
   Reservations for 2022 - 108 

-  Attend meetings and prepare minutes for: 
    City Council, Gering Leasing Corp., CDA, CRA, Public Works, Public 
    Safety, Recreation, Personnel and Administrative Committees, 
    Economic Development Application Review and Citizens Advisory 
   Committees, Keno Committee, Safety Committee, Planning 
    Commission and more 

- Prepare and schedule publications  
- Maintain and update City website 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

- Prepare the annual State of the Valley Power Point presentation for Gering 
- Serve on the Safety Committee and attend inspections 
- Serve as Trustee for the General Employee Retirement Plan  
- Assemble the monthly Department Head reports 
- Prepare numerous communiques  
- Conduct orientation for elected officials 
- Prepare and/or assist with preparing RFQ/RFPs 
- Prepare and disseminate news releases 
- Draft resolutions and ordinances 
- Prepare proclamations 
- Coordinate dignitary process for the Oregon Trail Days Dignitary Reception and Parade 
- Work with American Legal Publishing to update the code book  
- Assist with coordinating the Annual Employee United Way Campaign 
- Assist with scheduling All-employee Safety Trainings 
- Assist with the Budget and audit process 
- Assist with the annual employee health assessment 
- Assist with coordinating the annual employee recognition picnic 
- Assist with the Alley-Clearing Project 


	April 10 AGENDA
	March 27 MINUTES
	Claims 3-28-23 to 4-10-23
	TCD quarterly update Jan-March 2023
	Agenda summary Public Hearing liquor license
	Liquor Licence App - the Melt Fondue Redacted
	Agenda summary approve or deny app
	Memo Captain Rogers
	Agenda summary Res. 4-23-1 Blight areas now in City Limits
	Resolution 4-23-1 Blight areas now in City Limits
	RESOLUTION 4-23-1

	Agenda summary Res. 4-23-2
	Resolution 4-23-2 Rural Econ. Dev. Plan
	Plan Document Rural Electric (REDG) Program Plan 2023
	REVOLVING LOAN FUND PLAN
	INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVE:
	POLICY STATEMENTS:
	REVOLVING LOAN FUND MANAGEMENT:
	Administration of the Revolving Loan Fund
	Loan Review Committee
	Name    Address

	REVOLVING LOAN FUND GUIDELINES:
	Initial Loan
	Subsequent Loans / Revolved RLF Funds:
	Minimum / Maximum Loan Amounts
	Supplemental Financing Requirements
	Interest Rate
	Loan Terms
	Security / Collateral
	APPLICATION PROCEDURES:
	Review Criteria:
	Loan Monitoring:
	Collection Procedures:
	File Retention:


	Agenda summary Resolution 4-23-3
	Resolution 4-23-3 to accept funds for Rural Econ. Dev. Grant - Platte River Basin
	Agenda summary REDG Loan Agreement
	RED Loan Agreement - PRB
	Deed of Trust - PRB
	Security Agreement  - PRB
	Promissory Note - PRB
	Exhibit A - Amortization - PRB
	Agenda summary FD Report
	FD Annual Report 2022
	Agenda summary Clerks Report
	Clerk Report 2022
	BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - No meetings in 2021 or 2022




